Regular Meeting Rose Township Board of Trustees
AGENDA
June 11, 2025, 7:00 p.m.
Location: Township Office, 9080 Mason Street, Holly M| 48442

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

Brad Stilwell, Supervisor
Debbie Miller, Clerk
William Jobes, Treasurer
Debra Bourdeau, Trustee
Mike Maher, Trustee

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

Minutes of Special Meeting — May 7, 2025

Minutes of Regular Board Meeting — May 14, 2025

Minutes of Special Meeting — May 21, 2025

Building Department Report — May 2025

Building Department Income Report — May 2025

Summary Report — Building, Code Enforcement, CDBG Block Grant — May 2025
N.O.C.F.A.

HAYA

Financial Reports

PUBLIC HEARING — None

PRESENTATIONS - None

MEETING FORMAT
Each agenda ltem will follow the process of:

Introduction, Public Comment, Board Member Comments, Motion, Board Discussion of Motion, Vote

UNFINISHED BUSINESS — None

NEW BUSINESS

1. Approval of NOCFA 6-month Budget for July 1, 2025-December 31, 2025

Description: NOCFA is transitioning to a fiscal year that aligns with the calendar year.
The proposed budget is a six-month budget from July 1, 2025 — December 31, 2025

2. Request to Adopt Policy Amendment for Purchase Order and Invoice Processing Procedure —

Proposed Resolution 2025-XX

Page 1 | 2




Description: The Township Board will review and consider the formal adoption of a
standardized Purchase Order and Invoice Processing Procedure. This process outlines
the roles and responsibilities of Township officials in the creation, approval, and
payment of all township expenditures, ensuring increased financial accountability,
transparency, and compliance with best practices.

3. Present FY2025-26 Draft Budget to Board of Trustees — no action taken tonight

Description: Distribution of Proposed FY2025-2026 Budget to the Board. No discussion
or action tonight. The Budget Public Hearing is scheduled for June 15, 7:00 pm, 9080
Mason Street, Holly, MI 48442

4. Approval of 2025-2026 Meeting Dates ~ Resolution 2025-XX
Description: annual resolution to set dates for all regular Township meetings

ANNOUNCEMENTS
e Budget & Staffing Workshop — June 18, 2025, 10:30 am
e NOCFA - June 24, 2025, 6:30 PM, Rose Township Hall
e Neighbor-2-Neighbor — CANCELLED (to hold public hearing)
e Public Hearing ~ FY2025-2026 Budget — June 25, 7:00 PM
e Zoning Board of Appeals —July 1, 2025, 7:00 PM
e Planning Commission —July 3, 2025, 7:00 PM

PUBLIC COMMENTS - limit to 3 minutes

REPORTS
o Clerk
¢ Cemetery
e N.O.C.FA.
e Planning Commission
e HAYA
¢ Trustee
e Treasurer

e Zoning Board of Appeals
e Parks and Recreation

s Heritage Committee

e Supervisor

ADJOURNMENT

This notice is posted in compliance with PA267 of 1976 as amended (Open Meetings Act), MCLA 41.72a
(2)(3), and the Americans with Disabilities Act. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or
services should contact the Rose Township Board of Trustees by contacting the Rose Township Clerk's
Office, 9080 Mason Street, Holly, M1 48442. Phone: {248) 634-8701. Email: derk@rosetownship.com

Page 2 | 2




Special Meeting Rose Township Board of Trustees
May 7, 2025
MINUTES
Location: 9080 Mason Street, Holly M| 48442
CALL TO ORDER: Supervisor Stilwell called the meeting to order at 10:11 am.
PRESENT: Brad Stilwell, Debbie Miller, William Jobes, Debra Bourdeau, Mike Maher

AGENDA: Review of Proposed Employment Manual

Key points of discussion:

We are a rural (not small) township government To us, that'means
o Safety : £
¢ Good governance
o Parks & Recreation
Growth

and develop Vision/Mission for Rose Township
3l meeting regarding the proposed employment manual should be

; ,:{:{,:s{‘;’;ggestion to dis
° TheMay 14" spe
cancelled

ADJOURNMENT ~ Super‘\‘/‘i‘sﬁ,‘r Stilwell adjourned the meeting at 12:10 pm.

This notice is posted in compliance with PA267 of 1976 as amended (Open Meetings Act), MCLA 41.72a
(2)(3), and the Americans with Disabilities Act. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or
services should contact the Rose Township Board of Trustees by contacting the Rose Township Clerk's
Office, 9080 Mason Street, Holly, Mi 48442, Phone: {248) 634-8701. Email: derk@rosetownship.com

Page 1 | 1
Rose Township Board of Trustees Meeting 5/7/2025




Regular Meeting Rose Township Board of Trustees
May 14, 2025, 7:00 p.m.
MINUTES
Location: Township Office, 9080 Mason Street, Holly M| 48442
CALL TO ORDER - Supervisor Stilweli called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PRESENT: Stilwell, Jobes, Bourdeau, Maher
ABSENT/EXCUSED: Miller

Motion by Treasurer Jobes to excuse Clerk Mill,er.~:Sup‘portedyﬁ;by Trustee Bourdeau. A voice
vote was taken. All present voted yes. The motion was carried~4]0.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Request to remove New Business Items #3 an‘d“#Sland to‘cerrect typo

Motion by Trustee Maher to approve the agenda a: ended. Supported by Treasurer Jobes.
A voice vote was taken. All present voted yes The motiol v was carried 4/0.

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA’

Motion by Trustee Bourde ' to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. Supported by
Trustee Maher. A roll call vote was taken. The motion was carried 4/0.
Yes: Bourdeau, Maher, Jobes" tllwell '

PUBLIC HEARING - None

PRESENTATIONS - None

UNFINISHED BUSINESS - None
NEW BUSINESS

1. Resolution to Appoint to the Zoning Board of Appeals, Andrew Ziegler - Term expires
12/31/2025.

Public Comment: None

Resolution No. 2025-07
Appointment to the Rose Township Zoning Board of Appeals

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA) serves a critical role in ensuring fair and

Page 1 | 8
Rose Township Board of Trustees Meeting 5/14/2025




consistent application of Rose Township’s zoning ordinances; and

WHEREAS, the Rose Township Board values community members who are dedicated to
public service and willing to serve in advisory capacities to support good governance;
and

WHEREAS, Andrew Ziegler has submitted a letter of interest for appointment to the ZBA
and currently serves the Township in multiple civic roles, including as Chairperson of the
Board of Review, Precinct Delegate for Precinct Two, and election inspector, reflecting a
deep commitment to the community; and

WHEREAS, the Township Board has reviewed M _;le‘ygler's qualifications and finds him

well-suited for the responsibilities of the ZBA" .

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Rose Townshlp Board hereby appoints
Andrew Ziegler to the Rose Township Zonmg Board of Appeals, with the term
commencing May 14, 2025, and concludmg December 31, 2025

Motion by Treasurer Jobes to accept the appomtment of Mr. Zlegler to the Zoning
Board of Appeals to finish out the term of James Holden to conclude on December 31,
2025. Supported by Trustee“ Aaher. A roll call vote was taken. The motion was carried
4/0. .
Yes: Stilwell, Bourdeau, Maher, Jobes
No: None . ~ ‘
Absent Mlller

2. Resolution to Approve West N|Ie Virus Fund Partlcnpatlon and Reimbursement in the amount of
$2, 596 86 ' :

. ROSE TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION # 2025-08 WEST NILE VIRUS FUND PARTICIPATION
b ";AND REIMBURSEMENT AUTHORIZATION

WHEREAS upon the recommendation of the Oakland County Executive, the Oakland
County‘Board of Commlssmners has established a West Nile Virun Fund Program to
assist Oakland _,C:(:)ku‘nty cities, villages and townships in addressing mosquito control
activities; and

WHEREAS Oakland County’s West Nile Virus Fund Program authorizes Oakland County
cities, villages, and townships to apply for reimbursement of eligible expenses incurred

in connection with personal mosquito protection measures/activity,

WHEREAS mosquito habitat eradication, mosquito larvicide or focused aduilt mosquito
insecticide spraying in designated community green areas; and

WHEREAS Rose Township, Oakland County, Michigan, will incur expenses in connection

Page 2 | 8
Rose Township Board of Trustees Meeting 5/14/2025




with mosquito control activities believed to be eligible for reimbursement under
Oakiand county’s West Nile Virun Fund program.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Rose Township Board of Trustees
authorizes the Township Supervisor, as agent for the Township, in the manner and to
the extent provided by the Oakland County Board of Commissioners, to confirm the
township’s participation in the Est Nile Virus mosquito protection program and to
request reimbursement of us to $2,596.86 for mosquito control activity, specifically
personal mosquito repellent products, under Oakland County’s West Nile Virun
Program.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that in order to provide effective West Nile Virus protection,
Rose Township will distribute the purchased mosqmto repellent products to its
residents from the township offices, the township parks and from any other location
that may become available for dlstnbutlon =

Motion by Trustee Maher for the Supervnsor to confirm the Townshlp s participation

in the West Nile Virus Fund and request reimbursement up to $2, 596.86. Supported by
Treasurer Jobes. A roll call vote was taken _The motion was carried 4/0

Yes: Maher, Jobes, Bourdeau, Stilwell .
No: None
Absent: Miller

3. Resolution for Appomtment to the Rose Townsh!p Constructlon Board of Appeals, Term Expiring
December 2026 “ , ; ~ :

Public Comment: Noyne'

~ _i[jROSE TOWNSHlP ESOLUTION 2025 09
T0 APPOINT RON G JOVERT REPLACING STEVE MCGEE ON THE CONSTRUCTION
BOARD OF APPEALS TERM EXPIRING DECEMBER 2026

" WHEREAS, on December 13 2023, the Rose Township Board of Trustees adopted
' :Resolut;on 2023- 28 appomtmg Steve McGee, Randy Gilbert, and John Wojtaszek to the
Rose Township Constructlon Board of Appeals for the remainder of a three-year term
begmnmg January 2024 and ending December 2026; and

WHEREAS“ '1 khak kbeen determined that Steve McGee Wl“ no longer serve on the
Construction Board of Appeals; and

WHEREAS, the Board finds it necessary to appoint a qualified individual to fill the
remainder of Mr. McGee's term to ensure continuity and effectiveness of the
Construction Board of Appeals;

Motion by Treasurer Jobes to remove Steve McGee from the Construction Board of
Appeals and appoint Ron Goovert to a term commencing from the date of this
Resolution and ending December 2026. Supported by Trustee Bourdeau. A voice vote
was taken. The motion was carried 4/0.

Page 3 | 8
Rose Township Board of Trustees Meeting 5/14/2025




Yes: Jobes, Maher, Bourdeau, Stilwell
No: None
Absent: Miller

4. Resolution to amend Rose Township Code of Ordinances, Chapter 14, Article VIl North Oakland
County Fire Authority

Public Comment: None

Resolution No. 2025-10 .
Resolution to amend the Code of Ordinances, Chapter 14, Article Vil

Whereas, the NOCFA Articles of lncorporatron have been under review for over a
year; and -

Whereas, legal teams from NOCFA, Rose Townshlp, and Holly Townshup have worked
together to update the Articles of ncorporatlon and :

Whereas, the Rose Township Supervrsor and Clerk have been actlvely involved
throughout the review and _update process to ensure the revisions align with all
applicable regulations and requsrements '

Now, Therefore, Be It Resolved th at the Rose Townshrp Board hereby approves the
proposed amendments to the NOCFA Artrcles of Incorporatlon as presented, for

adoptlon by the Rose Townshrp Board. ,
VII - Flscal Year—The frscal year of the Authorlty shall commence on the first day of
1st

day of December of the same year.

January m each year‘and shall end on the 3

";Be It Further' Resol' d that the Clerk |s dlrected to take all necessary actions to
facrhtate the adoptl n of the amended Articles of Incorporation, in accordance with

:‘[:‘iMotlon by Treasurer .Iobes to -amend Rose Township Code of Ordinances, Chapter 14,
Artlcle Vil North Oakland County Fire Authority. Supported by Trustee Maher. A roll
call vote was takenkkThe motion was carried 4/0.

Yes: Maher, Bourdeau, Jobes, Stilwell
No: None o
Absent: Mlllerf; -

5. Approval of Application for Fireworks at Lake Braemar from Great Lakes Fireworks LL, Barry Belz,
Agent to be held on July 4, 2025 (rain date: July 5) shot from parcel #R-06-14-100-023 (vacant

property).
Public Comment: questions regarding fire suppression equipment

Motion by Trustee Maher to approve the Lake Braemar Fireworks Application with
Rose Township noted as an additional insured. Supported by Supervisor Stilwell. A roll

Page 4 | 8
Rose Township Board of Trustees Meeting 5/14/2025




call vote was taken. The motion was carried 4/0.
Yes: Jobes, Stilwell, Maher, Bourdeau

No: None

Absent: Miller

6. Approval to transfer $60k from General Fund to Cemetery Fund
Public Comment: Julius Stern, Chairperson of the Cemetery Committee stated that there
are three wells that need to be repaired in addition to other grounds maintenance

projects.

No action taken.

7. Resolution in Condemnation of Oakland County Bo‘a'td*of Coknﬁ'missioners Resolution #2025-5051

Public Comment: concerns about assessment done by County without assessor entering
home and being assessed mcorrectly, Rose Township had its own assessor in the past
who took a lot of money out of the pockets of citizens because we were told it was okay
to do and then they were later penalized; questlon ‘whether other Townshlps have
changed assessors; this is the third time that Oal kland County has raised fees; contact
District Commission Bob F offman who voted: agamst this increase

The board stated that they are seekmg proposals from other independent assessors,
and that there is.also a 90- day out in the co tract with: the County if we choose to
approve the contract wnth Oakland County ,

ROSE TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION 2025 '1‘1
A RESOLUTION IN CONDEMNATION OF OAKLAND COUNTY BOARD OF
},,‘:COMMISSIONERS RESOLUTION #2025- 5051

WHEREAS:, Rose Townshxp isa Iocal'uymt of government subsidiary to Oakland County in
. thestate of Mlchlgan has a populatnon of 6,136 est. residents, and is an ideal place to
‘ f_fhve work, and play, and

WHEREAS Rose Tow‘nship has a dedicated and passionate staff of 7 employees who
provnde cntncal servnces and resources to its citizenry; and

WHEREAS Rose Townshlp has 3,279 real and personal parcels in its jurisdiction, and has
utilized the Oakland County Department of Management and Budget’s Equalization
Division to provide property assessment administrative services for 5 years; and

WHEREAS: The most recent contract for these services, expiring June 30, 2025, contains
a per parcel rate of $17.72, generating $58,103.88 for the County; and

WHEREAS: In a span of less than one month, the Oakland County Board of
Commissioners introduced, passed out of committee, and adopted Resolution #2025-
5051, which raises the per parcel rate to $30.86, representing a 85.44% increase, and
growing Rose Township’s cost burden by $43,086.06 and

Page 5 | 8
Rose Township Board of Trustees Meeting 5/14/2025




WHEREAS: This increase shifts 100% of the property assessment administrative service
cost burden, including unnecessary and controversial indirect costs, to communities like
Rose Township, despite there being a tangible monetary and real benefit to Oakland
County for providing these services to dozens of municipalities across its jurisdiction;
and

WHEREAS: While this county-wide increase would generate an additional $10 million in
revenue for the County over three years, numerous members of the Board of
Commissioners articulated at their May 1, 2025 meeting where resolution #2025-5051
was adopted, that this revenue has not been earmarked or allocated for current or
future programs or initiatives, nor would it address any budget deficit, rendering it
superfluous to the County’s operation whlle reducmg each municipal customer’s
budget; and - _

WHEREAS: This resolution was passed with a loathsome lack of transparency,
communication, and regard for dozens of communities like Rose Township, and with an
urgency and process that prioritized pohtlcal expedlency over effect:ve representation;

WHEREAS: The Gmgell Amendment to resoiutlon #2025-5051, which was defeated,
would have increased per parcel rates by only 4% for one year while giving
municipalities an opportumty 1o meanlngfully shape a significant policy shift by directing
the Board Chair to “appoint a subcommlttee ‘composed of representatives from the
County, Cltles Vlllages and Townshlps to study the provision of assessing services and
provude long -term recommendatlons'to the Board of Commissioners”; and

WHEREAS As a result of the Board of Commlssnoners actions, Rose Township, and
edozens of other "mcnpal bodles across. Oakland County, which are currently working
on our. FY2026 budgets must now make ‘expeditious budget changes and endure
y difficulties that will directly result in the reduction of services and

. headcount for no dnscermble reason other than to pad the County’s coffers;

*THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED: That the Rose Township Governmental Body condemns,
in the strongest possmle terms, Resolution #2025-5051, the undemocratic and
roughshod process that led to its adoption, and the votes of Commissioners in favor of it
despite umye’rsa’l oppOSItlon by constituent communities; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED: The Rose Township Governmental Body implores the
Oakland County Board of Commissioners to reverse course, actually engage with and
solicit the input of those they purport to represent, and pass an alternative proposal
that more carefully weighs the legitimate need for a cost increase alongside the
corresponding financial burden to municipal customers; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED: That this resolution be transmitted Chairman Dave
Woodward, the entire Oakland County Board of Commissioners, and County Executive
David Coulter.

Page 6 | 8
Rose Township Board of Trustees Meeting 5/14/2025




Motion by Treasurer Jobes to accept the Resolution in condemnation of Oakland
County Board of Commissioners Resolution #2025-5051. Supported by Trustee
Bourdeau. A roll call vote was taken. The motion was carried 4/0.

Yes: Bourdeau, Jobes, Stilwell, Maher

No: None
Absent: Miller
ANNOUNCEMENTS
¢ May 15— Special Board Meeting, Noon, Workshop: Commumcatlon & Effective Decision-Making
Processes s

e NOCFA Meeting — May 27, 2025

e Neighbor-2-Neighbor — May 28, 2025

e Zoning Board of Appeals — June 3, 2025
e Planning Commission —June 5, 2025 T ‘
o No-Haz Clean-up Day - Saturday, June 7, 8 am 1 pm Oxford Mlddle School

PUBLIC COMMENTS

e Clean-Up Day went well - there were 259 cars, fllled three 40-yard dumpsters with metal,
two 40-yard dumpsters with wo nd 6 garbage trucks 219 tires

e Encouraged everyone to attend' elghbo 2 Ne:ghbor"

e Hickory Ridge Road is a racetrack mtersectlon at Rose Cente Road is very dangerous and
there have been many accidents there, can it be turned into a 4-way stop or can a stop light
be installed - E

e Trustee Maher thanked for collectmg |tems locally for NoHaz Day

REPORTS , L v
o Clerk Clerk Mlller was ab
° Cemetery Trustee Mahe -
;Q Julius Stern: elected as the new chalrperson
o Thisisa group that is very passronate about what they do
e N.OCFA.— — Supervisor Stllwell :
o St:ll in Union contra', t negotratlons
o Chief Weil has asked to create a capital equipment fund — current 3.5 mil assessment
supports only operat:ons so we need to plan for equipment replacement
e Planning Commission = -Treasurer Jobes stated that there was no meeting
e HAYA - Trustee Bourdeau
o June 7 is Arts in the Alley (Holly), and HAYA will have a bus there; residents are
encouraged to donate supplies and fill the bus with supplies for the coming school year
o Fueling the Future, a program to provide week-end meals for students, was nearly out
of funds, but someone donated $5k that will take the program to the end of the school
year
o Trustee Bourdeau
o Many new faces at the last Neighbor-2-Neighbor; the board is answering every question
from residents, and she pushes the answers out to the group; notify her if you are
interested in receiving these emails

nt, no report.

Page 7 | 8
Rose Township Board of Trustees Meeting 5/14/2025




o The Road Commission is a frequent topic of discussion; she encouraged everyone to go
online and file a complaint with the Road Commission when they have an issue
o The Holly Township Library has many programs coming up, including: walking, Mental
Health Day on May 17, summer reading, and much more; their newsletter is online
e Trustee Maher
o Neighbor-2-Neighbor continues to be very successful, and new people are involved
= Discussion about upper Buckhorn Lake Air BnB — concerns about number of
people and noise; can this be addressed with an ordinance?
= Concerns about speeds on Rose Center Road and the excessive dust created;
stated that there is a process for the Townshkip to request to change the speed
e Treasurer Jobes -
o Creating two policies - investments and bankmg mstltutlons
o Stated that hiring Steve McGee was a great ,dec:sxo,n b
o Apologized for missed meeting with Appome‘tdx SAD; this will be rescheduled
o Holly Shores — encouraged the board to focus on clean- -up. for this area in the upcoming
budgeting session £ ,
o Budget —in process of learning; dlscussnons about creatmg a capltal improvement plan
e Zoning Board of Appeals — cancelled; no report ~
o Parks and Recreation — Supervusor Stilwell -
o Improving two ball fields — - dugouts, new fencmg
e Heritage Committee — Trustee Maher ~
o A bookis being written with stones from around Buckhorn Lake
o Supervisor Stilwell ‘ ‘
o Working on the budget ) ‘ f
o CDBG= assnstance available for mowmg, mmor |mprovements if you know of someone
in need please contact h|m ‘ ~ ~

ADJOURNMENT Supervnsor Strlwell adjourned the meetmg at 8:36 P.M.

Submittedtby: Diane Hill,‘ bepUty Cleyyr‘I:('/;Beck,ording Secretary

Debbie Miller, Clerk, MMC, MiPMC lli

Page 8 | 8
Rose Township Board of Trustees Meeting 5/14/2025




Special Meeting
Rose Township Board of Trustees
May 21, 2025
MINUTES

Location: 9080 Mason Street

Call to Order- Supervisor Stilwell called the meeting to order at 10:44 a.m.
Roll Call

Members Present: Stilwell, Miller, Jotes
Absent: Bourdeau, Maher

Motion by Treasurer Jobes to excuse Trustee Bourdeau and Trustee Maher.
Supported by Supervisor Stilwell. A vorce vote was taken AII present voted yes. The
motion was carried 3/0. : ' L

Absent: Bourdeau, Maher

Approval of Agenda

Request to move Item #2 t “‘Item #1

Motion by Treasurer Jobes:to approve the agenda as amended. Supported by Miller.
A voice vote was taken. All present voted yes The motlon was carried 3/0.
Absent: Bourdeau Maher = ~

Business:
1. Resolutior for Appo mentato Plann g Commlssmn
- ROSE TOWNS s ESOLUTION 20 5-12

TO APPOINT MEMBERS OF P AN‘NING COMMISSION

: ;ember of the Rose Townsh|p Board needs to be a member of the
1§ i ,Planmn‘ Commrssnon and a vacancy has occurred,

NOW THEREFORE BEIT RESOLVED that the Rose Township Board of Trustees
approves the appomtment of Mara Jung to the Planning Commission to serve al (2)
four-year term b ginning in June 2025 and expiring at the December 2026.

Motion by Clerk Miller to approve a Resolution appointing Maura Jung to the
Planning Commission for a term beginning May 21, 2024 and expiring December 31,
2026. Supported by Treasurer Jobes. A roll call vote was taken. The motion was
carried 3/0.

Yes Votes: Stilwell, Miller, Jobes

No Votes: None

Absent: Bourdeau, Maher

2. Workshop: Budget and Staffing

Purchasing Policy/Purchase Orders — a purchase order process was agreed upon.
Supervisor Stilwell will write a policy and present it to the board for adoption. Spending




limits will be considered and a vendor onboarding process will be developed and
formalized. All invoices will go to the supervisor for approval.

Supervisor’s Vision for the Township

e Staffing the front office to assure continuity of operations — philosophy is to build an
internal structure that, regardless of changes in elected officials, Township
business operations will continue without interruption.

o The following are being considered: Staff 1 (existing with a deputy stipend), Staff 2
(existing with a deputy stipend), and Staff 3 (new). A third staff position is being
considered so that the offices will always be open and no one will be in the office
by themselves

Assignment — board members were asked to make a list of Pro’s and Con'’s for the staffing
suggestions and present them at the next workshop, Wednesday, May 28, 2025 10:30
a.m.

Budget — Supervisor Stilwell presented categorlzedexpenses and mcluded details for each
category. Accountant will provide fund mformatlon next week

Public Comments - None

Adjournment — Supervisor Stilwell adjourned the meetmg at 12:30p.m.

Next Budget & Staffing Workshop Wednesday “ 7 1/6 :30 a.m., Rose 'Townshlp Offices




OLTITIT 000 000 00°0 00°0 00'0 000 000 0T'665'6 ST'IOF 08298~ OV698‘T SZOSV- 18N
GZ'9s9'6C  00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 GL085C GB'EIZL 0816£L 096VLV ST 0ZLL N pled 1e10)
G6°L9L°0F 000 000 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 S6'6LITI 00694 00%20°L 006199 00°0L2L :PanRI3Y s034 12101
S6°L9L0v 000 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 000 0000 S6'6LI°TT 00°GL9°L 00'¥Z0°L 006199 00°0/2T°L :PanIaaay 1R10]
000 00°0 000 000 000 000 (4SN) Aipung
00've 000 00'80T 00021 00°91 00°0€ $394 J0JoRU0D
00'VYS'L 00'€92C  00VZT'T 00¥ST'T 007/ 00°62LT $994 1BIIUBYID
00°669°¢ 00'¥16 00vLS 00€LE'T 00T6F  00°20E $994 Buiquimd
00°01E'6 0002.'T 00'VLE'T 00°208CT 00266 00°LIVC $994 1891130313
G6GE 8T G6'[29'0 00°GL6'€  00°0TS  00°08SY 00299 saa4 Buipiing
00°09S'T 00'G8S 00°025 0069 00°09¢  00°0€T M3IABY ued g
Q3IAIED3Y $334
S2°959'6Z  00°0 00'0 00°0 000 000 000 000 S£08§C G8'EIT'L O08'TI6EL 096VL'V ST 0TLL :predielof
00°€50°T 000 0S°EV9 0585 00 00°LTT 1e1U00 13d J8110
00°008"% 000 00°002°T  00°002°T 00°00C‘T 00°00Z°T lauteley
ozeve's OV'660'T  OV'806 GLZvZ'lT 66609 OLT8ET 1eo1eyIs
ov'zee's 04'£8E G5'8C9  SY'098  S6°ISZ  GL'E60°T Buigumg
69°€06'8 G9'E60'T  OV'EVI'C O0T°0IZC O0L'€L9T 087¢8LT 1es109)g
00°5EV'9 000 00°069'T 00°028°T 0008 00'SPI‘C suiping
1no aivd
[:TA> 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 99 89 174 oy LL f1eloL
29 1 zt €1 8 ST 1e21UBYOD A #
1€ v 9 6 € 6 sulquimd#
L6 4} ve 144 FA 0z 1891110913
Ger 9e 9z 8z [4 ee suipting #
SNOILD3dSNI
0zt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8¢ 61 6z 1T 14 ne0f
L8 [4? 17 4 1 8 1e21ueyOay
A £ [4 ¥ [4 T sulquinid
154 11 14 [4 v z1 1831110813
0 0 0 0 0 0 .44V 9sn OV
8¢ [4 6 T v z suipning
3NsSi SLIWYad

n NN

STVI0L

231d AON




May 2025 Building Department Income

BUILDING
Date: Permit #: Address: Type: Permit: Plan Review: Reglstration: Total:
5/8/2025 RB25-0100 9345 Hickory Ridge Pole Barn 478.20 65.00 15.00 558.20
5/10/2025 RB25-0101 8238 Fish Lake New residence 768.10 65.00 833.10
5/10/2025 RB25-0102 305 E. Rattalee Lk. Pole Barn 291.00 65.00 356.00
5/14/2025 RB25-0103 10310 Eagle Rd, AccessoryGaraie 287.50 65.00 352.50
5/14/2025 RB25-0104 2121 W. Rose Center Addition/attached garage 715.15 65.00 780.15
5/19/2025 RB25-0106 9780 Fish Lake Master Bedroom add 592.40 592.40
2/28/2025 RB25-0107 7660 Milford Rd. Front Porch 270.00 65.00 335.00
5/28/2025 RB25-0108 950 W. Munger Rd New Residence 1,480.00 65.00 1,555.00
5/29/2025 RB25-0111 2090 Primrose Pole Barn 655.00 65.00 720.00
5/29/2025 RB25-0112 301 Samantha Way Pole Barn 442.60 65.00 507.60
5/28/2025 RB25-0113 17029 Southport Dr. Demolition-trailer fire 65.00 65.00
4/25/2025 RB25-0015 17019 Fish Lake egress 573.00 573.00
Total: $6,627.95 $585.00 $15.00 7,227.95
PLUMBING
Date: Permit #: Address: Type: Permit: Plan Review: Total:
5/12/2025 RP25-0100 8238 Fish Lake New Residence 250.00 250.00
5/27/2025 RP25-0106 4096 Rattalee Lake New Residence 520.00 3.00 523.00
5/30/2025 RP25-0107 1170 Baker Water Heater replacement 140.00 1.00 141,00
Total: $910.00 $0.00 $4.00 914.00
MECHANICAL
Date: Permit#: Address: Type: Permit: Plan Review: Totak
5/8/2025 RM25-0100 18449 Pellett Furnace, AC, humidifier 180.00 180.00
5/8/2025 RM25.0101 9980 Old Farm Trail Furnace, AC, hurnidifier 135.00 135.00
5/8/2025 RM25-0102 7614 Buckhorn Lk. Furnace replacement 170.00 170.00
5/10/2025 RM25-0104 8238 Fish Lake New i 250.00 250.00
5/14/2025 RM25-0105 7700 Pepper PG Tank change-out 140,00 140.00
5/18/2025 RM25-0106 2929 Demode Generator 140.00 3.00 143.00
5/28/2025 RM25-0107 9600 Oakhurst Furnace,AC,humdifier 195,00 195,00
5/29/2025 RM25-0108 4086 Rattalee Lake Underfloor heat 165.00 165.00
5/30/2025 RM25-0109 10520 Liberty Way Heat pump replacement 225.00 225.00
5/30/2025 RM25-0110 17018 Fish Lake Add supply/return duct 115.00 115.00
5/30/2025 RM25-0111 3305 Parker Furnacer 3 135.00 135.00
5/22/12025 RM24-0085 501 W, Munger Reinspection 65,00 65.00
5/21/2025 RM24-0085 501 W. Munger Add Fireplace 100.00 100.00
5/5/2025 RM24-0059 19040 Hickory Ridge Reinspection 65.00 65.00
6/2/2025 RM24-0089 10460 Appomattox Ductwork 165.00 15.00 180.00
Total: $2,245.00 $0.00 $18.00 2,263.00
ELECTRICAL
Date: Permit #: Address: Type: Permit: Plan Review: Total:
5/8/2025 RE25-0100 18449 Pellett Furnace, AC,humidifier 95.00 95.00
5/8/2025 RE25-0101 9980 Old Farm Trail Furnace, AC,humidifier 85.00 85,00
2/8/2025 RE25-0102 10758 W. Braemar New Circuits 82.00 82.00
5/8/2025 RE25-0103 2127 Bone Sub-panelupgrade 120.00 15.00 135.00
5/8/2025 RE25-0104 7614 Buckhorn Lk. Furmace replacement 140.00 140.00
5/15/2025 RE25-0105 311 Samantha Way in-ground Pool 243.00 15.00 258,00
5/22/2025 RE25-0106 17018 Fish Lake plug_s_/g_i-rcuits 190.00 3.00 193.00
5/28/2025 RE25-0107 9600 Oakhurst Furnace,AC,humidifier 85.00 85.00
5/29/2025 RE25-0108 4086 Rattalee Lake New Residence 340.00 340.00
5/30/2025 RE25-0109 10520 Libenywy Heat pump replacement 115.00 115.00
5/19/2025 RE25-0110 2929 Demode Generator 160.00 160,00
5/13/2025 RE25-0021 117 Forest Way i 65.00 65.00
Total: $1,720.00 $0.00 $33.00 1,753.00
BUILDING $7,227.95
ELECTRICAL $1,753.00
PLUMBING $914.00
MECHANICAL $2,263.00
TOTAL DEPOSIT $12,157.95
DATE: 6/3/2025
SIGNATURE: Steve McGee
BUILDING PLAN REVIEW $585.00
CONTRACTOR FILING FEE $70.00

SUNDRY {NSF)




Building Report:

May Permits Issued:
Building 12
Electrical 11
Mechanical 12
Plumbing 3

YTD Attached including May Permit Fee’s
Code Enforcement:

Unfortunately, Code Enforcement has been under-enforced as the Township began managing
the Building Department May 1st and forms and procedures needed to be implemented as a
priority. We expect Code Enforcement to become our focus in June.

Complaints 48

Inspections 12

Enforcement Actions:
1. Circuit Court, show cause of action by the Township
2. Long Grass citations-2
3. Junk Vehicles-2

CDBG:

The Supervisor and | met with County management for a 2-hour training session and expect to
begin taking applications on June 15™. The fund just approved payment to Holly Youth
Assistance for approved Skill building Youth Enrichment for a total of $1,060.26. This leaves a
balance of $23,298.57 available, $3,979.68 for Youth Services and the balance for Minor Home
Repair ($19,318.89).




NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY
Board of Directors Proposed Agenda For
Tuesday May 27, 2025, 6:30 PM
Location: NOCFA Station 1 at 5051 Grange Hall Rd., Holly, MI 48442

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL:  George Kullis  Karin Winchester ~ Brad Stilwell  Debbie Miller Dan Johnson
AGENDA APPROVAL

CONSENT AGENDA - Al items listed under “Consent Agenda” are considered to be routine, and non-controversial and do not require
discussion by the NOCIF'A Board and will be approved by one motion. There will be no separate discussion. If discussion is desired on an item,
that item will be removed from the consent agenda and will automatically be moved to the last jten: under New Business.

Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes - April 22, 2025.

Approval of Special Meeting Minutes — May 6, 2025

Approval of Special Meeting Minutes — May 20, 2025

Financial Reports: General Fund Revenue & Expense — April 2025.
Balance Sheet — April 2025,

5. Bills for Payment: 04-23-25 to 05-27-25,

6. Payroll Cost: 04-28-25 to 05-12-25,

BN -

PUBLIC COMMENT- ON AGENDA ITEMS ONLY: Members of the public may address the board once recognized
by the chair. Comments are limited to 3 minutes. Prior to addressing the board, members of the public will state their name and
address for the record. A second public comment is available prior to the adjournment of the meeting for all other comments.
Thank you for your cooperation.

PRESENTATIONS - None.

UNFINSHED BUSINESS

1. Establish a Capital Equipment Fund.

NEW BUSINESS

1. Attorney Services.

2. July 1, 2025 Meeting Dates — Proposed Resolution 2025-01.

3. Authorize Short Term Disability Beginning July 1, 2025 per the Approved Tentative Agreement to
Extend Collective Bargaining Agreement.

4. Adopt The Annual Exemption Option as Set Forth in 2011 Public Act 152, the Publicly Funded Health
Insurance Contribution Act — Proposed Resolution 2025-02. (Per the Approved Tentative Agreement to
Extend Collective Bargaining Agreement),

REPORTS - Including Monthly Incident Data for: April 2025,

[] Chiefs Report [_|Firefighters Assoc. [] Holly Twp. ] Rose Twp. [Icitizen at Large
PUBLIC COMMENT
ADJOURNMENT

Next meeting will be Tuesday June 24, 2025 at 6:30 pm at
Rose Township Hall at 9080 Mason. Holly, MI 48442




NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY
MINUTES
Tuesday April 22, 2025, 6:30 PM
Location: Rose Township Offices, 9080 Mason St., Holly, Ml 48442
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
CALL TO ORDER: Chair Kullis calied the meeting to order at 6:33 pm
MEMBERS PRESENT: Kullis, Miller, Stilwell, Winchester, Johnson
AGENDA APPROVAL

Supervisor Kullis requested amending the agenda as follows: Remove item 2 under New Business and
replace it with Closed Session: Union Negotiations

Motion by Stilwell to approve the agenda as amended. Supported by Johnson. A voice vote was taken.
All present voted yes. The motion was carried 5/0.

CONSENT AGENDA

Approval of meeting minutes from March 25, 2025
Financial Reports: General Fund Revenue & Expense Year to Date

Checking Account as of 4/30/2025 : $3,108.03
Statement Savings Account as of: 4/30/2025 $320,348.84
Equipment Replacement Money market Account as of 4/30/2025 $488,343.02
Accounts Receivable: FIRE as of 4/30/2025 $921.00
Accounts Receivable: MEDICAL as of 4/30/2025 $140,704.90
Accounts Receivable: TRAINING as of 4/30/2025 $1,989.00
Accounts Receivable: GENERAL as of 4/30/2025 ) $1,051.89
Aging Accounts Turned Over to Collections Allowance as of 4/30/2025 $109,113.62
Bills for Payment Total: 3/26/25 through 4/22/25 $13,524.34
Cost of Payroll: 3/13/25 through 4/22/25 $104,170.36

Motion by Winchester to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. Supported by Miller. A roll call vote
was taken. All present voted yes. The motion was carried 5/0.

PUBLIC COMMENT —~ ON AGENDA ITEMS ONLY — None

PRESENTATIONS: None

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

1. 2025-2026 Proposed NOCFA Budget

Chief Weil presented a 6-month budget the period July 1, 2025 — December 31, 2025 because the
department will be changing its fiscal year to coincide with the calendar year beginning January 1, 2026.
He noted the following items that have impacted the budget: increase in service requests, increase in
health care costs, wage adjustments, increasing IT costs, and other insurance, The requested funding is

$591k from each township — an increase of $40k for each Township. This reflects overall department
growth and an increase in the number of daily calls.

1|Page
NOCFA Board Meeting 3/25/2025




Motion by Winchester to approve the July 12,2025 ~ December 31, 2025 NOCFA proposed budget and
to add line item 870 for the reserve transfer fund balance. Supported by Miller. A roll call vote was
taken. All present voted yes. The motion was carried 5/0.

2. Establish a Capital Equipment Fund

At the last meeting, the board asked Chief Weil to update the current capital equipment replacement
fund. The chief presented an updated draft of department needs such as vehicles, gear, infrastructure,
current building needs, and future building needs. He used an equipment rating scale from American
Public Works to rate equipment service status and develop a projected replacement schedule. The board
agreed that the document was a useful tool to begin planning for the future and to develop a funding
plan. Next steps: complete the list, project a budget out for several years, and hire professionals to assist
with funding.

No action taken.
NEW BUSINESS
1. Proposed Amendment to NOCFA Articles of incorporation

This amendment will change the fiscal year to coincide with the calendar year beginning January 1, 2026.
The new fiscal year will be January 1 - December 31.

Motion by Winchester to approve the proposed amendment to the NOCFA Articles of Incorporation
changing the fiscal year to January 1 - December 31. Supported by Miller. A roll call vote was taken. All
present vated yes. The motion was carried 5/0.

2. Closed Session — Union Negotiations

Motion by Kullis to enter into closed session at 7:30 pm. Supported by Winchester. A voice vote was
taken. All present voted yes. The motion was carried 5/0.

Motion by Winchester to end the closed session at 8:08 pm. Supported by Johnson. A voice vote was
taken. All present voted yes, The motion was carried 5/0.

Motion by Miller to grant approval for the negotiating team to proceed as discussed in closed session.
Supported by Winchester. A voice vote was taken. All present voted yes. The motion was carried 5/0.

REPORTS

e  Chief’s Report
o 124 runs; response times are consistent; 17 out of district ~ getting busier
o I-75 project is in full swing — NOCFA is part of a collaborative response plan with Springfield,
Independence, Groveland, and Grand Blanc Township
¢ 8/10% uncovered shifts
16%-17% mutual aid calls last month
o Met with the family of the structure fire on Cogshall; gave them a gift from the benevolent
fund to get them through a couple of days
o 416 calls as of 4/17/2025 — average of 4 calls/day
o Anticipate increased calls - current residential expansion and the Trilogy Health project in
Holly Township

0

e  Firefighters Assoc. — no report

2|Page
NOCFA Board Meeting 3/25/2025




e  Holly Twp. — Supervisor Kullis
o Attended conferences in Grand Rapids, Philadelphia, and Lansing; has useful information for
Township and NOCFA

e  Rose Twp. — Supervisor Stilwell
o Attended MTA conference in Grand Rapids

e  (Citizen at Large ~ Johnscn; no report
PUBLIC COMMENT
e  Chief Weil thanked the board for their understanding and tutelage

ADJOURNMENT — Chair Kullis adjourned the meeting at 8:29 pm.

Submitted by: Diane Hill, Recording Secretary

3|Page
NOCFA Board Meeting 3/25/2025




NORTH OAKIAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY
Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday May 20, 2025, 4:00 PM
Location: Holly Township Hall {Upstairs) 102 Civic Dr., Holly, Ml 48442
CALL TO ORDER: Chairperson Kullis called the meeting to order at 4:03 PM,

MEMBERS PRESENT: Kullis, Stilwell, Winchester, Miller, Johnson
ABSENT: None

AGENDA APPROVAL

Motion by Winchester to approve the agenda as presented. Supported by Miller. A voice vote was
taken. All present voted yes. The motion was carried 5/0.

PUBLIC COMMENT —~ ON AGENDA ITEMS ONLY - None
BUSINESS
1. Tentative Agreement to Extend Collective Bargaining Agreement

Board members reviewed a draft copy of the agreement to extend the Collective Bargaining Agreement
for six months. The Union has also received and reviewed the draft. If approved, it will go to the Union to
be ratified.
Motion by Winchester to approve the tentative agreement to extend the Collective Bargaining
Agreement and to approve signing by Kullis. Supported by Johnson. A roll call vote was taken. All
present voted yes. The motion was carried 5/0,

PUBLIC COMMENT - None

ADJOURNMENT - Chair Kullis adjourned the meeting at 4:.06 pm.

Submitted by: Diane Hill, Recording Secretary

1|Page
NOCFABoard Meeting 3/25/2025




North Oakland County Fire Authority

Budget vs. Actuals: FY_2024 2025 - FY25 P&L
July 2024 - April 2025

Accrual Basls Monday, May 19, 2025 11:22 AM GMT-04:00

TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET OVER REMAINING % OF %
BUDGET BUDGET REMAINING
Income T
4050 Revenues
401 Holly Township Gontribution 1,103,000.00 1,103,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 % 0.00%
402 Rose Township Contribution 1,108,000.00 1,103,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00% 0.00%
403 Training/Education revenues 22,560.99 18,000.00 4,560.99 -4,560.99 125.34 % -25.34 %
404 Fire Cost Recovery 2,000.00 -2,000.00 2,000.00 100.00 %
405 Grant Recelpts 100,140.60 101,200.00 -1,059.40 1,059.40 98.95 % 1.05%
405.5 SAFER Grant Recelpts 93,822.00 100,000.00 -6,078.00 6,078.00 93.92 % 6.08 %
406 Medical Cost Recovery 378,402.80 430,000.00 -51,597.20 51,597.20 88.00 % 12.00%
410 Sales-Small ltems 130.00 100.00 30.00 -30.00 130.00 % -30.00 %
412 Sales-Capital items 23,636.00 23,000.00 636.00 -636.00 102.77 % 277 %
413 Review and Inspection Services 30,328.86 32,000,00 -1,670.14 1,670.14 94.78 % 522%
414 Interest Earned 13,115.02 12,000.00 1,115.02 -1,115.02 109.28 % -8.29 %
416 Donations 102,087.40 102,000.00 87.40 -87.40 100.09 % -0.09 %
419 INS-REIMBURSE 2,734.00 2,734.00 -2,734.00
419.1 Wage Relmbursement 1,951.30 1,500.00 451.30 -451.30 130.09% -30.09 %
Tolal 4650 Revenues 297500097 a,027,800.00 -52,790.63 52,790.03 88.26 % 174 %
Services 417145 4,171.45 -4,171.45
TotalInceme $2,979,181.42 $3,027,800.00 $-48,61858 $48,61858 98.39% 161%
GROSS PROFIT $2,979,18142 $3,027,800.00 $-48,61858 $48,61858  98.39% 161%
Expenses
6000 Risk Management Insurance
650 Liability Insurance 46,286.00 46,000.00 286.00 ~286.00 100.62 % -0.62 %
852 Workers Compansation Insurance 42,718.00 76,500.00 -33,782.00  33,782.00 55.84 % 44,16 %
Total 6000 Risk Managemant Insurance 89,004.00 122,500.00 -33486.00  33,496.60 7266% 2734 %
66900 Reconciliation Discrepancies 0.00 0.00 0.00
7000 Personne!
700 Wages, Chief Full Time 87,015.48 93,393.00 -6,377.52 6,377.52 83.17 % 6.83 %
700.5 Full Time Employee Wages 580,964.95 685,000.00 -104,035.05 104,035.05 84.81 % 15.19 %
700.7 Full Time Overtime Wages 41,053.81 486,000.00 -4,946.19 4,946.19 89.25 % 10.75 %
700.8 FULL TIME VACATION PAY OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00
700.9 Full Time Administrative Position 42,701.02 48,000.00 -5,298.88 5,298.88 88.96 % 11.04%
704 Officer Wages 13,189.78 15,800.00 -2,600.22 2,600.22 83.54 % 16,46 %
705 Instructor Wages 0.00 3,000.60 -3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 % 100.00 %
707 Special Event Pay 8,611.74 10,000.00 -388.28 388.28 96.12 % 3.88%
708 Duty Shift Medic 105,195.46 118,000.00 -12,804.54 12,804.54 89.15% 10.85 %
708.5 Duty Shift Basic 149,401.08 170,000.00 -20,598.94  20,5988.94 87.88 % 1212%
708 Part. Time Overiims Pay 10,730.91 12,000.00 -1,269.09 1,269.09 89.42 % 10.58 %
710 Work Detail Pay 3,695.82 4,500.00 -804.18 804.18 82,13 % 1787 %
711 Training Wages 37,390.68 48,000.00 -10,609.32 10,609.32 77.90 % 22.10%
712 Incident run pay/POC Fire Wages 33,848.88 50,000.00 -16,151.12 16,161.12 67.70 % 32.30 %
714 Social Sec/FICA 85,354.40 99,732.51 -14,378.11 14,378.11 85.58 % 14.42 %
i/3




North Oakland County Fire Authority

Budget vs. Actuals: FY_2024_2025 - FY25 P&L
July 2024 - April 2025

TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET OVER REMAINING % QF %
BUDGET BUDGET REMAINING
715 Medical Exp/Employees 2,115.00 1,500.00 815.00 -615.00 141.00 % -41.00%
716 Healthcare Insurance/Full Time 171,412,256 1985,500.00 -24,087.75  24,087.75 87.68% 12.32%
716.2 Health Care Stipend 3,375.01 4,000.00 -624.99 624.99 84.38 % 15.62 %
716.5 Health Care Savings Contrib 16,746.23 21,000.00 -4,253.77 4,253,77 79.74 % 20.26 %
717 401 Contribution - FT Emp 108,859.62 130,000.00 -21,140.38 21,140.38 83.74 % 16.26 %
717.2 401K CONTRIBUTIONS - POC EE 9,577.09 14,000.00 -4,422 91 4,422.91 68.41 % 31.58%
717.4 401 Retirement - Forfeitures -7,022.22 -3,800.00 -3,222,22 3,222.22 184.80 % -84.80 %
719 Life/Disability Insurance FT 8,205.94 10,300.00 -2,094.06 2,094.06 79.67 % 20.33 %
Tetal 7000 Parsannel 151343291 177592551 28249260 262492.60 85.22% 1478 %
7200 Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00
720 Supplies/Non Operating -58.49 -58.49 58.49
722 Operating Supplies 7,918.45 10,000.00 -2,080.55 2,080.55 7919 % 20.81 %
723 Fire Prevention 2,751.11 2,800.00 -48.89 48.89 98.25 % 1.75%
724 Unlforms 13,843.28 15,000.00 -1,156.71 1,156.71 92.29 % 7711 %
726 Medical Supplies 20,333.31 18,000.00 2,333.31 -2,333.31 112.96 % -12.96 %
Tetal 7200 Supplies T 4478867 4580000  -1,011.33  1,011.33  97.79% 221%
7500 SAFER GRANT EXPENDITURES
751 Instructor Wages 1,500.00 -1,500.00 1,500.00 100.00 %
753 Training Costs 210.82 4,000.00 -3,789.18 3,789.18 527 % 94,73 %
784 Employee Physicals 1,500.00 -1,500.00 1,500.00 100.00 %
755 Health Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00
757 Fringe Benefits 79,378.97 78,000.00 1,378.97 -1,378.97 101.77 % 177%
758 Life/Disability FT Employees 0.00 0.00 0.00
759 Education 5,273.15 5,273.15 -5,273.15
760 Marketing 1,000.00 -1,000.00 1,000.00 100.00 %
761 Equipment Purchases 4,230.52 6,000.00 -1,769.48 1,769.48 70.51 % 2949 %
763 Travel Expense 395.30 395.30 -395.30
765 Lost Wages Reimbursement ) 8000.00  -8,000.00 8,000.00 100.00 %
Total 7500 SAFER GRANT 8948876  100,000.00 -1051124 1051124  8949% 1051 %
EXPENDITURES
8000 Contracted Services
800 Dispatching 39,807.00 47,600.00 -7,793.00 7,793.00 83.63 % 16.37 %
802 Auditing 8,925.00 8,820.00 1,105.00 -1,105.00 11253 % -12.53 %
804 Legal 17,725.11 9,000.00 8,725.11 -8,725.11 196.95 % -96.95 %
806 Medical Cost Recovery- Billing 18,341.43 20,000.00 -1,658.57 1,658.57 91.71% 8.29%
807 Fire Cost Recovery Billing 500.00 -500.00 500.00 100.00 %
810 Non Employee Instructor Wages 4,400.00 6,000.00 -1,600.00 1,600.00 73.33% 26.67 %
812 Employee Education 11,268.64 12,000.00 -731.36 731.36 93.91% 6.09 %
814 Dues, Fees, Subscriptions 22,838.55 22,000.00 838,55 -838.55 103.81 % -3.81 %
815 Payroll Services 4,885.24 5,000.00 ~104.76 104.76 97.80 % 210%
816 Administrative Services 7,175.00 9,000.00 -1,825,00 1,825.00 78.72% 20.28 %
820 Construction/Labor Services 2,500.00 -2,500.00 2,500.00 100.00 %
2/3

Accrual Basls Monday, May 19, 2025 11:22 Al GMT-04:00




\)

North Oakland County Fire Authority

Budget vs. Actuals: FY_2024 2025 - FY25 P&L
July 2024 - April 2025

TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET OVER REMAINING % OF %
BUDGET BUDGET REMAINING
Tota! 8000 Cantracted-Saniices 188,375.97 142,420.00 -6,044.03 6,044.03 85,76 % 424 %
8500 Operaling Expenses
850 Communications 3,773.14 4,000.00 -226.86 226.86 94.33 % 5.67 %
851 {T Operational Expenses 36,673.49 35,000.00 1,673.48 -1,673.49 104.78% -4.78 %
852 Fuel 18,679.08 20,000.00 -1,320.92 1,320.82 93.40 % 6.60 %
854 Printing and Publishing 300.00 -300.00 300.00 100.00 %
855 Tralning Supplies / Equipment 1,635.00 2,500.00 -865.00 865.00 65.40 % 34.60 %
858 Utilities 40,283.12 48,000.00 -7,716.88 7,716.88 83.92% 16.08 %
859 Equipment Lease 2,720.07 5,500.00 -2,779.93 2,779.93 49,46 % 50.54 %
860 Bldg & Grnds Repair/Maint. 30,101.45 20,000.00 10,101.458 -~10,101.45 150.51 % -560.51 %
862 Equip Maintenance 21,657.47 25,000.00 -3/342.53 3,342.53 86.63% 13.37 %
866 Vehicle Maintenance _ 45,672.90 48,000.00 -2,327.10 2,327.10 95.156% 4,85 %
867 Debt Write-Off-Medical 122,599.01 150,000.00 -27,400.98 27,400.99 81.73% 18.27 %
867.5 QAAP Medicaid Tax 1,180.77 2,000.00 -809.23 809.23 58.54 % 40.46 %
868 Debt Write-Off-Fire 1,004.00 2,000.00 -896.00 996.00 50.20 % 49.80 %
869 Debt Write Off/ Gther 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 8500 Operating Expenses 325,989.50 362,300.00 -36,31650  36,310.50 89.98% 10.02 %
8500 Debt Service
950 Debt Service 52,987.37 52,987.37 0.00 0.00 100.00 % 0.00 %
952 Interest on Debt 876.55 876.55 0.00 0.00 100.00 % 0.00%
Total 9500 DebtSanvice 53,863.92  53,863.82 000 060  100.00% 0.00 %
9700 Purchases
870 Capital Purchases +10,000 294,950.32 300,000.00 -5,040.68 5,040.68 98.32 % 1.68 %
972 Equipment Purchases 14,536.88 10,000.00 4,536.88 -4,536,88 145,37 % -45.37 %
973 Grant Expenses 119,152.86 101,200.00 17,962.86 -17,852.86 117.74 % 1774 %
974 Grant Match 308.07 2,000.00 -1,691.93 1,691.93 1540 % 84.60 %
999 Capital replacement transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 B ;

Total 9700 Purchases 42895713  413,200.00 1575713 -1575713  103.81% -3.81%
Total Expanses o $2,661,900.86 $3,016,009.43 $-334,10857 $334,108.57 88.92 % 11.08 %
NET OPERATING INCOME $297,280.58  $11,790.57 $285,489.99 $- 2521.34% -242134%

285489.89
NETINCOME $297,280.56  $11,790.57 §285489.99 T$- 2,521.34% -2421.34%
285,489.99

Accrual Basls Monday, May 19, 2025 11:22 AM GMT-04:00 3/3




North Oakland County Fire Authority

Balance Sheet
As of April 30, 2025

TOTAL
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
1000 Cash-Checking 70,817.10
1001 STATEMENT SAVINGS ACCOUNT 120,348.84
1002 Money Market 489,446.81
Total Bank Accounts T $680,712.75
Accounts Receivable
1060 A/R-Fire Cost Recovery 921.00
1070 A/R-Madical -ACCUMED 169,924.57
1070.6 A/R AACB - ALL RUNS 140,704.90
1073 Training Recslvables 1,989.00
1075 A/R-General 760.38
Total Accounts Recdivable $314,299.85
Other Current Assets
1070.7 ALLOWANCE FOR BAD ACCTS -109,113.62
1071 A/R GRANTS 54,113.00
1076 Contribution Receivable 102,087.00
1800 PREPAID EXPENDITURES 32,142.64
4051 Rose ARPA -200,000.00
4052 HollyARPA -200,000.00
4160 Donations 66,670.00
Total ©ther Current Asseis - $-254,100.98
Total Current Assets - $740,911.62
Other Assels
2170 UNEARNED REVENUE - GRANTS -50,359.00
Total Other Assets T o T T $-56,350.00
TOTALASSETS $690,562.62
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $690,552.62
14

Accrual Basis Monday, May 19, 2025 11:26 AM GIT-04:00




1]

North Oakland County Fire Authority

Bill Payment List
April 23 - May 27, 2025

DATE NUM VENDOR AMOUNT

1000 Cash-Checking
04/23/2025 12468 MAZICH, PAMELA -625.00
04/23/2025 12469 MAZZA AUTO PARTS -385.61
04/23/2025 12470 NYE UNIFORM 323,40
04/23/2025 12471 OAKLAND COUNTY TREASURERS - DISPATCHING -4,088.25
04/23/2025 12472 BRIGHTON AREA FIRE AUTHORITY (vendor) -130,00
04/23/2025 12473 MES SERVICE COMPANY -164.00
04/23/2025 12474 GREAT LAKES LANDCARE INC -75.00
04/23/2025 12475 BOUND TREE MEDICAL -220.64
05/02/2025 12476 DIANE HILL -150.00
05/02/2025 12477 COMCAST (Station 3 TV) -12.98
05/02/2025 12478 KIMTEK CORPORATION -17,820.00
05/02/2025 12479 KERTON LUMBER CO 130,42
05/08/2025 12480 FLAGPOLES ETC. -275.00
05/09/2025 12481 NATURE'S BAIN -155.00
05/09/2025 12482 BOUND TREE MEDICAL -369.86
05/19/2025 12483 ALLIED FIRE SALES & SERVICELLC -181.23
05/19/2025 12484 MADDIN HAUSER -2,185.66
05/19/2025 12485 PETER'S TRUE VALUE HARDWARE -125.48
05/19/2025 12486 GREAT LAKES ACE -18.98
05/19/2025 12487 MES SERVICE COMPANY -743.68
05/19/2025 12488 FIRE MARK ADVANTAGE LLC -130.00
0519/2025 12489 ACCU-MED -1,673.22
05/19/2025 12490 BOUND TREE MEDICAL -263.30
05/19/2025 12491 MI DEPT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES -392.45
05/18/2025 12402 ARBOR PROFESSIONAL SOLUTIONS -25.29
05/19/2025 12493 GALLS, LLC -85.59
05/19/2025 12484 MAZICH, PAMELA -625.00
05/19/2025 12495 CSI| EMERGENCY APPARATUS, LLC -197.84

Total for 1000 Cash-Cheeking ’ $-31,572.88

Monday, May 19, 2025 11:18 AM GMT-04:00

1A




North Oakland County Fire Authority

Payroll Cost
April 28 - May 12, 2025

TOTAL
Income
Total Incame
GROSS PROFIT T $0.00
Expenses
7000 Personnel
700 Wages, Chief Full Time 6,923.08
700.5 Full Time Employee Wages 54,216.94
700.7 Full Time Overtime Wages 3,874.04
704 Officer Wages 1,199.98
705 Instructor Wages 0.00
708 Duty Shift Medic 8,128.94
708.5 Duty Shift Basic 15,584.00
709 Part Time Overtime Pay 2,144.25
710 Work Detall Pay 0.00
711 Tralning Wages 5,077.35
712 Incident run pay/PQG Fire Wages 2,574.95
716 Healthcare Insurance/Full Time -382.38
716.5 Health Care Savings Contrib 1,531.26
717 401 Contribution - FT Emp 9,853.08
717.2 401K CONTRIBUTIONS - POC EE 736.49
Total 7000 Parsannel T 111,571.99
Total Expanses $111,671.99
NET OPERATING INCOME o $-111,671.99
NETINCOME = T $-111,571.99
1/1

Accrual Basis Monday, May 19, 2025 11:24 AM GMT-04:00




Agenda Action ltem Requests
May 27, 2025
Submitted by Chief Matt Weil, NOCFA

Unfinished Business
Apparatus Replacement Planning

During the vendor show on May 21, | obtained budgetary quotes for replacement apparatus to
validate our existing cost strategy outlined in the previously presented replacement schedule.
As we continue to gather actual cost data, we will gain a clearer picture of the long-term funding
needs for the apparatus replacement plan.

Preliminary estimates indicate a need for approximately $2 million annually to sustain the
plan while preserving our current operational fund balance. This raises a critical question for
discussion: Should the participating municipalities consider a dedicated Special
Assessment District (SAD) for apparatus replacement?

No action requested at this time.

New Business
1. Attorney Services Transition

Our legal counsel, Rita Lauer, Esq., is transitioning from Madden House to the law firm of
Harvey Kruse. No changes in rate or level of service are anticipated.

Requested Action:
Authorize the Fire Chief to sign the required documentation to retain Rita Lauer, Esq. as legal
counsel under her new firm.

2, Short Term Disability Program Enroliment

In alignment with the terms of the recent tentative agreement (TA) and contract extension, the
Authority will provide short-term disability coverage for all full-time employees (excluding the
Administrative Manager). This benefit was previously discussed in board meetings.

e Benefit Details: $0 waiting period; 60% wage replacement




e Cost: Under $5 per employee annually
e Effective Date: July 1, 2025
Requested Action:

Authorize the Fire Chief to execute all necessary documentation to implement the short-term
disability benefit effective July 1, 2025.

3. Removal of Health Care Hard Cap (PA 152)

Following prior discussions, it has been determined that the existing PA 152 hard cap limits on
health care benefits are no longer sustainable. The rising cost of health care has outpaced
wage adjustments, resulting in increasing employee out-of-pocket costs.

The current tentative agreement (TA) preserves current out-of-pocket levels for six months
while a more competitive health care option is explored in contract negotiations.

Requested Action:
Adopt the attached resolution to opt out of the PA 152 hard cap provisions for the upcoming
plan year.




Maddin Hau Ser rlauer@mad%’imaiﬁééﬁggri

Attorneys and Counselors 248.827.1889 direct

One Towne Square | FifthFloor | Southfield, MI 48076 | (248)354-4030 | fax(248)354-1422 | www.maddinhauser.com

May 14, 2025
BY EMAIL

North Oakland County Fire Authority
Attn: Matt Weil
Email: mweil@nocfa.com

Re:  North Oakland County Fire Authority
Continued Representation

Dear Chief Weil:

On May 30, 2025, I will be leaving the firm of Maddin Hauser (“Maddin”) and joining the
firm of Harvey Kruse (“Harvey Kruse™) on June 2, 2025. Harvey Kruse is a full service business law
firm with offices in Troy, Grand Rapids and Grand Blanc. I will be joining Harvey Kruse’s Grand
Blanc location. Joining Harvey Kruse will enable me to continue to provide North Oakland County
Fire Authority (“NOCFA”) with the same exemplary legal services I have provided in the past. In
fact, the breadth of practice areas covered will stay similar to those at Maddin. I very much appreciate
the relationship I have enjoyed with NOCFA over many years, and hope that I will be able to continue
to work with you and assist NOCFA with any legal matters going forward. If you have any questions,
feel free to contact me at (810) 240-8217.

I am required by the Michigan Rules of Professional Conduct to inform you that NOCFA
may elect: (i) to continue its engagement with Maddin; (ii) to continue to retain me at Harvey
Kruse regarding certain legal matters; or (iii) to engage a new attorney or law firm to represent its
interests. I hope that NOCFA will provide me with the opportunity to continue to represent it while
practicing at Harvey Kruse. If you have any questions regarding Harvey Kruse, you may contact
Michael Guss at mguss@harveykruse.com or at (810) 230-1000.

To facilitate the proper transition of NOCFA’s representation, I ask that you indicate the
counsel of its choice below, sign and date same, and return the executed copy to my attention at your
earliest opportunity, either by email at rlauer@maddinhauser.com or by fax to (248) 208-0739. I want
to make sure that the continuity of NOCFA’s representation is assured. If you or NOCFA have any
questions before formalizing this decision, please call me or you may also contact Ron Sollish or
Loretta Spence at Maddin Hauser. Their email addresses are rsollish@maddinhauser.com and
Ispence@maddinhauser.com, respectively. Their telephone number is Maddin Hauser’s main

04229636 vl




Mav 14, 2025
PAGE 2 0F 3

office line, (248) 354-4030. Ron Sollish and/or Loretta Spence can answer any questions about
your representation by Maddin Hauser going forward.

Very truly yours,
Maddin, Hauser, Roth & Heller, P.C.

Rita M. Lauer

RML/las2
Enclosure




TO: Maddin Hauser
RE: Instructions for File Transfer

For all legal matters regarding North Oakland County Fire Authority, my instructions are
as follows (please check one of the blanks below):

I would like you to continue to act as attorney for North Oakland County Fire
Authority at Harvey Kruse and authorize you to obtain and transfer all my file(s) to
Harvey Kruse both digitally and in a hard copy form. Upon the transfer of the
file(s),  understand Harvey Kruse will issue a new engagement letter for execution.

I would like to transfer only a portion of my file to Harvey Kruse. (Please check
applicable option)

Pending litigation

Corporate matters (minute books, shareholder agreements, etc.)
Probate work

Human Resources/Employment matters (i.e., handbooks, DOL
investigations, etc.)

Other:

I would like to continue engaging with Maddin Hauser as legal counsel under the
current terms of retention. I request that Maddin Hauser retain my files and I do not
require a copy of my files at this time.

I would like to receive the files and select a new attorney or law firm unrelated to
you.

Please sign and date below:
AGREED TO:

North Oakland County Fire Authority
By:

Print Name:
Its:

Dated: , 2025

PLEASE EMAIL THIS TO ANY OF THE FOLLOWING:
RLAUER@MADDINHAUSER.COM; RSOLLISH@MADDINHAUSER.COM OR
LSPENCE@MADDINHAUSER.COM,

04229636 v1




Board of Directors

George Kullis, Chairman N o t h 0 ak l an d
Karin Winchester, Vice Chairman C 0 u n t.y Fi 7 e A u th 0 ri ty

Debbie Miller, Secretary
Brad Stitwell

Dan Johuson

RESOLUTION 2025-01
July 1 — December 31,2025 N.O.C.F.A. Meeting Dates

The State of Michigan has enacted PA 267 of 1976, the “Open Meetings Act,”
which requires a public body to give prior public notice of all regular meetings
and that said notice shall provide the dates, time, and places of such meetings. It
is the desire of the North Oakland County Fire Authority Board of Directors, a
public body, to conduct all of its business in an open forum, in compliance with
said act. The NOCFA Board of Directors will hold regular meetings during the
calendar year beginning July 1, 2025 and ending December 31, 2025 on the
following dates at 6:30 P.M. at either the Rose Township Offices located at 9080
Mason Street, Holly, Michigan 48442 or NOCFA Station #1, located at 5051
Grange Hall Road, Holly, Michigan 48442,

July 22, 2025
NOCFA Station #1

August 26, 2025
Rose Township Offices

September 23, 2025
NOCFA Station #1

October 28, 2025
Rose Township Offices

November 25, 2025
NOCFA Station #1

December 23, 2025
Rose Township Offices

North Oakland County Fire Authority Resolution 2025-01 Page 1 of 2




ADOPTED by the North Oakland County Fire Authority Board this 27" day of May 2025,

Motion by:
Supported by:
Ayes:

Nays:

Absent:

Certification

1, Debbie Miller, duly appointed secretary of North Oakland County Fire Authority, Oakland County,
Michigan, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of resolution 2025-01 adopted
by the North Oakland County Fire Authority Board at its regular meeting held on May 27, 2025.

Debbie Miller
N.O.C.F.A, Secretary
Oakland County, Michigan

North Oakland County Fire Authority Resolution 2015-01




Board of Directors

George Kullis, Chair North Oakland

Karin S. Winchester, Vice Chair ° °
Debbie Miller, Secretary CO””{V Fl”'e Authorlty’
Brad Stilwell

Dan Johnson

PROPOSED RESOLUTION 2025-02
RESOLUTION TO ADOPT THE ANNUAL EXEMPTION OPTION AS SET
FORTH IN 2011 PUBLIC ACT 152, THE PUBLICLY FUNDED HEALTH
INSURANCE CONTRIBUTION ACT

WHEREAS, 2011 Public Act 152 (the “Act”) was passed by the State Legislature and signed by the
Governor on September 24, 2011 was designed to lessen the burden of employee health care costs on the
public employers, and;

WHEREAS, the Act contains three options for complying with the requirements of the Act and the three
options are as follows;

1) Section 3 - “Hard Caps™ Option - limits a public employer’s total annual health care costs for
employees based on coverage levels, as defined in the Act.

2) Section 4 - “80%/20%” Option - limits a public employer’s share of total annual health care costs to
not more than 80%. This option requires an annual majority vote of the governing body.

3) Section 8 - “Exemption” Option - a local unit of government, as defined in the Act, may exempt itself
from the requirements of the Act by an annual 2/3 vote of the governing body.

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 8 of Public Act 152 y 2/3 vote of its governing body of a local government
may exempt itself from the act for the next succeeding year, and;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the North Oakland County Board of Directors hereby
exempts itself from the requirements of the Public Act 152 of 2011 for the remainder of 2025 calendar year.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the North Oakland County Board of Directors hereby acknowledges
its responsibility to revisit its options and responsibility under the Public Act of 2011 to revisit its options
by December 31, 2025 and then annually within one year,

ADOPTED by the North Oakland County Fire Authority Board this 27" day of May 2025.

Motion by:
Supported by:
Ayes:
Nays:
Absent:
Certification

1, Karin S. Winchester, duly appointed Vice Chair of North Qakland County Fire Authority, Oakland
County, Michigan, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of resolution 2025-02
adopted by the North Oakland County Fire Authority Board at its regular meeting held on May 27, 2025.

Debbie Miller
N.O.C.F.A. Secretary
Oakland County, Michigan

North Oakland County Fire Authority Resolution 2025-02

Page 1 bf 1




North Oakland County Fire Authority Incident Run Data

April-25
Total Incidents 127
Incident Summary Total Employees 34
Structure Fires 2 Full Time 13
Vehicle Fires 1 Part time / Paid on Call 21
Brush / Outdoor Fires 1
EMS Medicals 89 Paramedic's 15
Vehicle Accidents w/ Injuries 6 EMT's 15
Vehicle Accidents w/ No Injuries 3 MFR's 3
Hazardous Cond. 4 CADETs 1
Service Call 9
Good Intent 5
False Calls 7 Employees Voluntary /
Involuntary terminated last 0
Severe Weather month
Other Employees Hired last month 0
Total Calls 127
Out of District Runs
MUTUAL AID MEDICAL 7
MUTUAL AID FIRE 4
MISC 0
Total 11
Total EMS Related Calls 92
Total NOCFA Transports 54
Patient Sign Offs / No Transport 38
minutes | # of priority calls
Avg. Response Time To Priority Calls 7.3 34
TOTAL RUNS IN FIRE DISTRICT 116 Rose Twp. 57
TOTAL OUT OF DISTRICT RUNS 11 Holly Twp. 54
Total Runs 127 75 5




NOCFA Fire Board Meeting - May 27, 2025
Chief’s Report

Submitted by: Chief Matt Weil

Apparatus

While we continue to experience minor, ongoing mechanical issues across the fleet
(“nickel and dime” repairs), overall fleet stability remains acceptable at this time.

Brush Truck Damage:
During an off-road response to an outdoor fire in Rose Township, our new Brush
Truck sustained damage to the passenger side.

e Estimated repair cost exceeds $6,000.

e An insurance claim has been filed; NOCFA is responsible for a $1,000
deductible. '




New Equipment Delivery — AFG Grant
We have received delivery of a new brush skid unit, funded by last year’'s Assistance
to Firefighters Grant (AFG).

e This skid unitis designed to mount in the bed of a pickup truck and will replace
the existing unit currently installed in Brush 3, a 1999 pickup.

e Due to the age and condition of Brush 3, a replacement vehicle will be
needed in the near future.

e The new skid unit is compatible with modern pickup truck plaiforms,
ensuring continued utility when the vehicle is replaced.

I-75 Construction Project
Construction Corridor Safety Concerns — Recent Incidents and Ongoing Efforts

Over the past several weeks, we have experienced two serious motor vehicle crashes within the
construction corridor. Details regarding these incidents are included later in this report under
Significant Responses. These events have generated substantial media attention, both
traditional and on social platforms.

In response, the area fire chiefs from Groveland Township, Springfield Township, and NOCFA
have issued joint and independent media statements and participated in interviews to raise
public awareness about the ongoing hazards in the construction zone.

There are two primary components at the heart of these concerns:

1. Traffic Controls and Project Planning:

MDOT has been engaged on this issue and has committed to implementing additional
measures at the Grange Hall Road interchange (impacting both Groveland and Holly
Townships). Potential solutions include the installation of four-way stop signs, temparary
traffic signals, enhanced signage, or a combination thereof. It is worth noting that last
year, MDOT added safety features such as pull-offs and additional signage in the main
construction area,

2. Driver Behavior and Personal Responsibility:
Despite posted speed limits and warning signs, many drivers continue to speed, drive
distracted, ignore signage, or fail to allow adequate travel time. These behaviors
significantly increase risk in an already dangerous zone. Our appeal is directed to both

Chief’s Report 2




MDOT and the public: infrastructure alone is not enough—driver accountability is
essential,

To address enforcement:

e Oakland County Sheriff's Office (OCSO) has committed to deploying their “419" traffic
enforcement units for spot enforcement operations, focusing on Dixie Highway, Grange
Hall Road, and East Holly Road, including key intersections.

e Michigan State Police (MSP) continues to face staffing constraints. With only two
troopers typically available in the area, they are stretched thin managing routine calls.
MSP has been relying on the Holly Village Police Department to handle calls when
troopers are unavailable.

Proactive enforcement by MSP is possible, but hinges on funding. MSP leadership has
indicated they can provide dedicated traffic enforcement if overtime is funded. However,
MDOT maintains that enforcement on county roads is not within their funding
responsibility. Discussions between MDOT and MSP on this matter are ongoing.

Regarding automated enforcement:

Last year's legislation permitting automated speed enforcement in construction zones initially
appeared promising. Unfortunately, a key limitation within the law prohibits such enforcement
when physical barriers separate workers from traffic. The current 1-75 project meets this
exemption criteria, effectively disallowing automated enforcement in this corridor. Compounding
this, those same barriers hinder traditional enforcement operations, creating a frustrating and
dangerous paradox for first responders and the traveling public alike.

Uncovered Shifts

Maonth = - Open Hours Hours Available % uncovered

January 18.25 2976 0.61%
February 85 2688 3.16%
March 24 2976 0.81%
April 43 2880 1.49%

Chief’s Report 3




Mutual Aid Responses - March 2025

April 2025
Mutual Aid

[ o T

Grovél'é;dw 7
Highland
Holly
Milford
Springfield

Grand Total 2 7 9

Runs Total 118
% Mutual Ald 8%

Significant Response(s)
Accidant(s) 2 significant accidents occurred both in the construction area.
Grange Hall Road & Southbound I-75 Off-Ramp Incident

An extremely serious multi-vehicle crash occurred at the intersection of westbound Grange Hall
Road and the southbound I-75 off-ramp. A vehicle exiting the freeway attempted a left turn onto
Grange Hall Road, directly into the path of an oncoming westbound vehicle. In an attempt to
avoid a direct collision, the westbound driver swerved and sideswiped a semi-truck. The
resulting impact led to the involvement of a fourth vehicle.

The westbound vehicle suffered catastrophic structural failure—separating into two pieces
(frame and body)—and subsequently caught fire with the occupant still trapped inside.
Remarkably, bystanders acted quickly and were able fo extricate the occupant before the fire
fully engulfed the vehicle. Their bravery undoubtedly saved the individual's life.

The occupant sustained second-degree burns and additional injuries related to the crash.
Fortunately, no other drivers involved in the incident reported injuries.

Chief's Report 4




Fatal Incident on Southbound I-75 Near Grange Hall Overpass

A fatal incident occurred in the construction zone on southbound I-75, just north of the Grange
Hall Road overpass. A single vehicle lost control and spun out while traveling southbound. After
the initial incident, the driver exited the vehicle to assess the damage.

Tragically, while outside the vehicle, it was struck by a passing motorist. The force of that impact
knocked the driver into the active roadway, where he was subsequently struck by a third vehicle.
The individual was pronounced dead at the scene. ‘

No other injuries were reported. Southbound |-75 was closed for several hours to allow for a full
investigation by law enforcement and crash reconstruction teams.

Storm damage

Storm Response Summary — May 16, 2025

e Beginning at midnight on May 16, NOCFA responded to over 30 calls for trees and wires
down throughout the service area.

e Most roads were cleared to allow emergency access; however, some areas remained
inaccessible due to live power lines.

e The Grange Hall Road corridor in Holly Village and Township was heavily impacted,
including:

o Hawailan Gardens
o Station 1
o Great Lakes Subdivision (the rear portion was initially inaccessible by vehicle)

Tree crews arrived and successfully cleared a path into the Great Lakes
Subdivision late afternoon on the 17th and power was restored that

evening there

Two cases of water were delivered on foot to residents in the inaccessible
section for immediate relief.

Chief's Report




e Oakland County Emergency Management provided 30 cases of bottled water for
residents on wells without power. These were delivered {o Station 1 in anticipation of
lengthy power ocutage impacis..

e There was some structural damage reported, though no residenis were displaced due to
structural damage. Some residents did choose to self displace for comfort reasons, no
power, water, or creature comforts.

e The National Weather Service conducted a damage assessment to determine whether
the event was caused by a tornado or straight-line winds.

e Power outages:

o Consumers Energy outages were concentrated east of Station 1 (including the
station).

o DTE had scattered outages in Rose Township.
o Most restoration was completed by the afternoon of the following day.

e Several news outlets (Channels 2, 4, and 5) visited and reported on the situation and
NOCGCFA's response efforis.

e Station 1 sustained the loss of all its historic 100-year-old trees during the storm.
NOCFA concluded formal storm response operations on Saturday evening. Residents

were encouraged to contact the department with any ongoing needs, and follow-up
support was provided as necessary.

General Comments

Chief's Report 6




e This represents an average of approximately 4 calls per day. Recently, we have seen
an increase in high-call-volume days, with 7 to 8 calls occurring in a single day on
multiple occasions. Notably, many of these calls have been clustered within short
timeframes, placing additional strain on resources and personnel.

e Union negotiations continue.

Chief's Report 7




\s‘ h”@l N .
oy Holly Area Youth Assistance Board of Directors

Sy

=
= é Minutes of April 21, 2025
%

Holly Area

Stronglhening Famifles
Through Communily Invelvement

Meeting called to order at 3:30 pm by Vice President Martina Sykes

Members Present: Nancy Hanks, Teresa Blaska, Laura Rainey, Martina Sykes, Margaret
Bloom, Leslie Osmon,

Others present: Sarah McGrath, Linda Blair, Debra Bourdeau, Derek Burton

Agenda: A motion was made to accept the agenda with additions by Teresa Blaska, second
by Nancy Hanks. Motion Carried

Secretary’s Report Motion to accept the secretary’s report by Nancy Hanks, second by Leslie
Osmon. Motion carried.

Treasurer’s Report: The treasurer’s report for March, 2025 was shared. There were
$12817.97 in deposits. Total expenses of $3595.38. The ending balance is $56695.00 in the
general account. The payroll account has an ending balance of $9322.86. A motion to accept
the report from Teresa Blaska, Support from Laura Rainey. Motion Carried.

Case Worker’s Report: There were 6 new cases for March. Sarah shared that she currently
has 22 current open cases. Sarah shared that there are still camp slots open for students this
summer. She also reported that school supplies left over from the school supply program were
delivered to all 4 elementaries and the middle school.

COMMUNITY REPORTS

Holly Township: Derek Burton reported that the Heritage Barn will be complete this summer.
He also shared that a notice of intent was put out for a bond to support the renovation of the
Grange Hall Rd property.

Rose Township: Debra Bourdeau reported that the township applied or a parks grant. The
intent is to clean up the parks and make them more accessible for township residents. Also,
monthly neighbor to neighbor meetings are going well.

Springfield Township: Absent.

Village of Holly: Shannon Cole sent an email to share that the council will be having a budget
study session on 4/26 & 5/3. Also noted, the township clean-up day will be held on 4/26/25.

Holly Area Schools: Linda Blair shared that 5 members of the Holly school board are state
certified. Several members will be attending a conference in May. She also shared that HAS
will be hosting summer camps for students. Fueling Kids Future: Linda shared that received an
anonymous donation of $5000 which has helped their budget tremendously. Upcoming
murder mystery fundraiser will be held on 5/1/25.




Standing Committees

A. Skill Building —~ Nancy Hanks shared that there were 9 applications received for
March. Flyers will be put in food bags being sent home with children through Fueling
Kids Futures.

B. HAYA Scholarship — Teresa Blaska shared that 15 applications were received.
The two winners were chosen randomly during the meeting today. The recipients of
the scholarship are: Alexis Culver & Ambrielle Hoffman. The scholarships will be
awarded in May.

C. Youth Recognition — Laura Rainey reported that no new referrals have been
received, reaching out to principles to attend teacher meetings to spread the word
on program.

Old Business

A. Yoga/Mindfulness — Sarah McGrath shared that there are currently 13 families
attended. The event was well received with positive feedback.

B. Gift Card Donation to Holly Senior All Night Party — Teresa Blaska reported that
2 - $25 Target gift cards left from the toy project were donated, along with a $100
check.

New Business

A. Artin the Alley — Martina Sykes shared that the event will take place on June 7,
2025 from 11AM — 6PM. There will be a bus collecting school supplies for HAYA.

B. 5% annual pride day — Martina Sykes reported that the event will take place on
June 27" at the Holly Vault. Linda Blair and Laura Rainey will volunteer at the
event. Would like to get popcorn from Trillium to hand out.

C. Parade Candy — HAYA board discussed purchasing parade candy and euchre
supplies from the HAYA budget. Will use HAYA promotion line for those purchases.

D. Child Abuse Awareness Month — Teresa Blaska shared that 10 new signs were
purchased to put out with the pinwheels. Pinwheels were placed at all of the schools
along with the 2 NOCFA locations. Pinwheels will remain out for the month of April.

E. Upcoming Events — List of upcoming events and dates were shared.

Meeting adjourned at 4:21 PM.

Respectfully submitted, Teresa Blaska




Caseworker Report

May 2025 Board Meeting

e (Case Statistics
o April—1 referral- Rose Twp
»  FEarly intervention from Oakland Co. Prosecutor’s Office
o May-3referrals to date
o 23 current open cases
e Caseload trends over last month - Early Intervention

Other updates
* Referrals are winding down with summer approaching

*Will begin working on packing up office soon in preparation to move mid June/once school
is out. Still waiting to hear on temporary location at high school for the summer

*Attended Strengthening Families and Hope training at Oakland Schools on April 25.
Strengths based approach/fostering hope with families in crisis.

*Hybrid 60/40 remote schedule was approved for this summer. Planto be in office
Monday-Wednesday and remote Thursday/Friday for July and August. With the move to
the high school temporarily, it will be best to reach me by cell or email.




Register: HAYA Checking Non-Profit 5354
From 04/01/2025 through 04/30/2025
Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref

Holly Area Youth Assistance

5/14/2025 1:53 PM

Date Number Payee Account. Memo Payment Deposit Balance
04/02/2025 3380 Holly Little League Promotion Little League 400.00 56,395.00
04/09/2025 3381 PCI Sign Youth Recognition Abuse awareness 142.78 56,252.22
04/09/2025 3382 Holly Athletics - Skill Building:Pay to P... 50.00 56,202.22
04/09/2025 3383 Holly Stampede Skill Building:Pay to P... Stampede 225.00 55,977.22
04/09/2025 3384 Mid Michigan Musta... Skill Building:Pay to P... 510.00 55,467.22
04/09/2025 3385 Holly Area Schools ...  Skill Building:Pay to P... Band 700.00 54,767.22
04/09/2025 3386 Courtesy Driving Sc...  Skill Building:Driver Ed  Driver Ed 85.00 54,682.22
04/15/2025 3387 Holly Middle School  Skill Building:Field Trip Cedar Pt 100.00 54,582.22
04/17/2025 3388 Davisburg Elementary ~ Skill Building:Field Trip Camp Copenic... 100.00 54,482.22
04/19/2025 DR Amazon Supplies:Office Supplies  printer ink color 47.88 54,434.34
04/19/2025 DR Amazon Supplies:Office Supplies printer ink black 2331 54,411.03 .
04/21/2025 3389 Holly Athletics Skill Building:Pay to P... 100.00 54,311.03
04/22/2025 DR Sprouts of Fenton Miscellaneous Administrative ... 47.70 54,263.33
04/22/2025 3390 Nancy Hanks Promotion reimb. candy fo... 28.00 54,235.33
04/22/2025 3391 Martina Sykes Supplies:School Suppli... on sale for 202... 616.85 53,618.48
04/22/2025 3392 Camp Ohiyesa -split- 897.00 52,721.48

Camp -299.00

Camp -299.00

Camp -299.00
04/30/2025 3393 Holly High School Skill Building:Pay to P... All ni“ght party 20.00 52,701.48

Page 1




Register: HAYA Payroll Checking 8649
From 04/01/2025 through 04/30/2025
Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref

Holly Area Youth Assistance

5/14/2025 1:54 PM

Date Number Payee Account ) Memo Payment C Deposit Balance
04/02/2025 United States Treasury  Payroll Expenses Q1 44064 X 8,882.22
04/04/2025 UlA Payroll Expenses:Une... QI 200 X 8,880.22
04/07/2025 1181 Samantha Balcom -split- 21144 X 8,668.78

Payroll -240.00

FICA 14.88

Medicare 3.48

State 10.20

Federal 0.00
04/21/2025 1182 Samantha Balcom -split- 422.88 X 8,245.90

Payroll - -480.00

FICA v 29.76

Medicare ‘ 6.96

State 20.40

Federal 0.00

Page 1




0070 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 3deg Te3OL
00°0 000 00°0 0070 0070 reangtpusdxy Tejol
00°0 000 0070 0070 0070 IDHL0Yd SNOIIVAONTY HADIAAO0 dML T00-0L6-000-TOT
000 000 00°0 000 000 A¥ILNO TYLIAYD 000-0L6-000-T0T
sanatpusadxy :odAl junoooy
000 3dea
saanitpuadxy
¥6 UL €9°0€57F0F LETLZO'0TZ'T 00°8G5FT9 T 007855 ‘FT19°T SHNNIATA TYIOL
V6 L €9°0€G %0V LETLZO0TT’T 00°8G66°FPT19°T 00°866’p19°T 000 3dad Te3OL
000 00°0 0070 00°0 000 IUI-SIDFSUBRIL TRIOL
0070 0070 00°0 000 000 SYHASNYIL 000~669-000-10T
ur-sasjsuex], :odAl 1UNCODOY
V6L £9°0€6'50¥ LE"LZO’0TZ T 00°8GS'FT19'T 00°8GG ‘P19 T 1ONUSASY TBIOL
Gz 29 I9°LEV'6 6€£°29G°GT 00700062 00°000°s2 SINHWASINENIHY NOILOHTH Z00-069-000-T0T
00°0 0070 000 0070 00°0 SIATHEDHY NOILIDHTIOD LAS T00-069-000-T0T
00°0 00°v2ZZ’'6 00°0 00°vZZ’6 00°vzZ's FEA XYL TOOHDS YAWWNS 000-069-000-10T
00°0 0070 000 00°0 00°0 SUVEA ¥OI¥d WOWI HANNAATI 000-989~000-10T
0070 000 00°0 000 00°0 SLATEDHY A¥ANOS 000-689-000-1071
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 HONYTIVE aNAd D9 WOYd SNOILYINdO¥ddy 100-089-000-70T
789 787186 °18 9T°8T0'9 00°000’88 00°000’88 HWOONI ¥IHIO 000-089-000-T0T
0070 00297 ‘% 00°0 00°29% ‘v 007297 % SHHEA NOIIVMISINIWAY d¥s 000-8L9-000-T0T
917 10T (98°62) 98°96%°2 0019672 00°L96°2 SIAIHDTE TOYINOD LSEA 000-9L9-000-T0T
000 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 SNOIINETYLNOD 3 SNOILYNOQ 000~G.9-000-10T
79" L9 £€6°829 ¢ L0 TLE 2L 00°000°L0T 00°000°L0T SIdIHDHE HSYAT YEAMOL 000-699-000-T0T
00°0 00°00G6°T 00°0 00°00G°1T 00°00G6°T SHILTYAOY (NV LINTJ 000-899-000-T0T
€h 8L GZ 689781 GLTE96°L9 00°€59798 00°€59798 SLATHADAI AL HATIYD 000-L99-000-T0T
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 SSHIIV JHADNYHNI XKINNOD 000-699-000-T0T
0L"6C 00" %26 ‘GL 00°9L0°2Z¢E 00°000°80T 007000801 SANAQIAIA % LSHIELNI 000-%99-000~T0T
260 00'L8V'Z 00°€T 0070062 0070062 HONIATE SATITATIOV M¥¥d 000-£99-000-10T
00°0 007006 000 00006 007006 SHINLIAAIOL ANY SHUNII 000-5§59-000-T0T
007001 (96" %5%) 96" bGY 00°0 000 SHTYS-SHDIAIHS MO FDIYHD 000-2¥9-000-T0T
0070 00°000'¥% 00°0 00°000‘% 00°000°% SHTA NOIIVOITAAY ONINOZ 000-0T9-000~-TOT
ZGTGT 00°05%’2 00°06¥% 00" 0062 00°006°2 HAA NOISIAIA ANYT 000-609-000-T0T
0070 00°001°Z 00°0 0070012 0070012 SHHEI STYHAAY A0 QIY0d 000-809-000-T0T
00°0 00°00G6’¢ 0070 007006°¢ 00°006°¢ SEEI NOISSTWWOD ONINNYI 000-L09-000-T0T
00°0 000 000 00°0 0070 TYIDAIS-SEDIAYAS WANNYTIA 000-909-000-T0T
00°0 00°000°GT 00°0 00°000°GT 00°000°GT HWOONI INVID 000-065-000-TOT
00°0 0070 000 00°0 00°0 SINANAYAE/ SINANASINGWIHY LDI00dd 000-885-000-T0T
96° L6 00°Z88'¢€T 00°€0L7999 00°585°089 0076857089 ONIHUVHS FANIATY 0T0-FLS~-000-T0T
000 0078197201 0070 00°819°20T 00°8197201 HANIATY NVTd EODSHEE NYOTUHERY 000-826-000-T0T
000 00°000°T 00°0 00°000°T 00°000’T SHSNHOIT H0d 000-LL%~-000-TO0T
GZ'ot 00°GL9'T 00°6ze 00°000°2 0070002 SIIWEHd YHHIO 090-9L%-000-T0T
00°0 00700072 00°0 00°000°Z 0070002 SHHEA NOILDHATTIOD ANV SHILTYNAA 000-GFH-000-10T
00°0 00°000"°T 00°0 0070001 00°000°T XYL ALYHd0Yd NVYHI YEHIO-SIXVL 000~-£2b-000-T0T
000 000 000 00°0 000 XYL ALYHEACYd TYNOSHEd QIVANA 000-02¥-000~T0T
£ 66 Z8°G6GG 9T 8T €6F GhE 00°6%0729¢ 00°670°29¢ SNOILDHTTIOD X¥I INTIIND 000-0T%-000-T0T
osnuaady :adA] 1UNOOOY
000 3deq
sanuansayg
aNNd TYYENAD - TQT pund
azsn (TYIIONEY) TYWION ("TYRIONDY) TYNION 139009 QEANTNY LEDand NOILATYOSHJ AAIWNAN TO
15049 % ADNYTYE Gz02Z/1€/60 $Z-%202 TYNIDIFO
ATIYTIIVAY AONYIVE dLX §2-7202

LZ/1

rebeg

dIHSNMOL HES0Y d04 ILYOddd TENLIANEAXH ANV HONIATL

8416 :pe3sTdwo) IPSK TBOSTJ
GZ0Z/T€/50 SNIANA qoIvddad

[

=

dmz osoy :dda
HIgdHa -xesn

Wa LT:ZT S202/50/90



00°0 0070 000 00°0 000 QAN/¥OTA YAXOTANA 000-GTL-602-T0T
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHEOIAYHS TYDIJIITD 0T0-20L-602-T0T
00°0 00°0 000 0070 00°0 ONISSASSY-SHADIANES TYNOSYE 000-20L-602~10T
sanaytpuadxy :odAl 3unocooy
¥OSSASSY ~ 60z 3deg
GG 6T 12°L69780T 6L°20€"LE 00°000°9%1 00°00079FT SNOTLDATH - T6T 3deq Te3OL
56 Gz 12714697801 6L°20€’LE 00°000°9FT 00°0009%T rsanytpusdxy TRIOL
00°0 00°000°GT 0070 00°000°GT 00°000'GT SHSYHOUNG INANIINDE TTYWS 000-2L6-T6T~T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 AYTIINO TYLIAYD 000-0L6-T6T-T0T
000 00°000°GZ 00°0 00°000°Ge 00°000°Ge HONYNAINIYA ANY SHIVdEd 000-0€6-T6T-TOT
8" LT 00°2T7 'S 00788072 00°00G“L 00°00G7L ONIHSITINd ANV ONIINIHd 000-006-T6T~TOT
99665 §8°908 ST C6T'T 00°000°2 00°000°2 AOYATIN 000-098-T6T-T0T
00°00T (2€°%99) [430872°1° 00°0 00°0 SATHSYAGWHN 3 ONINIVIL 000-0€8-T6T-T0T
z9°Zv £€9°659°0¢Z LE PPE'GT 00°00079¢ 00°000‘9¢€ SHOIAYAS YOLDAASNI NOILOATH T00-208-16T-10T
60°9L 06°216°1 06°L8079 0070008 0070008 SHDTA¥ES dHLOVILINOD 000-Z08-161-T01
000 00°00G6°L 0070 00°006°L 00°00G°L ASNHIXA ONITIVH 000-62L~161-10T
PG T ZCT89L°%T 89°1¢€2Z 00°000°GT 00°000°GT SHSNAIXHE NOILDOHTH HATEYASINGNITS 000~-8ZL~161-107T
06762 L8 VLS 0T €162y 'V 00°000°GT 00°000°ST SHITAANS 000-92L-T6T1-10T
00°00T (p9°£29) ¥9°€26 0070 00°0 AEW/YOTd YHXAOTARNE~SNOILOITE 000-GTL-T6T-1071
£9°GY 00°GST'8 00°Gv8’9 00°000°GT 00°000°SGT SHDIAYAS TYNOSIHL 000-20L-T6T-T0T
sainztpuadxy :adAl 3unoooy
SNOTLOETH - T6T 3daq
9¢€°ZL 00°€09°¢ce 00°LLE'LS 0070867121 00°086°12T ¥OSIAYEAANS - TLT 3ded Te3ol
9¢€°ZL 00°€09’¢¢ 00°LL67L8 00°08G‘12T 007085121 roanjtpusdxry Tel0l
vz 16 65°708 Iv"GE8 00706971 00°069’1 AONYMOTTY TOVATIN 000-098-TLT~-TOT
7622 96" pST 0GP 007002 00002 SHIT4dNS 000-92L-TLT-TOT
00°0 007002 00°0 007002 00002 SHSNHAIXT dHASYNIWNINT 000-T2L-TLTI-TOT
AR z6zee’e 8y 0€6‘¢c 00°€92°L 00°€92°L ININFIILET 000-8TL-TLT-TOT
19°6L L8 E€TV'T C1°616°G 007€€679 00°€£6'9 SHAXYL TIOUAYd 000~GTL-TLT~TOT
16° LY GO LGOI L GETZVOL 00°00L'FT 00°00L"%T ADNVIASNI HLTIYAH 000-%0L-TLT-TOT
z8° €€ 06°216°1T 06°L80°9 007000781 00°000°8T INVILSISSY dOSIAYHEANS 000-€0L-TLI-TOT
19°88 1679Z1°8 60°L0G'H9 00°vE9’2L 00°FES‘ZL SHOYM-J0SIAIAANS 000-20L-TLTI-TOT
aangztpusdxy :odA] 3unosoy
¥OSIAYAANS - TLT 3ded
LS 86 6€°€82 19728561 007998761 00°998°61 SHALSNYL - TOT 3ded Te3lol
LG 86 6£°€82 1972867671 007998761 007998761 reanatpusdxd Te3l0L
17991 (1€ %9) 1€°991 00°00T 00°00T AONYMOTTY EOVATIN 000-098-T0T-T0T
0070 00°0 00°0 000 000 SATTAINS 000-92L-T0T-TOT
000 000 000 000 0070 SASNAIXT dASANTNITIT 000-TZL-TOT-TOT
L9°99 00096 00°0zZ1T’T 00°089°1T 00°089°T INHWNAY I LAY 000-8TL-TOT-TOT
TS°9T1T (0£°212) 0€°86%°T 00°982°T 00°98Z°T SAXYL TTO¥AYd 000-GTL-TOT-TOT
0070 0070 0070 000 000 HONYENSNI HITYHEH 000-70L~TOT~TOT
00°00T 0070 007008791 00°00879T 00700891 SAOYM~SHALSOIL 000-20L~TOT-T0T
aanjtpuadxy :adAl unoooy
SHALSNAL - T0T 3deq
saanitpusdxyg
aNnd TYEENED - T0T pund
assn (TYWIONEY) TYRAON (TYIRIONEY) TYWMON 139009 qAANINY 139ang NOILATYOSHA YAIWAN TO
1909 % HONVIVE GZ0Z/T1€/60 Gz-vz20e TYNIDIY™O
ATATTIVAY AONYTYE ALX GZ-%202

LZ2/2 cobeg

JdIHSNMOL dS5S0Y ¥0d ILdO0dEY HENLIANHIXHE ANV dONHAEA

8L°16 :peieTdwo) Ieex TeDSTA
G20Z/T€/S0 ONIANI QOTHEd

o)

o

dm] 8soyg :dd
q41dddd Ies()

Wd LT:ZT §202/50/90



SANNOYH % HNIATING - 697 3deq

68°18 0T°69L 82 06070 0€T 00°908 85T 007908891 YHAINSYHEYL - €67 3ded 1e3oL
68718 0T°G9L°82 06070 0€T 00°90878GT 0079087861 taaniTpusdxy TeI0L
8Z° LS 197118 6€°880°T 00°006°T 00°006°T HAONYMOTTY HADYATIN 000-098-£62-T0T
0070 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHITAANS 000-92L-£62-10T
00°0 000 0070 00°0 0070 SHSNIIXT AEASINGWITT 000-TZL-£G2-T0T
€9 LY L5'9€Z7'9 €7*ZL9'G 00°606°TT 00°606°TT INIRFIT LT 000~-8TL-€G2~T0T
28 €6 bL°29% 9z°8v5’8 00°ITT’6 00" ITT’6 SHXYL TTIOYAYd 000-GTL-£62-T0T
€065 LL°€8879 €2°916°6 007008791 0070087971 HONVENSNI HITYIH 000-70L-£GZ-10T
LL°98 06 €vT’9 05°80€‘0¥ 00°2Z5F ‘9F 00°25% ‘9% SADYM YAANSYIIL ALNGAA 000-€0L-£G2-T0T
18788 16°921°8 60°L0S 79 00°v€9’ZL 00°%€972ZL SHOYM YHIANSYHAL 000-20L-£62-T0T
sanjtpusdxy :a2d4A; junoooy
dIANSYIEL ~ £52 aded
99°91 S0°ST9'T §6°22¢€ 00°8€6'T 00°8£6°T MITATY 40 qdvod - Lpz 3ded Teiol
99797 GO'GT9'T 56°2z¢ 00°8€6°T 0078€6°T raanjtpuadxy Te30L
000 00°0 00°0 0070 00" 0 HONYMOTTY AOVIATIW 000-098-LFZ-T0T
00°0 0070 00°0 000 00°0 ONINIVYL 000-0€8~L¥Z~TOT
€991 GO"GTT 5622 00 8¢€T 00°8¢T SHXYE TTOMAYd 000-STL-L¥2-TOT
L9 9T 0070061 00°00€ 00°008°T 00°008°T SHOYM~MATATY IO ad 000-20L-LVZ-T0T
aanaTpuadxm :odAl 3unoooy
MATATY A0 QUV0d - Lp¢ 3ded
81 8L 08°S6b 'S¢ 0z 0TZ’LTT 00°90L7291 00°90L°29T qEETD - Tz 3dea Te3of
81" 8L 08°G6% ‘G¢ 0z ot1z’LZT 00°90L°Z91 00790L°29T reanjtpuadxy TR0
89" 1% FET99TT 99-¢€8 0070002 00°000°2 ADNYMOTTY HOVATIN 000-098-GT2-107T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SLO0Y SHDIAYES JALOVHINOD 000-208-G12~1071
06°2S 00°006°T 007001°C 00°000°'¥% 00°000"% ZAYLAIDES HNIQUODTT 000-T08-GTZ~10T
00°0 00°00¢ 000 00°00¢ 00°00¢ SHITAANS 000-92L-512-101
F1°9T 8G° 162 v 8y 00°00¢ 00°00¢ SHSNHAIXH AASININITT 000-12L-GTZ-T0T
6 EY 90°6L9'9 ¥6°622°G 00°606°TT 00°606°TT INANEYT LAY 000-8TL-GTZ-T0T
€€ 26 61669 T8 TIV’8 00" 111’6 00°IT1’6 SHXYL TTIOdAYd 000-GTL-GT2-T0T
£5°09 0V G1€’9 09°789'6 007000791 00700091 FONTENSNI HITYEH 000-70L-GTZ-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 SHDHYM MYHATD LSSY AWIL LIvd T00-£0L-612~10T
LZ 8L €L7G60°0T LZ79G6E9¢ 00267 ‘9% 00°25% ‘9% SHOYM MYHTD ALNJAA 000~€0L-GTZ-T0T
9888 06°880°8 06°G¥S’¥9 00°vE€9 2L 00°¥E9 ‘2L SHOYM—MIHATD 000-20L-GTZ~10T
sanjTpuadxy :adAl 3unodoy
MEATO - §TZ 3deq
00°0 00000 6§ 00°0 007000766 00'000769 ¥OSSASSY - 602 1deq Te3oL
000 00700066 00°0 00°000766S 00°00076G reanztpuadxy Te3Ol
00°0 0070 00°0 000 000 SNOTLATYDSUNS/ONI LHAN/ SHAA 000-0£8-60Z-10T
0070 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 SHOIAJAS SNOANYTTHDISIN T00-208-602-10T
00°0 007000766 0070 00°0006S 0070007694 MOSSHASSY~ TEALOTALNOD 000-208-602-10T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 SHAITAANS 000-92L-602-T07T
soaniTpuadxy
aNad TYEEANID - T0T pung
agsn ("TYIWIONEY) TYRION (TYINONEY) TYWION 139and AEANANY Lasand NOTLATYOSHA HAFGRAN 19
9049 % AONYTYE G2Z0Z/1Ee/S0 Sz-%z02 TYNIDIFO
ATACTIVAY ADNYTIYE ALK §Z-%202
8. °T6 :peloTdwo) Ie9X TROSTI % dmg, ®sod :4d
GZ0Z/1€/S0 ONIANZ dOI¥dEd FTggEa Iesn
LZ/€ :abeg dIHSNMOL FS0Y¥ ¥0d I¥0dEd TINLIANIAXE ANV HANIATY Nd LT:ZT G202/G0/90



00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 AALLIWAOD INNOD SNSNAD 000~218-682-1071
86°98 79°06¢ 9€°609°2 00°000°‘€ 00°000°¢ NOIILYDTIAIAOD 000-608-682-T0T
GET6S 26 Ze0‘e 8y L96°Z 00°000°G 00°000°¢ ASNAIXTE AONYNALNIVA dFLOJWOD 000-808-68Z-T0T
000 00°0 00°0 000 000 ONIINAODOY SEOIAMAS TYNOISSHAOWA 000-L08-682-10T
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 000 SIDALIHOMY SHDIAMAS TYNOISSHIOMd 000-508-682-T0T
G0"86T (00°608'6) 00°G08'6T 007000701 00°000°0T SHAA AANIOLLY 000-708-682~T0T
79°182 (T¥"868°0T) I7°868°91 00700079 0070009 SEDIAYHS YHALNIWOD 000-£08-682-T0T
AR (0¥ ¥22) 0% %22'2 00°000°2 00°000°2 SHOIAMAS HLISHHAM 000-208-687-T0T
18°6€T (82 65£'8) 8266’62 007000712 0000012 SHOIAYES TYNLOWILNOD 000-108-68Z~T0T
00°0 00°000°F 00°0 00°000°F% 00°000'% SHSNHAXH ONITIYRN 000-62L-682~T0T
86" 2% 0 ¥v0 ‘9 0L'GGG'y 00°00%°0T 00°009°0T ASNEAKE NOIIDHTIOD XYL YHHWNS 000-82L-68Z-T0T
66921 (€v"8%2 V) €7 872702 007000791 00°000°9T HOTAAO-SHITIANS 000-92L-682-10T
00°00T (007666 1) 0076651 00°0 00°0 SHXYL LNAWAOTIWANA 000~6TL~68Z-T0T
00°0 0070 00°0 000 00°0 SHHAA NIWAY/LNANIIILII T00-8TL-682-T0T
0070071 (TL €T8'TT) TL°E€I8°TT 000 00°0 INHWTE T Loy 000-8TL-68Z-T0T
0070 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 SEXYL TIOWMAYd 000-GTL-68Z2-T0T
00°0 000 000 00°0 0070 SHHA NOTLYYLSINIWAY YdH T00-70L-682-10T
6206 SPTETL’T GG 0€67GT 00" ¥B9 /LT 00" F¥%9 ‘LT FONVEASNI HITIVEH 000-%0L-682-T0T
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 000 INNODDOY ADYM GHAGASHA 100-20L-682~T0T
000 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 SHOTAYAS LI FSNOH NI 000-20L-682-10T
sanatpusdxy :odAl 1UNODDY
SHOIAYAS TYIHENHED - 687 adeq
00°00T (00°086°1) 00°086°T 00°0 00°0 INAHNIHACD/NOILYONAE DITdnd - L8Z 3ded Teaol
007001 (00°086"1) 00°086°T 00°0 0070 roanjtpuadxy 1e304
00°0 000 00°0 0070 00°0 ASNAIKHA ADYATIW DHd 000-098-L82-T0T
00°0 00°0. 00°0 0070 00°0 9 /ADYILS0d 000-62L-L8C-TO0T
00°00T (00°086°1T) 00°086°1 00°0 00°0 SHITAdNS DAd 000-9ZL-18Z-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 SHSNAAXH AASININITI 000~TZL-L8Z-T0T
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 000 INHAAY T LAY 000-8TL-L8Z-T0T
000 00°0 0070 000 000 SHXYL TTIOMAYd 000-STL-L82-T0T
000 00°0 0070 000 000 AONVENSNI HLIVEH 000-%0L-LBZ-TOT
000 00°0 0070 000 00°0 HOLYELSININAY 93d 000-20L-L82-T0T
sainaTpusdxy :adAl 3UnooDY
INARNIZAOD/NOILYINAE 2ITdnd - L8Z 3daa
80°€8 €97 LEE76 LETOVB'GY 00" F8T’GS 00"%8T’GS SANNO¥YS 3 ONIATING - §9¢ 3dsd Teaod
80°€8 €9°LEE76 LET9FB'GY 00" H8T GG 00°¥8T°GS 12IN3TPULdxE Te30L
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 FONYNILNIVA XIITIOVA-IDOY~AIANISTY Z00-0€6-69Z-10T
000 000 00°0 0070 00°0 AONYNALNIVA ALITIOVA-INNODOY AFAMESHY T00-0€6-692-T0T
€L 21t (TT°%50°¢) TT°¥50°LT 007000'%2Z 00°000FZ HONYNIINIYW ANV SMIVAEA 000-0€6-G92~T0T
87 10T (ZT°6%1) Z1°Sv6’6 00°008‘6 00700876 SHILITILA 000-026-592-T0T
01" 02 09°61¢ 0708 00°00% 00°00% AONYMOTTIY FOVATIN 000-098-592-10T
F9 z0Zz  (0Z2°€1S) 0Z €101 007006 00005 SHITIANS DNIATING 000-92L-692~T0T
00°00T (66°TL) 66°TL 000 00°0 SHSNAIXH dESUNgWITT 000-T2L-692-T01
06 LE G0"880°T G6°259 00" TvL’T 00" THL'T INANTA T LA 000-8TL-G92-T0T
06 LE 75 ze8 9% 667 00°2€€’T 00"2€€’T - SHAXYL TTIOMAYd 000-GTL-G92-T0T
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 AONVEASNI HITYHH 000-70L~G92Z~T0T
06" LE 987188701 v1°625°9 00" TTIV LT 00 TTIP LT ININADYNYN SAILITIOV 000-€0L-G92-10T
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 SASYM NYIQOLSAD 000-20L-G92-101
aanaTpuadxm :odiA] 3UNODDY
sean3Tpusadxy
aNnd TYEENED - T0T pundg
assn (TYWIONGY) TYWION (TYINIONIY) TYNION 139009 AEANINY 1E5ang NOILAT¥DSHEA FHIHAN TD
15ad % ADNYTYE GZ0Z/1€/50 §Z-%20%2 TYNIHTHEO
ATAYTIVAY HAINYTIYE ALK $Z-%202

L2/ ¥ rabeg

dIHSNMOL dHS0Y Y04 IHOdHd HINLIANAIXH ANV HONHAHAT

8L 16 :pejeTduo) Ie9xX TROSTA
GZ0Z/TE/G0 DONIANI dOIdHEd

)

dm] @so¥ :da
d1d9da xesn

Wd LT:ZT S202/60/90



0" 96 S9°TL GETLTE'T 00°686°T 00°686°T SHXYI TTIOYAYd 000-GTL-00H-TOT
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 FONVANSNT HITYEH 000-%0L~00b-T0T
6G°60T (66°208'T) 65°709 ‘02 00°208°8T 00°208’81 YOLVILSININAY DNINOZ 000-€0L~00%~TOT
00°0 00°002°L 00°0 00°002°L 00°00Z’L SHOYM FENOISSIHWOD 000-20L-00%-T0T
sanjyTpuadxy :odAl junonoy
ONINOZ 3 HDNINNYI4A - 00% 3deqg
8T 6¢€ 667991 'p¢ 10721022 00°6LT’9G 00°6LT 96 INAWZDIOINT HONYNIQIO - T0¢ 3dsg Te3ol
8T 6¢ 667991 'F¢ 10°210°Z2 00°6LT 096G 00°6LT 96 rexnyTpuadxy Te3OL
00°0 000 000 0070 00°0 ISOd ANYTIAQYD SHAILITIILA 000-026~T0£-T0T
G6°GL 0€° 619 0L°0G0°2Z 00°00L"2 00°00L7Z INANADIOANT ADINYNITIO-HADYITIN 000-098-T0E-T0T
05 be 96879 ‘6T PO TGE0T 00°000°0¢ 00°000°0¢€ SHOIAYHAS TYNOISSHAOUd 000~208-T0€-T0T
007001 (€6°¢£278) £6°€28 000 00°0 SHITAANS 000-92L~TOE-TOT
000 00° 06§ 00°0 00°0S 00°0¢% SHSNHAXH dHSINIWNI NI 000~TZL-TOE-TOT
TG LE LZ°5007°T £€L°209 00°L09°T 00°L09'T INHANIN I LY 000~-8TL~T0€-T0T
G LE v 896 86°186G 00°06G°T 00°06G6°1 SEKYL TIOYEAYd 000-GTL~T0E-T0T
06" LE 00762972 00°GLG'T 00°002'% 007002V ADONVIASNI HITYEH 000-70L-T0E-T0T
06 LE L6 0 0T €0°LZ0'9 00°zL0’9T 00°2ZL079T SHDYM~INIWADIOINT HNINOZ 000-€0L-T0E~T0T
00°0 000 000 0070 00°0 SHOYM FTTEYISNOD 000-20L-TOE-TOT
aain3tpusdxym :odAl 1unoDDY
INTWADYOANT HONUNIQEO -~ T0g 3deq
000 00°000’8¢ 0070 00°000’8¢ 00°000‘8¢ SANAA YHHIO OL SUHAASNTIL ~ 06z adesa Te3olL
00°0 00°00078¢ 000 007 000°8¢ 00°000 ‘8¢ 13NQ-sISISURIL TRIOL
000 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 aNAd TANIONYLSVEANT / SNYHL Z0v-666-062-T0T
00°0 0070 0070 00°0 0070 aNAd DEd SYFASNYEIL ONILYEAJO GGZ-666-06Z-10T
00°0 0070 000 00°0 00°0 aNAd dSNI °5aTd/S¥FTASNYEL 672-666-062-T0T
000 00°0 0070 0070 000 5400 06 SYFASNVIL GPZ-666-062-T0T
00°0 00°000 ‘8¢ 00°0 00°00078¢ 00°000°8¢€ aNAd XYILIWNED,/ SYTISNTAL 60Z-666-062-10T
00°0 000 00°0 000 000 ANAd TETA/9AASNYIL 902-666-062-T0T
000 0070 00°0 000 000 DS IH-SUFASNTIL 000-666-062-T0T
ano-sisisuexl :odAl JUNODOY
SANNA YHHLIO OL SUAASNYIL - 067 2deq
09 TL TP 988718 6G°LG6¢CTT 00" ¥¥8’862 00°7v8'862 SHOIAYES TVIEANED - 68z 3ded Te3oln
09°TL 17°988°98 6G°LS67€T1Z 00" ¥p8‘862Z 00°¥78'86C reanaytpusdxryd Te30L
000 007006 00°0 00006 00006 SHSYHOUNA INIRIINOH TIYNS 000~2L6-68Z-T0T
89" T1°628°€Z. 68°0LT’T 00°000°G2 00700062 NOILYAONTY TIVH dML T00-0L6-682-T0T
0070 00°00070TT 0070 00°000°0TT 00°00070TT AYTLNO TYLIAVD 000~0L6-68Z~T0T
00°00T (€Z°6G6) €2°666 000 00°0 MOVEEOUYHD XYL 000-966-682-10T
00°0 00°000°T 000 0070001 00°000°T SNOANYTTADSIH 000-556-682-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 HAONYNALNIYH TYEIENID/ID0V QEAMASTH T00-0€6-682-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 AONYNALNIYH/YIVdEY LNAWNAINOE HDILAIO0 000-0£6-682-10T
00°0 000 00°0 0070 000 INARISYNENIHY ATLILONAEA YIH 000~626-682-10T
€T°0TT (0079€8'2) 00°9¢€870¢ 007000782 00700082 FONVENSNT 000-0T6-682-107T
99°L6 00" LTT 00°€88"% 00°000°S 00° 000G ONIHSITINd ANV SNILNIHd 000-006-682-10T
€871 (85°86£°2) 8G° 866 ‘L 00°009°g 00°009°S SINHNAYA HASYAT 000-8568~68Z~10T
16°L0T (PF"2L9) Py ZLT'6 00°006°8 00°006°8 SHNOHAHATHL 000-058-682-10T
L9 FST (€T°v€6/0T) €T°9€6°0€ 007000702 00° 00002 SHAA ANV ONINIVEL 000-0£8-68Z-T0T
ssanjtpusdxd
aNnd TYHENED - T0T pund
assn (TYWIONEY) TYNION (TYRIONEY) TYIRION 1A500d dAdNARY 135andg NOTILATHOSHA IHGHAN T
1odd % ADNYIVE G202/1€/60 §Z-v20¢ TYNIDIFO
HATIYTIVAY AONYTIVE LA §2-v202

Lz/s  iebeg

dIHSNMOL HSOd d0A Id0dHd HINLIANAIIXHE ANV HONHAHY

8L°T6 :Pp2ieTdwod Jeox TeDSTd
GZ0Z/TE€/S0 ONIANT AOTIHJ

)

o

dmg 980y :dgg
dI1499da Ies

Wd LT:ZT G20C/G0/90



v0° 82 007066 ‘LT 00°0T0°L 00°000°GT 00°000°S2 SHOIAYES NAZILID - 099 3dsg Te3ol
70" 82 00°066°LT 00°0T0"L 00°000°G2 007000762 {8IN3TPUSANH TeloL
S0°0T 00°066°LT 0070102 00700002 007000702 SNEZILID ¥OINAS 000-G%¥8-099-10T
00°00T 00°0 00°000°G 00°000°G 00°000°G HONVISISSY HINOX XTIOH 000-%¥%8-099~-10T
sanatpusadxy :odil junoooy
SHOIAMES NHZILID - 099 2adea
ZL" 8% 09°GOL'TIET 0F"9€1’62T 00°2v8°96zZ 00°2Zp8'962 SYYOM DITdnd -~ £9% 3adeq Teaol
L 8Y 09°"GOL TET 07 9€1/GZT 00°2v8°96¢C 00°2Z%¥8'9G2 reanjtpuadxy TRIOL
00°0 00°000°0T 00°0 007000701 00°000°0T HAONYNIINIYH-INAODDY AHANISHI 000-G€6-€9F-T0T
00° 8T 00°8LE’Z 007226 00°006°Z 00°006°2 SHYNLIANAIXKT TOYINOD LSHd Z00-0€6-£97-T0T
v 8v 0£°8ZL'9F 0L7€98°¢Yy 00°265°06 00°Z265°06 HATIOTHD AY0Od THAYED T00-0€6-€97-T0T
L9 TV 00°000°0L 007000706 00°000°021 00*oo00‘0ZT FONYNALNIVA AYOd 000-0€6-€97-10T
6€°TTT (60°160°2) 60°1G002 00°000°8T 00°000’8T A¥A dN-NYITO 000-62G-€9%-107T
00°¢€G L8°281°% €T LIL'Y 0070068 00°006'8 ONITOADEY 000-£26-€99-T0T
GL"T6 G L9P 87 286°G 00°0G6F’9 00°05%‘9 SLHOIT LEAYLS 000-8FH-€9%~T0T
saxnitpuadxy :odA] junoooy
SM¥OM 21I7dnd - £9% 3dea
25801 (667612) G6'208’2 00°€8G6°C 00°€86°Z STYAAIY A0 QU¥0d ONINOZ - 0Ty 3adea Teaol
26801 (66°612) §6°208°C 00°€86°2Z 00°€8G°2 rexnytpusdxd TR3OL
00°00T (00°G0%'2) 00°60F’2 0070 000 ONINIVML 3 Sand 000-0€8-0TF-TOT
00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 ¥EZ SHADIAIAS AANJOLLY 000-708-0TF-TOT
0070 0070 000 000 000 SHITddNs 000-92L-0TF-TOT
000 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHSNHAXH dHASUNEGWI X 000-1ZL-0TP-10T
000 000 0070 000 0070 INANEII LA 000-8TL-0T%-T0T
AA G0 091 G622 00° €81 00°€8T1 SHEXYL TIOUYAYd 000-GTIL~-0T¥-T0T
€9°G1 00°620’2Z 00°GLE 00°00%’Z 00°00%’2 VEZ-SEDTIAYES TYNOSYHd 000-20L-0T%-T0T
aanatpuadxy :edAl 3unoooy
$I¥EAAY A0 QU¥0d DNINOZ - 0Tv 3ded
0589 96'L6Z°TT F0TE€LS 2 00°TL8’GE 00°TL8’GE ONINOZ % ODNINNYTI - 00% 3ded Te3ol
0689 96" L6211 PO €LG P 00°TL8'GE 00°TL8°GE reanytpuadxy Te30]
00 00T (00°9¢) 00°9¢ 000 00°0 SONILAMWN ANV $HAd 000~0€8~00F~T0T
000 000 000 000 00°0 I00Y SHDIAMAS TYNLOVILNOD UAAIASHA 000-608-00¥-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 I00Y SHEOIAYES TYNILOVIINOD JAAMASHY 000-808-00F-TOT
000 0070 000 00°0 000 HNILNNOOIY SEDIAMES TYNOISSHIOUd 000-L08-00%~TOT
000 0070 000 0070 00°0 SHDIAYHES TYNLOVILNOD-LIOY AEAYESHI 000-908-00%-T0T
0070 0070 0070 000 0070 SIDALIHOYY SADIAYAS TYNOISSHIOUA 000-508-00%~TO0T
00°0 0070 000 000 0070 SADIAYAS TYNOISSHAIONd UHAHLO 000-€08-00%~T0T
00°0 000 0070 00°0 0070 SHDIAGHS ONIYHANIONH 000-208-00%-T0T
0€" LT GZ 296V GLTLED'T 00700079 00700079 SADTAGAS TYNLIOVILNOD 000-T08-00%-T0T
000071 (16°0¥%2) 16°0%2 0070 0070 SHITAANS 000-92L-00v-10T
000 000 “00°0 00°0 0070 SHSNIIXA AESUNIWIAT 000-TZL-00%~-T0T
LT 6€ 9G"ERT ‘T vvoocL 00°088°T 00708871 INANTIT LT 000-8TL-00v-10T
saanjyTpusdxyg
ANQd IVEENED ~ T0T pund
azsn (TYIMONEY) TYWION (TYRIONGY)  TYNION LADANY AAANTNY 1Eoand NOILAT¥DSEA HAGRAN T
1904 % AONYTVE §Z0Z/T€/G0 GZ-%20¢ TYNIDIIEO
ATICTIIYAY ADNYIVE dLA $2-%202

LZ/9 :aobeg

8L”

16 :pojoTduo) Iesx TROSTA
GZ0Z/TE/G0 HDNIANE dOIdid
dIHSNMOL HSOY d0d IT¥OdHY HIALIANIHAXE ANV HONHAHY

2

Gl

dm1 @soy :gg
HIgdda :a9s()

Wd LT:TT S20Z2/60/90



1°90870T (88°L8L'TEZ) 88°7G66°¢ET 00°691’2 00°Go91’¢Z SHANIIANAIXA 3 SHAONIATE A0 LAN

7609 16 8T€79¢€9 6% 7L079L6 00°€6£7219°T 00°€6€°219°T SHINLIANFAKE TYIOL

V6 VL £€9°0€G6 V0P LETLZOOTCT 0086679191 0086677191 SHNNIART IYVLOL

TANAA TYEEANAD - TOT pund

609 16 81€79€9 67" FLO'9LE 00°€6£°219°1 00°€6£°219°1 SHANLIANIIXA TYLOL

G9°06 09°0€£G670T 0% L80°Z0T 00°8T97211 00°8T9°21T INAWADYNYN ADONIDIENI ~ 666 3deq Teiol

69706 09°0€G70T 0F*L80°2Z0T 00°8T19°2ZT1T 00°8T9'ZTT reanjtpusdxy Te3l0]

8766 09° 0¢85 0F"L80°Z01T 008197201 ) 00°819°20T SHTINLIANIAXE VI 000~168-666-10T

0070 00°000°0T 0070 00°000°0T 00°00070T dXH LNAWADUYNYW XONEOUAWH 000~-068-666~T0T

axnjTpusdxy :adAg 3unoooy

INANADYNYR AONADWAWA - 666 3dad

00°00T 00°0 00°9LE72T 00°9LE’ZT 00°9LE’ZT 064 3ded TeloL

00°00T 000 00°9LE’ZT 00°9LE’2T ooroLe’‘zt toanytpusdxd TeIOL

00°00T 0070 00°9LE°2T 00°9LE’ZT 00°9LEg’2ZT SHADIAYES TYNLOVHINOD 000-108-06L-T0T

axnaytpusadxy :adAl junoosoy

06L 3dsd

9¢-2¢ ZLERT/EE 82°9G68°G1T 00°000’6%F 00°000'6¥% NOTIVEYDAY ¥ SMdv¥d - T1G6L 3deq Telol

9¢°Z¢ ZLTEp1’ee 82°968°GT 00°0006¥% 00°00076% reanjtpusdxy TeIO]

€6 6T 98°€9182 v1°9€8°9 00°000°G¢ 00°000°GE INIWIAOIANI MIvd 000-GL6-TGL-TOT

00°0 000 000 0070 000 MAVA-AYTLAO TYLIAYO 000-0L6-TGL-T0T

69°G 9V ZLL'E v LZT 00°000°F 00°000"% SHILIAILOY 3 SWYID0dd 000-966-TGL-T0T

00°0 000 00°0 0070 0070 ONTYEANIONA MHv¥d 000-9F6-TGL-TOT

€6°L8 0F*L0Z'T 09°26L78 00°000°0T 00°000°0T ADONYNALNIVI ANV SYIVdAY 000-0€6~TGL~T0T

paniTpusdxy :adAl 3unoooy

NOTIIVENOET 3 SM¥¥d - T6L 3daqg

seanaTpuadxi

aNnd TYEENED - 10T pung

aEsn ("TYITIONTY) TYWION (TYINMONEY) TYWION 1A9ANE AAANTRY 1E9and NOILATYOSAA YHINAN TO
I9ad % ADNYTIVE GZ0Z/TE/G0 SZ-vc0e TYNIDINMO
ATIVTIVAY AONVIVE dLA §Z-v202

Lz/L  iobeg

JdTHSNMOL HS0OY¥ ¥04 LYHOdHY HANLIANAAXH ANY HdONHAHY

84716 :pejaTdwo) IeaX TEDSTI
GZ02/TE€/G0 DNIANZ dOoIvEd

ae

dm1, @s0¥Y :gd
dId9dHd :x=ssn
Wd LT:2T G202/G60/90



907299 EL°TED (€L LTS) 00°78 0078 SHANLIANIAXE 3 SHANIAEY J0 LEN

GG LOT (09°90¢) 09°99¢’¥ 00°090°'¥F 00°090'% SEINLIANAIXE TYIOL
G1°26 €1°6Z¢ L8°818°¢ 00" FPT’V 00" FPT ¥ SANNIATY TYLOL
TaNAd FONYNAINIVH HATMA XOLIYWOddY - T0Z pung

GG LOT (09°90¢) 09°99¢’p 00°090‘% 00°090¥% SHANLIANIIKT TYLOL
GG LOT (09°90¢) 09°99¢'% 00°090'% 00°090'% 000 3deg Te3OL
0070 0070 000 00°0 0070 PAN0-sIvIsuURIL TRIOL
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 SANAA YHAHIO O SUHISNYHL 000-666-000-102
anpg-sIeIisuea] :adAl 1UNODDY

GG LOT (09°90¢€) 09°99¢’p 00°090'% 00°090'% roanjtpuadxy TRIOL
060°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 SNOANYITADSIN 000-656-000-102
GG LOT (09°90¢) 09°99¢’% 00°090"% 00°090'% HONUYNHINIVA 3 SYIVddd 000~-0£6-000-T02
aaxnitpusdxy :adAz 3unoooy

000 3deq

saaniTpuadxy

S1°26 £€1°62¢ L8°818°¢ 00" VP1'F 00" ¥P1'¥ SAANIAY TYLOL
GT°Z6 £1°62¢ L8°818°¢ 00" ¥VT’¥ 00" ¥PT'F 000 3d2a TR3IOL
00°0 000 00°0 000 000 tUI-SIeogsuea] Te3ioq
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SYHASNYIL 000-669-000~-T02
ur-sasisuea] :odfi] 3UNOODY

§1°26 €1°GZE L8°818°¢ 00" FPT’F 00°FPT'% ronusady T30l
8 €6 00°0G2Z 00°0tT8’¢ 00°090°F 00°090'% SINFWSSHSSY TY¥IDHAS 000-2L9-000-102
96 0T €T GL L8°8 00" %8 00° 78 ISHAIHINT 000-%99-000-10C
snusasy :adfi junoooy

000 adaa

SIAINUBADY

ANQJd ADONYNILNIVN HAIEA XOLLYWOddY - T0C Pund

aasn ("TYIRIONEY) TYHAON ("TYINIONEY) TYIION LIOANd GEANIRNY LADand NOILATIDSHA dHdNON IO
12dd % HONYIVL GzZ0Z/T1E€/60 Sz-v20c TYNIDIFO
ATAVTIYAY HONVIVE ALX §Z-%202

8.°16 :peasTdwo) Ie9i TROSTd % dm], ®s0y rdq

GZ0Z/TE€/G0 DNIANHE dqoIyddd q2I99Ed :Iesn

LZ/8 :ebeg dTIHSNMOL WS0Y d0d LUOdEd TINLIANHIXE ANV HANHATY Wd LT:TT 6202/50/90



00°00T ZZ 106°LT (zz 106°LT) 00°0 0070 SHYNLIANAIXH 3 SHANAATE IO LAN

12°991 (zergoz'L) zETL80'8T 00°288°0T 007288701 SHINLIANHAIKA TYLOL

TL°T 06766901 01981 007288701 0072887071 SHANHAATY TYIOL

TANQA EONVNAINIVH HATYA ENITAAE - €07 pung

TZ°991 (ze 602 'L) ZETLBO8T 007288701 007288701 SHUNLIANAIXA TYIOL

127991 (zergqoz'L) Z€° L8081 007288701 00288701 000 3deg te3zon

0070 000 000 00°0 00°0 1INO-SI9ISURIL TEIOL

00°0 0070 000 0070 0070 SYHISNYIL 000-666-000-£0C

INO-sasysueal :odAJ 3unoooy

TZ 99T (zersoz'L) ZETLB08T 007288701 00728801 12un3TpusdrE TelolL

G6ee 00" TTIT’T 00°TLS 00°289°1 00728971 SNOHANYTITIIDSIN 000-556-000-€£02

6€°06T (ze'91£78) ZETOTG LT 0070026 0070026 AONYNALNIYH/ SYIVdRd 000~-0€6-000~£02

aanjrpuadxy :adAl 3UnooOy

000 3daqg

saanitouadxy

LT 067669 0T 017981 00°Z88°0T 007288701 SANNAATT TYIOL

L1 06569 0T 0T 98T 007288701 007788701 000 31daa Te3OL

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 PUI-sIeFsueRiL TRIOL

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 SYAASNTIL 000-669-000-£02

ur-sasjsuer] :adA] UN02DY

TL'T 0666901 019871 00°zZ8g’0t 00°288°0T 1PnNURASY TRIOL

00°0 00°00Z2'6 0070 00° 00276 00°002'6 SINAWSSASSY TYIDHAAS 000-2L9-000-£02

90°1T 06°G6F ‘T 017981 00°289°1 00°289°1 LSTIALNT 000-799~000-€£02

snusady :adAlL 1UNoOOOHY

000 3deqg

SanusAaAaYy

aNnd FONYNZINIVA FATMA ENITIAT - €02 Pund

azsn (TYRIONEY) TYRION ("TYIRIONEY) TYINION 139009 AHANARY 1E9and NOILATIOSHEA HHAINAN 1D
1949 % ADNYTIYE GZ0Z/1£/60 GZ-%202 TYNIDHITIO

ATAYTIVAY AONYTIYE ALX 6Z-7202

Lz/6

robeg

dTHSNMOL HS0Y Y04 LdOdEHd HYEALIANIIXHE ANY EONHAHTY

8L°T6 :po3sTdwo) Iedx TeOSTA
GZ0Z/TES/G0 SNIANT dqoIvddd

o

(]

dm] 9s0¥ :dd
4I499Ha aes(
Wd LT:2T G202/G0/90



00°00T (60°9¢€9'2) G0 9€9’¢Z 00°0 00°0 SYANLIANIAXE 3 SHANIATE A0 IAN

£6° 2L AR YA 86°656°8 00°982°Z1 00°98z°2Z1 SHMALIANAAXA TYLOL

8¢ 76 LET069 €9°G6G 1T 007982721 00°98z°2Z1 SHANIARE TYIOL

SANNA INIVH TIVEL 9149 - p02 pung

€6 2L v oze’s 8676568 00°982°ZT 00°982°Z1 SHANLIANAIKE TYIOL

£€6°2L Zvroze’e 8676668 00798z°2ZT 00798721 000 adeg Te30L

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ano-saegsueal IRIOL

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 HHASNYIL 000-666-000~-702

InO-sasisuri] :adA] IUNODDY

€6 7L zr9ze ‘e 8G°656°8 00982721 00-98z’zT roan3Tpuadxd TRIOL

00°00T (00-"vzg) 00 vee 00°0 00°0 SNOANYTTHDS I 000-G66-000-%¥0C

6Z°0L Zv° 069 ‘e 86°GE9 ‘8 00°98zZ°ZT 00°98z’z1 IONYNELNIYA 000-0£6-000-%0C

sInaTpusdx® :9dAl 3UNOODY

000 3daqg

saanitpuadxy

BE" V6 LE* 069 €9°G6G71T 00982721 oor9gz’‘zt SEAOANTATI TYLIOL

8 v6 LET069 €9°G6G’TT 00°98z’21 00'9gz’zt 000 2aded TE3IOL

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00" 0 tUI-sIejsuriI] Teiog

000 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 HIAISNTIL 000-669-000~%02

ul-saejsuex] :odAz 3unosoy

8E V6 LET069 €9°G6G'TT 00°98Z°Z1 00°982°2Z1 PONUSASY TRIOL

8E e LET069 £9°G6G'TT 00°98z°2T 00982721 SININSSHISSVY TVIDAIS 000-2L9-000-%02

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 TWOONI LSHTYAINI 000~%99~000-%0¢

onusasy :adAl 2UNOODY

000 3daa

SONUSADY

aNNd INIVW TIVYL 9I9 ~ F0C pung

adsn ("TYIRIONEY ) {("TYIRIONEY ) LADANE QHANIWY LAoand NOI.LdITYHDsdd JdadHAN TD
9ad % AONYIVE G20Z/1€/90 §C-%720¢ TYNIDINO
HTIYTIVAY IONYIVY ALK Gz-vzoe

L2/07T robeg

8§L°T6 :po3oTdwo)d Ieex TeOSTd §

GZ0Z/T€/G0 ONIANHE QOI¥HEd

dTHSNMOL d50d ¥O0d LJO0dEd HINLIANHIXE ANV dONIHATA

dm] =so0y :dd
d41ddd3ag 1 I198()
Wd LT:2T G20Z/G0/90



127282 (1Z2°219) 12 8V6 00°9¢¢ 00 9¢c¢t SHINLIANIIXE ® SHANIAZY 40 LAN

£0°99 08°062'T 02760572 00°008°¢ 00°008°¢ SHUALIANAIXE TYLOL

66°¢8 65°8L9 TP LGP E 00°9€T’p 00°9€T % SHANIAFI TYLOL

SINIVH HATIA SWYITIIM - G0Z pung

£0°99 08706271 0Z°606°2C 00°008°¢ 00°008°¢ SHINLIANIAXH TYIOL

€0°99 08°06C'1T 0Z2'606'2 00°008°¢ 00°008°’¢ 000 3dsg Te30L

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 INO-sI9IsURIL TR0

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 YHASNYIL 000-666-000~-G0C

ano-sIagsural :odAl 1UNODDY

€099 080621 0Z2°606°¢C 00°008°¢ 00°008°¢€ 12aIn3TpusdxE Tejolr

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SROANYTTEDSIN 000-956-000-G02

€0°99 080621 0Z°606°C 00°008°¢ 00°008°¢ MIVdHTT/TONYNIALNT VK 000-0£6-000-50¢

aaniyTpuadxy :adAl 3unoonoy

000 3dada

soInyTeuadxy

6G°€8 65°8L9 TP LSV E 00°9€1’% 00°9€T’¥ SHANIATY TVIOL

6G°¢8 6G°8L9 IS ANAT A4S 00°9€T’¥ 00791’k 000 3ded Te3OL

0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 ‘Uul-sasjsueal TRIOL

00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 SYAISNTIL 000-669-000-G02

ur-saajsuea], :adAl 1UNOCODY

65°€8 66" 8L9 TV LGP e 00°9€T'% 00°9€T’¥ fanuLARY TRIOL

00°06 00" 08¢ 00°0zZv’¢e 00°008°¢c 00°008‘¢ SINHWNSSHSSY TYIDAAS 000-2L9-000-G02

€T°TT 6G°86¢C IS/ ANAS 00°9¢€¢ 00°9¢¢ AWOONI LSHIHINT 000-%¥99-000-60¢

snuaady :odAlL 1UNOODY

000 3dea

senusAdY]

INIVIN HJATYEJ SWYITTIIM - G0 pung

agsn (TYWIONEY) TYWION ("TYINIONEY) TYIRION LADANd dHANHNY LADand NOILdIdDSHEHA HHAHNAN D
1Iodd % HONYIVY G202/1€/60 qZ-vzoe TYNIDTIAHO

ATV TIVAY HONYTIVE dLX qZ-vcoc
8L°76 :peoioTdwo) Ievex TedsTd & dMm] @soy :49d

$Z0Z/T€/50 ONIANA qOIddd STgEEa :I9sn
Lz/TT  iebeg dTHSNMOL HS0Y ¥MOd THOdHI HUNITANAIXE NV FNONAATT Wd LT:2T §20Z/50/90



9€°GL 967 €60 'GS PP 65’891 00607 ‘€22 0060V ‘€z SHINIIANIIXE 3 SHONIARY A0 IAN
T0°00T (00°0ST) 00°0ST7€0T'T 00°000'€0T’T 00°000'€01'T SHANLIANAAKA TYIOL
98766 9G°€06 ‘PG Py G0G TLE T 00°60%79zZ¢’T 00°60%’92¢'T SAANTATT TYIOL
SONAH 3Y9TId - 907 pung
T0°00T (00°0G6T) 00"0ST’€0T’T 00°000°€0T T 00°000‘€0TT SHINLIANAIXT TYIOL
T0°00T (00°0G6T) 00°0G6T’€0T’T 00°000°€0T‘1 00°000°€0T’T 000 3dsa Tea0L
0070 0070 0070 0070 00°0 PANO~-8I2IsURIL TRIOL
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 YAISNYIL 000~666-000-90C
no-sIarsued] :odAl 1UNOIDY
T0°00T (00°06T) 00°0GT’€0T’T 0070007€0T’T 00°0007€0T’T raanjtpusdxy R3O
00°0 00" 0 00°0 000 000 AYTILAO IYLIANED 000~0L6-000-90C
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 NOILNEIYINOD TYIIAIWN DSIW 000-L66-000-90¢
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 MOVEIDIYHD XYL 000-966-000-90¢
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 € NOILVIS-SNOANYITHAISIN T00-5496-000-90¢
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 SNOIANYTIEDSIN 000~556~000~-920¢
00°00T (00°0GT) 00°0GT 00°0 0070 HONUYNHINIYW ANY ¥YIVddd 000~0£6-000~902
00°00T 000 00°0007€0T’T 00°000°€0T"T 00°000°€0T'T NOTILNEIYINOD ¥ADON 000-208-000~-902¢
00°0 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 SHITddNS 000-92L-000-902
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 ASNAAXKT TIYIIAIAW/YOIA 000-STL-000-902
00°0 000 000 0070 000 SHUDIAYHS TYNOSYEd 000~20L-000~90¢C
aanjTpuadxy :adAl 3UnoOOOY
000 2daqg
ssaniTpuadxy
98°G6 957 €06 ‘¥S Py S0GTLT T 00°60%‘92¢’1 00°60%792¢’T SHANAARY TYIOL
98°G6 95" €06 '¥S ¥P 605 TLE T 00°60F°92€'T 00°60% ‘92’1 000 3ded Te3OL
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ‘uI-saejsuery Telon
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SYHISNTIL 000-669~000~90C
ur-saaisuex] :odi] 3UNODDY
98766 96 €06 ‘PG P G0GTLZ T 00°60F‘9z¢’T 00°60F’9zZ¢’T conusAsy TRIOL
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 € NOIIVIS-AdaNAS T00-$89-000-902
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 SIATIEDHY AYANNS 000-589-000-902
89°01¢ (06°€€5’G) 06°¢€S’0T 00°000°¢G 00°000’S TNOONT ISTIALNI 000-%99~000~902
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 XYL AIYEAOMd TYNOSYHId dIVANQ 000-0Z%-000-90¢
£ G6 9V " LEV ‘09 PG TL6'092 T 00°60V°T2E"T 00°60F ‘12T SNOTLOITTIOD XYL ILNIJIND 000-0TF-000-902
anusady :adAl UNCOOY
000 3dsd
sonusasy
aNQd J¥Id - 90c pung
agsn (TYRIONIY) TYINION (TYIRIONGY) "TYWION LADANd dIaNHERWNY LEDANd NOILATEDSEC HHENAN TID
1904 % ADNYIYd GZ0Z/1€/G0 GZ-v20c TYNIDINO
HIAYTIVAY HONVTIVE dLX GZ-%202

Lz/z1  iobeq

8L T6

rpoloTdwo) Ivex TROSTd
GZ0Z/TE/G0 SDNIANA dOIddd
dIHSNMOL dSO0d d0d IY0dHEd HANLIANHAXH ANV HANHAHY

Q

oX

dmI @soy :dd
A1ddda Iosn

Wd LT:ZT §202/G0/90



00°00T GG LG0 92 (66 2,6079¢2) 00°0 00°0 SHANLIANIIKT 3 SHANHATY J0 LEN
66°6TT (82°960°G) 8Z°96£°0¢ 00°00£‘G2 00°00€ G2 SHANLIANIAXT TYLOL
66°9T LZ°T00°TC €L°862°F 00°00€'62Z 00°00€°62 SHONAATI TYLOL
ANQ REHLANAD - 602 pung
66°6TT (82'9606) 82°96£°0¢ 00°00€°G2 00°00€ G2 SHINLIANIAXE TYIOL
66°6TT (82°960'G) 8z 96e’0¢ 00°00€’62 00°00€ ‘G2 000 3dsg TeaIOL
00°0 0070 0070 00°0 0070 finp-saegsurvil TeIOL
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 JHISNVIL 000~-666~000~602
INO-sI9IsurI] :adAl UNOIDOY
66°6TT (82°950°6) 8Z'96£/0¢ 00°00€’G2 00°00€’G2 reanjTpusdxy TeIOL
00°0 00°0 00°0 60°0 060°0 AYTILOO T¥LIAYD 000~-0L6-000-602
00°0 00° 006 00°0 00° 006 00°006S HSNHJXHE DSIKW 000-656-000-602
00°0 00°000'% 00°0 00°000"% 00°000’% SYIVAEY ENOLS HAVHED T00-0£6-000-60C
107991 (z6°088°0T) 26°088°LZ 00°000°LT 00°0007LT HONYNALNIVRN 000-0£6-000-602
00°0 00°00¢€ 00°0 00°00€ 00°00¢€ ONISILYIAQY TVOHAT 000-006-000-60%
0070 0070 0070 00°0 000 Sdana 000-0£8-000-602
T AR A 00°GTL'T 007682 00°000°zZ 00°000°2 SADIAYAS TYALITIINOD 000~-108~000-60¢
c0°9%1 (9€°069) 9€°061'C 00°006°T 00700671 SHITJANS 000-92L-000-60C
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SESNIAXT (ISYNTHIHT 000-TZL-000~602
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ASNAIXA FUYOTATH/YOTA 000~GTL-000-602
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 SEDTAYES 0%70-20L~000-602
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 NOLXIS INVISISSY 0£0-20L-000-60¢
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 NOLXTS 0Z20~20L-000-602
aanytpuadxy :adll zunoooy
000 3deqg
seanaTpusdxd
66°9T LZ°T00'T2Z €L°862°F 00°00€°S2Z 00°00€’6G2 SANNIATE TYLOL
66°9T LZ°100°12 €L°862'F 00°00£°G62 00°00£°G2 000 adeda TeaolL
00°0 00°009°%T 00°0 00°009 ‘%1 007009 %1 ‘uI-sI9Jsuel] Te3oL
00°0 00°009 ‘%1 00°0 00°009 ‘%1 007009 %1 SYHISNTIL 000-669-000-60C
ur-sasjsuea] :adAh] 1UNODIDY
8T 0% LZ IOV 9 €L°862°F 00°00L’0T 00°00L ‘0T PONUSASY TRIOL
00°0 00°006°2Z 00°0 00700672 00°00G6"2 SLATIDHT AUANNS 000-689-000-602
00°00T (€L°86) £L°86 00°0 00°0 HWODNI LSHYHINI 000-%99-000-602
0070 0070 000 00°0 00°0 SHEDIAYES 000-979-000-602
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SEAI JIHISNYIL IOT 000-S%9-000-602
LT %%T (00°0€6) 00°0€L’T 0070021 000021 INIWMOANT / SHETYS 10T 000-7¥9-000-602
62°GE 00°0€5’% 00°0LY‘Z 00°0007L 00°0007L SETYS I0T 000-£¥9-000-602
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 HATLYILS INIHAY-SHAAL 000-809-000-602
snusady :8dAJ 1UNnooOY
000 3deqg
SeonuasAady
aNQd AYALIRID - 607 bund
assn (TYNIONEY) TYIRION (TYIONEY ) 1A9500d AAANIRY LASaAng NOILAITYDSHA AAGHAN 1D
15d9 % HAONY'IVE GZ0C/1€/50 GZ-%202 TYNIDIYEO
ATV TIVAY HONYIVE dLX Ge¢-v20Z

Lz/€1  iebeq

8L°T6 :peisTduo) IeS9X TEOSTJA
GZ0Z/1€/G0 HONIANT dOIdad

Q

dIHSNMOL HSO0Y ¥Od Id0dHd HYNLIANIIXHE NV HOANIATE

dm] @soy :dgg
q14999d :xesn

Wa LT:ZT S202/G0/90



8L €99 (68°182) 68°TEE 0009 0009 SHMALIANIEdXE »® SHONHAHY 40 LIAN

8788 00"§z¢ 00°62v’2 00°06L'C 00°06L°2 SHINIIANEAXHA TYIOL

9% " 86 IT°¢v 68°9GL'T 00°008°2Z 00°008°C SHOANIATY TYIOL

SANNA HONYNIAILNIYW EATEA AYMAILLO - 022 pund

8T°88 00°Gz¢ 00°s2Zv’2 00°06L72 00°06L'Z SHINLIANAIKH TYIOL

8188 00°Ggee 00°62v'z 00°06L"2 00°0GL"2 000 3deqg Te3oL

00°0 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 PANG~-sIvIsUuRIL TR1I0L

00°0 00°0 0070 000 00°0 DS IN-SYHISNYIL 000-666-000-0¢2¢

InO-sIsysuril :adAL IUNODDY

8T 88 00°6z¢ 00°G62Z¥‘Z 00°06L"Z 00°0G6L'Z 12an3Tpusdxy TRI0L

00°0 00°0 000 000 00°0 SNOENY'TTHDS TN 000-G66-000~022

8T 88 00°GZ¢g 00°62v’2 00°06L"Z 00°0GL'Z HONYNHLNIVW ONY SYIVddEY 000-0€6-000~022

sanaTpusdxy :adAl 3unoony

000 3dadg

ssanitpusadxyg

9V 86 TT €W 68°9GL°¢Z 0070082 00°008°2 SHANIATY TYIOL

9% " 86 TT°€v 68°9GL7Z 00°008°Z 00°008’Z 000 adea Te30L

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ‘UI-sa9fsuell Te30L

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 SUHEASNYAL 000-669-000-022

ur-saagsuerl :adAl 3unoooy

9F " 86 TT°€F 68°9GL'2 00°008°2 00°008°2 RNULADY TRIOL

00700T 00°0 00°0GL"Z 00°0GL"Z 00°06L°Z SINAWNSSASSY TV¥IDHAIS 000-2L9-000-0¢2¢

8L€T T1°¢€¥% 68°9 00709 00° 049 HWODNI LSHYILNI 000-799~-000-02C2C

snuaady :odAl AUNODDY

000 3daqa

SBNUBASY

ANOA HONYNHINIVA HATAA AVYMAILLO - 02¢ pung

agsn (TYIIONGY ) TYWNION (TYWIONEY) TYHION LIDANd THANHNY LAEDANd NOILAIYOSHU YHIWAN 1D
1509 % HONYIVE §20Z/1€/S0 §Z~%202Z TYNIDIEO
ATEYTIIVAY HONVIVE dLA SC-1202

8L 16 :pejsTdwo) IeSL TeOSTI % dmg @soy¥ :gd

LZ/¥1 :obeg

GZ0Z/TE/S0 ONIANE aorddd

dTHSNMOL ES0d Y04 I1d0ddd HYNLIANIIXHE ANY- HANHAHY

AIdddd - I98()
Wd LT:2T $202/60/90



00°00T (00°G66'¢) 00°G66°¢€ 000 00°0 SHUNLIANTEIXE ® SHANAATT IO L3N

6£°G V6 VELFT 90°0%8 00°GLG'GT 00°GLS’GT SHYNLIANHAXH TYLOL

0 T1E ¥6°6€L°0T 90°6€8'% 00°GLG'GT 00°GLG ST SHANIATY TYLOL

IDEAD - Gz pung

6€°G V6 VEL VT 30°0¥%8 00°GLG’GT 00"GLG'ST SHYNLIANIAXE TYIOL

6€° 6 P6 FELVT 30°0%8 00°GLG'SGT 00°GLG ‘ST 000 3deg TR3OL

00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 fAnQ-~-sasysuerl Tejol

0070 0070 000 00°0 00°0 JHASNYIL 000~666-000-G%2

InQ-sIeisuri] :adAl UNoOLDY

6E°g P6 VELTT 30°0%8 00°GLG’GT 00°GLG ST reanyTpusdxd Te3oL

0070 000 00°0 000 00°0 ININAINOHE HIIA 000-0L6-000-G¥C

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SININIACIIWT NOILVHIDEY/ ST T00-0£6~-000~5F2

000 00761676 000 00°G16'6 00°G16'6 HIVAEY HWOH JONIKW 000-0£6-000~-G¥F 2

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ONIHSITENd UNY SONILNIUd 000-006-000-G¥F¢

98°€T 6" 612G 90078 00°0909 00°0907’9 SEDIAGHS DITANd 000-£08-000-5¥Z

0070 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 SYATIIVE "TYENLOEAIHOYY JAOKWEYT 000-208-000-GF¢C

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 NOILYILSININAY 000-02L-000-G¥2C

axnyTpuadxy :odAl junoooy

000 2adaag

saanjyTpusdxy

v0° 1€ V6 6EL 0T 90°G€8'Y 00°GLG'GT 00°GLGGT SHNNTATI TYLOL

AV P6 6EL0T 90°6€8’% 00°GLG’ST 00°"GLG'ST 000 3deg Te30L

00°0 00°0 00°0 00" 0 00°0 TUI-SI8ISURIL TRIOL

00°0 000 00°0 000 0070 JHISNTEL 000-669-000-S¥%C

ur-sxeisuex] :odAl 3UNODDY

70" 1€ 76 6EL0T 90°GE8Y 00°GLS'ST 00°GLG ST cPNULARY TRIOL

00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 SONHATIAIC 3 LSHYALNI 000-%99-000~GFC

70" 1€ 76 6EL70T 90°G£8'¥ 00°GLG'ST 00°GLG'GT ALNROD-SLATADEY 000-88G6-000-G¥<¢

snusasy :odAl 2UnoooY

000 adea

SONUDADY

24dd -~ gkZ pung

azsn (TYNIONGY) "TYRION ("TYREONEY) TYWUON LA9004 qIANINY 139009 NOTLATIDSHA FAGHANN TO
19049 % AONYTIYE GZ02/1€/G0 GZ-¥202 TYNIDIHO

ATAYTIVAY HADNYIVE ALX GZ-¥202Z

LZ/ST

:obeg

8L'T6

ipojeTduwo) IeeX TEOSTI

SZ0Z/TE/S0 DONIANT dOI¥HAd

dIHSNMOL HSOY ¥0d4 LY0dEY HYNLIANIAXE ANV HANHAHEA

o

(]

dm] esoy :dd
dI9gda I=sn

Wd LT:2T $202/60/90



00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHANLIANAdXE 3 SEANIATY 40 LIN

0070 00°0 000 0070 0070 SHAQLIANEdXH "TYLOL

00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 SHONNFATE TY.LOL

*dSN - LPZ pung

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 STANLIANIAXE TYIOL

00°0 00" 0 000 00" 0 00°0 000 adeq Te30L

00°0 00" 0 00°0 00" 0 00°0 raanjytpuadxy Te30]L

000 00" 0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ALNNOD Ol SAEEAI0Yd FIYS dSN T00-££6-000-L¥2

0070 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 INIWAYd NMOQ ~ dSN T00-2€6-000~LbC

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 NOILYLITIIVYHAEY ~ dSN T00~TE€6~000-L¥T

00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00" 0 NOILITOWAd LOHELO¥d - dSN T00-0€6-000-LF2Z

00" 0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 ASNIIXH HOYITIW JdSN 000-098-000-L¥2Z

00" 0 0070 0070 00°0 0070 QIIYTIHY INTID -~ SHSNHEAXH 000-008-000-LF2

000 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 INHRHY TLEY 000-8TL-000-LVC

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 SHXYL TTOYAYd 000-GTL-000-LFC

0070 0070 000 0070 00°0 AONYINSNI HITYHEH dSN 000-%0L-000-LF2

0070 0070 0070 0070 0070 dSN -~ SEOYM 000-20L-000-L¥Z

aanjTpusadxyg :odAl 3UnOODY

000 3daqg

saanjyTpuadxy

000 00°0 0070 00°C 00" 0 SHANIATT TYLOL

0070 00°0 00°0 00" 0 00" o0 000 3daq TE3IOL

00°0 00°0 000 00" 0 00°0 FONULARY TRIOL

00" 0 0070 00°0 06" 0 00°C HWOONT ISTIIINT 000-%99-000-L¥C

000 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 SHTYS JASNOH 000-68G-000-L¥%C

00°0 0070 000 00°0 00°0 SINAWISUNIWIET INVID - dSN 000-88S-000-L¥C

anusasy :odAl 2uUnooOY

000 3dsd

sanuLAdY

dSN - (LPZ pung

adasn (TYWAONEY) TYWION (TYWIONEY) TYIWION LADANd dHANTWNY LEOand NOTLJTYEDSHA JHEINON TD
hnalet:s HONYTYE G202/1€/50 GZ-v20e TYNIDIEO

ATAVTIIVAY ADNYIVE dLA GZ-%coe

8L 16 :pejeTdwo) Ie9f TeOSTd % dmI osoy :dq

§202/1€/S0 SONIANE qOoIddd AIGEEd ta9sn

L2/97 obrg dTHSNMOL dSOd dOd LJd0dEd HENLTANEAXHE dINY HANHATS Wd LT:ZT G202/G0/90



00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 SUHASNTAL 000-666-TLE~6VC
ng-sasjisuer] :odLhI 3Uunoooy
LE"G8 0L"ZEE'FT 0€°L99°¢8 00°000°86 00°000’86 raan3Tpusdxy 1e3o0l
00°0 000 0070 000 0070 ASNAAXHE SNOANYTITIDSINH 000-GS6-TLE-6FT
00°0 000 00°0 000 000 SINANHSYNENITY NOILAII0SHId 000~GZ6-TLE-6FC
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 AONYMOTTIY ADVATIN 000-098-TILE-6VC
000 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 SEANOHAATAL 000-058-TLE-67C
000 000 000 00°0 00°0 SNOILAIMDSENS/SONT LAAN/ SANA 000-0€8-TLE-6FT
11°¥%Z 00°T06°ZT 00°660°F 00°000°LT 00°000°LT ASNIAXE A¥EHYIAO HDTJLAO 000-0Z8-TLE-6FT
€166 06°98% 0T° €166 00°000°0T 00°000°0T HOIOHASNI HNIFHNTA 000-€08-TLE-6VT
PI°¢8 GO GTZ'Y SEK8L0T 00°000°G2Z 00°000°6¢C YOLDEJSNI TYDITULIATH 000-208-TLE-6F2
00°0 0070 000 0070 00°0 SONILHEW YHHIO Z00-T0B-TLE-6FT
TL°G8 00°000°Z 00700021 0070007%T 0070007%T INADYHYH IIWIHAJ T00-T08-TLE-6DT
007 00T (067 L2Z¢) 06 LzZE 0070 00°0 SHOIAMHES TYALOVILNOD 000~T08-TLE-6FZ
00°0 000 00°0 0070 000 HSNIAXTE ONITIVH/ADVISOd 000-62L-TLE-6F2
00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 SEITAANS 000-92L~-TLE-6F2
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 SHSNAIXH CESANERIHT 000-TZL-TLE-6FC
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHUXYL INAWXOTIWANA 000-6TL-TLE-6FC
0070 0070 0070 0070 00°0 NOIINGTIINOD dMI/INAWIE I LAY 000-8TL-TLE-6FT
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 ASNAIXA AUYOIATN/YIIA 000-GTL-TLE-6VC
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHOYM TYDIIATO 000-20L-TLE-6FT
86 80T (68°620°T) §8°6207¢€T 00°000°2T 00'000’2T MOLOAASNT TYDINVHOHAN T00-T0L-TLE-6FT
LG 6TT (06°¢16'¢) 067€167¢€2 007000702 00700002 TYDINVHOEN/JOLOEASNT ONIATING 000-T0L-TLE~6FT
sanaTpusdxy :adi] junoonoy
1Le 3deqg
sainjltpusdxyg
9L°201 (86°80L'2) 86°80L°00T 007000786 00°000’86 SHNNIARY TYIOL
0Z°00T (00°002) 00°002’86 00°000786 00°000’86 TLe 3deg Te3OL
00°0 0070 000 00°0 00°0 ‘UI-SISISURIL TRIOL
00°0 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 SYFISNYIL 000-669-TLE-6FC
ur-sasjsuea], :odA] 1UNOIODY
0Z°00T (00" 002) 007002786 007000786 00°000°86 ronusasy TRIOL
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 AWOONI ISHYHLNI 000~599~TLE-6FT
8G FTT (00°€££’2) 00°€€€’81 007000791 00°000°9T SLINYHE TYDINVHOEN 060-9Lb-TLE-6FC
000 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 SLINYHd TTHEM SP0-9LY-TLE-6FC
VG 68 00°09€’1 00°0F9 ‘1T 00°000°¢€T 007000°¢T SIIKIHEd ONIGHNTd 0F0-9LY-TLE-6VC
9116 00760272 00°16L°22Z 00°000°GzZ 00°000°G2 SLINTHd TYDINLOATH 0€0-9Lb-TLE-6FC
0v " z8 00" ¥0L 00°962°¢ 00°000°¥% 00°000°% MATIATY  NYTd TZ20-9Lb-TLE-6FT
GEGOT  (00°0FT’‘2) 00°0%T'ZY 00°0000% 00°000°0¥% SLIMENAd HNIQTINd 0Z0-9L%~-TLE-6FC
snusady :adAl 1UNOOOY
1Le adeqg
00°00T (86°806°2) 86°80G°C 000 000 000 adea TeaOL
00°00T (867806 '2) 868052 000 0070 ronusasdyd TeRIOL
00°00T (86°80572) 86°806°¢Z 00°0 00°0 SONAAIAICQ 3 LSHEYAINI 000-%99-000-6%¢
snusady :adAl 1UNOIOY
000 3deq
sanuaAdY]
aNQd NOIIDEASNI SNIATINg - 6FZ pung
azsn (TYIIONEY) (TYIRIONTY) TYNION 139009 AIANINY hAcalatats NOILATUDSEA dHENAN 1D
19ad % ADNYIVE Gz02/1€£/50 GZ-vcoc TYNIDIHO
ATV TIYAY ADNYTIYE ALX $Z-vZ02Z

LZ/LT tebeg

8L T6

rpejeTdwo) Iedx TedSTd
GZ0Z/TE/G0 HONIANI dOIY¥HEd
ATHSNMOL IS0 Y04 IMOdEY HMMALIANIZAXE ANV ZONIATY

i3

]

dmi ssoy :dgd
AIdddd cassn

Wd LT:ZT S20Z/60/90



00°00T (89190 °LT) 89 THO'LT 00°0 00°0 STANLIANAIKA 3 SHANAATT IO LEAN

LE"G8 0L°Zee’' V1 0€°L997°¢€8 007000786 00°000786 SHYALIANAIXH TYLOL

9L720T (86780L'2) 86°80L°00T 007000786 00°000’86 SANNIATT TYIOL

PANAA NOTIIDAASNI ONIQTINg - 6F¢ pund

LE°G8 0L zee'vt 0€°L997¢8 00°000’86 00°000 ‘86 SHYNLIANAIKH TYLOL

LE"G8 0L Zee'vT 0€-L99’¢s 007 000’86 00°000’86 TLE 3dsa tTe3orn

0070 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 13nQ-sIdysueal TRIOL

soanyTpusdxd

aNnd NOILDEJSNI HNIATING - 6HZ Pund

aasn ("TYINIONEY)  TYIION (TYIAONGY) TYIRION IA90Nd dIANTNY 1asand NOILATHY)SHEA HAGRAN D
19049 % AONYIVE G202/ 1E/G0 $ZT-¥202 TYNIDIIEO
ATAYTIYAY AONYTYI ALA 6Z-7202

Lz/81T :@beg

8L°T6 :poieTdwo) Iesx TROSTI %
GZ0Z/TE/G0 ONIAGNI dOIvdAd
ATHSNMOL 9SO ¥Od IMOdTY TMAIIANIIXE ANV TNNIATT

o

dm] o250y :1dd
AIddHEa a18sn

Wd LT:2T §20C/%0/90



19692 (T6°¥F0‘61) 16 795G 0¢€ 00°00G’1T 00°00G“1T SHINLIANHAXH ¥ SHANIATI J0 LAN

00°0 00700002 00°0 00°000°02 00°000°02 SAYNLIANAIXE THLOL
L6796 60656 16" ¥%S70¢ 00°006°1¢ 00°00G6°1¢ SHANIATE TYLOL
ANOA 9 d d - GGZ pung

00°0 00°000°02 0070 00°000°02 00700002 SEMALIANIdXA TYIOL
0070 00°000°0¢ 00°0 007000702 007000702 €6 adea Te3olL
00°0 00" 00002 0070 00°000702 00°000°0%2 reangTpusdxd Telol
00°0 00700002 000 00°000°02 007000702 SASYHOINd ININIINOF DHA 000-GL6-E€6L-GGC
00°0 00" 0 0070 0070 00°0 SHDIAMAS TYALDITIALNOD 000-T08-€6L-GGZ
00°0 0070 00°0 0070 0070 SAITIANS DAd 000~LZL-E6L-GGZ
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 SHSNHAXH AESENEWITT 000~-TZL-€6L-GGZ
aanjTpuadxy :adAl 3UNODDY

¢6L 3dea

00°0 0070 00°0 0070 000 000 3dsg TeR3OL
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 1INy TpuLdxy Telol
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 IDUVYHD INHWIINOE 934 000~848~000~GG¢
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ONITIVN/IDVLSOd 000-6ZL~000~GGC
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 NOILAEIUMINOD IHY ¥IXOTIWH 000-8TL-000~GGC
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 NOILAFIYINOD dMI JIW/¥IIA 000-GTL-000-6GG2Z
000 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 ASNHAXE FDNVINSNI HITIVIH 000-%70L~000~G4C
00°0 0070 00°0 00" 0 00°0 SHOYM~YOLYILSININAY dTdYO 000-20L-000-S62
sanatpuadxy :odAl juncooy

000 adea

soaniTpuadxy

L6°96 60556 16°¥7G°0€ 00°005°1€ 00°006°1€E SHANIATY TYIOL
L6796 60°GG6 16°¥7S70€ 00°00G6°1¢ 00°006°1T¢ 000 3dea Te30L
00°0 00" 0 00°0 0070 00°0 ‘UI-sasgsuell Te3O0L
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 (NI) SUTISNTAL 000-669-000-562
ur-syegjsuexl :odAl JUNODDY

L6796 60°656 16° 906G °0¢ 00°00G7 1€ 00°006°1€ onusasy TeIOL
T6°48 PGTLEY ‘Y 9%°290°L2 00°006°1¢ 00°00G6°1¢ SILATIADHAT DHJ 000-L99~000~GG2
00°00T (6p 28V '¢) Gy zZ8v’e 00°0 00°0 SANIAIAIA/ LSHIIINT 000-%99-000-SG<
snusasy :adAl 1uUnoooy

000 3dsdg

sonuaASy

anNpd 5 @ d - G662 pung

agsn (TYWIONIY) TYWION (TYWIONEY) TYNION LADANT JHANENY LE9and NOILATIYDSHA HHERNON 1D
LDad % HONYIVd G202/ TE/S0 §Z-v20¢ TUNIDTINEO
HTIYTIVAY HONYIVE dlX sc-¥20c

8L 16 :peieTdwo) Iesx TedsTd § dm], osoy :dd

§202/T€/G0 ONIGNE dOINEd STaaTq :Tesn
L2/61 :obeg JdIHSNMOL HSOd d04d LHd0dHd FUANLIANHIXH dNV dNNZAEA Wd LT:¢T GZ02/G0/90



ST GF €L7L22'8 LT TLL'Y 00°000°GT 00°000°GT SHUALIANIAXE 3 SEANAANY A0 LAN
000 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 SHINLIANEAXE TYIOL
GT "GP €L Lree's LT ZLL'Y 00°000°ST 00°000’GT SHANIATY TYILOL
TANAd TEALOALSYHANI - Z0p pund
0070 000 00°0 000 00°0 SHIALIANEdXE TYLOL
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 000 2adea T30l
0070 00°0 000 0070 00°0 finpo-sasisuedl Telol
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 YHISNYIL 000-666-000-20%
ano-sIsysuei] :odAl IUNODDY
00°0 0070 0070 00°0 0070 raan]Tpuedxy Te30L
00°0 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 ININAYd LSHEYAINI 000-5966-000-20%
00°0 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 INAWAYd TY¥dIONIMd 000-166-000-20%
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 SOOANYTTADS TN/ AYTILAC TYLIAYD 200-0L6-000-20%
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 000 ALZAYS DITdNd/AYILA0 TYLIAYD T00~0L6~-000~20¥
00°0 00°0 00°0 00" 0 000 ANYT % 9074d/A¥TILAO "TYLIdYD 000-0L6-000-20%
0070 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 SNOENYTTHADSTIH 000-656-000-20%
00°0 00°0 00°0 00670 00°0 SHTINLIANIAXE IOV WODETIHL 000~0€6~000-20%
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SEDIAYES TYNLOYILNOD 000-108-000-20%
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 SEITAANS 000-92L-000-20%
sanjyTpuadxy :odAl junoooy
000 3daq
ssanjitpuadxy
GI°Gh €L7L22'8 LZ°TLL'9 00°000°GT 00°000°SGT SHANHAHTT TYIOL
ST 6P €L°L2Z'8 LZ°TLL'9 00°000°GT 007000°GT 000 3deq Te3OL
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 tUL-sI@FsuraL TeIOL
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 SNOUNYTTHISIN/ SYHISNTIL 200-669-000-20%
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 ALEAVS DITANd/SUYTASNTIL T00-669-000-20%
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ANY¥T 3 90749/ SIddSNYIL 000-669~000~-20%
ur-sIegsuea] :adA] 3UNODDY
ST 6% €L71L22'8 LZ ZLL'O 00°000°GT 00°000°ST cInUsASY TRIOL
T9-2¢ €1 60T°0T L8°068'F 00°0007GT 00°000°GT SANNIATE ILOY WODHTHL 000-2L9-000-20%
00°00T (07" 188°T) 0% 188°T 00°0 00°0 LSTIILNT 000-%99-000-20%
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 FNODNI INVIED 000-065-000~20%
snusAdy :odAl 1UnooDY
000 3deqg
sonuasdy
aNAd TIALDALSYIANI - Z0b pund
aiEsn (TYNEIONEY) TYIION ("TYIMONEY ) "THEON LADANG dHANHRNY LADAnd NOILdIYDSHA HIIHWAN ID
1oad % AONY TV G2Z0Z/1€/90 Gz-v202 TYNIDHIHO
HTAVTIIVAY HONYTIVE dLX GZ-v20¢

Lz/0z :obed

8L T6

tpeieTdwo) JIesx TROSTH
GZ0Z/TE/S0 SONIANHE qorydd
dIHSNMOL dSCd ¥0d JH04dEd TENLIANHIXE ANV HANHAWENT

oo

dm] eosoyd :dd
ATddHd Ix9sQ
Wd LT:2ZT GZ0C/G0/90



00°00T (6L°€TT) 6L ETT 00°0 00°0 SHINLIANTIXT B SHANAATY 40 IEN

00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 SHMALIANEIXE TYLOL

00°00T (6L°€TT) 6L°ETT 00°0 00°0 SANNIATY TYLOL
Y % L - TOL pund

00°00T (6L°€TT) 6L°ETT 0070 00" 0 SHANTATY TYLOL
00°00T (6L°€TT) 6L ETT 0070 00°0 000 2adeg T®BIOL
0070 00°0 0070 00" 0 00" 0 PUI-SIDISURIL TBIOL
000 00" 0 0070 00°0 00" 0 SANNA FHHLO -~ SYHASNYIL 000-669-000-T0L
ul-sIsisueal :adikL 1UNODDY

007001 (6L°€TT) 6L ETT 00°0 00" 0 renusasyd TRIOL
00" 00T (6L°€TT) 6L7ETT 0070 00" 0 HWODONI LSHYHINI 000-%92-000-T0L
anusAsy :adAl JURODDY

000 3adaqg

SONULASY

¥ % L - TOL pund

agsn {(TYRMONSTY) TYREON ("TYWMONEY) TYHON 139009 qAANANY hictalefot: NOTLATYOSHA HAGHAN TD
15349 % JONYTIVL G2Z02/1E/S0 §2-720¢ TYNIOTIO
HTAYTIVAY HONYIVE dLA SZ-¥z20¢

8. T6 :peieTdwo) IeSX TeOSTd & dm ssoy :gd

G202/T€/G0 HONIANE qOoIddad qATagqaq :Iesn

Lz/1e tebeg dIHSNMOL HSOW ¥Od IdOdHd HYALTANAIXE ANV HONHAHYT Wd LT:ZT §202/50/90



0T "TLT (0L"€6G) 0L"82%'T 00°6€E8 00°GEQ SHANLIANEAXE % SHEANIATY A0 LIN

00°00T (L6°2) L6 00°0 00°0 SHANLIANHAXH TYIOL

9y TLT (L9°96G) L9°TEV'T 00°G¢e8 00°6¢€8 SHOANTARY TYLOL

SANAA XYL - €0L pung

00°00T (L6°2) L6°C 000 00°0 SHINLIANAAXE TYIOL

00°00T (L6°2) L6°C 00°0 00°0 000 3deq Te30L

0070 00°0 00°0 000 000 I3NQO-SIDISURIL TRIOL

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SYAISNTIL 000~666-000-€0L

ano-siagsuel] :odAl IURODOY

00°00T (L6°2) L6°2 00°0 00°0 raanytpuadxy Te30L

00°00T (L6°2) L6°2 00°0 0070 SNOANVTTIDISIN 000-556-000-€0L

axnjTtpuadxy :adAl 3unoooy

000 adea

saaniTpuadxy

OF"TLT (L996G) L9TEV'T 00°6¢€8 00°6¢€8 SHANIATY TYLOL

97" TLT (L9°96G) L9 TEV'T 00°6¢€8 00°6€8 000 3dag TeB3OL

9% TLT (L9°966G) LY TEV'T 00°6¢8 00°6¢€8 ronueadd TRIOL

9% TLT (L9°966) LI TEV'T 00°6¢8 00°5€8 SANTATAIQ 3 LSTIALNI 000-%99-000-€0L

sanusasy :odAL 1unoooy

000 3daa

SonUDADY

ANQA XYL - €0L pung

aIsn ("TYNIONEY) TYION (TYIRIONEY ) LADANE dHANIRNY 135and NOILAIYDSHA JIGNON T
1odad % HONYIVY GZ0Z/1E/60 GZ-v202 TUNIDIYOC

ATAYITIVAY HONYIVYYE dLA GZ-%c20e

Lz/ze  iebed

:pojeTduo) IeSX TEOSTH
GZ0Z/T€/G0 ONIANE dOIddd
dIHSNMOL dS0d ¥04d IdOddEd HEALIANIIXH ANV HOANHAHWY

[

dm], 280y :49d
dIdddd :xesn
Wd LT:ZT §202/G0/90



zT 8021 (LZ Lze'2) Lz LES’Z 00°01¢ 00°0T1Z SHANLIANAIKH 3 SHANAATY A0 1IN

£8°GL 00° 0PV ‘¥ 00°LZ6'ET 00°L9€’8T 00°L9€8T SEYNLIANAdXA TYLOL
£9°88 €L ZI1'Z LZ P9V ’9T 00°LLG'BT 00°LLG 8T SANNAATT TYLOL
PTOYINOD GEEM ANYT HSIA - POL pung

£8°GL 00" 0%V ‘¥ 00°L26 €T 00°L9€78T 00°L9€’8T SHINIIANEIXE TYIOL
€8°GL 00°0v% 'V 00°L2Z67¢€T 00°L9€’8T 00°L9¢€’8T 000 3deg Te3O0L
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 INO-SIVISURIL TRIOL
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 SYHASNYIL 000-666-000-70L
ng-sIagsuer] :odAI IUNODOY

€8°GL 00" 0PV '¥ 00°LZ6°€T 00°L9€’81 00°L9€781 reanjytpusdxy Telol
00°0 00°0 0070 000 00°0 SNOIANYTTEDSINH 000-G966-000-70L
8C €L 00°806°F 006GV €T 00°L9€“8T 00°L9¢’8T IONYNEINIVA EMVT 000-0£6-000-%0L
00°00T (00°89%) 00°89% 00°0 00°0 ONIHSITINd-HONYNIILNIVR T/4 000-006-000-F0L
sanjyTpuadxy :adAl UNODOY

000 3daq

geInyTpuadxy

€988 €L°2IT'2 LZ V97 9T 00°LLG’8T 00°LLG'8T SHANIATI TYIOL
€9°88 €L 2T’z LT P9V /9T 00°LLG’8T 00" LLS'8T 000 adea Te30L
00°0 00" 0 000 00°0 00°0 rul-sasjisueIl TeIO0L
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SYHISNYEL 000-669-000-%0L
ur-saagsuex], :adA] 1UNOODY

£9°88 €L ZIT’'2 LZ %9791 00" LLG’8T 00" LLG’8T onusAly TRIOL
16 68 9€°926 ‘1 79 0FF ‘9T 00°L9€78T 00°L9€“8T SINIWSSHASSY TY¥IDHEIS 000-2L9-000-%0L
SCTTT LE°98T £9°¢e 00°0T¢ 00°0T¢C HWOONI LSHJALNI 000-%99-000-%0L
anusasy :aodAl UnoOLY

000 adad

SONULADY

TOYLNOD dIHM HMYT HSId - $0L PUNg

asgsn (IYIRIONEY) TYWION (TYWNIONGY) TYNION LHADAING JHANHNY LEDand . NOILATIYDSHA JIIHNAN 1O
ILoad % AONYIVL §202/1€/90 §¢-v20¢ TYNIDIFO
ATEYTIIVAY HONYIVE dLA qZ-v2oe

8L°T6 NUQPQHQEOO IeaX TedsTd % QZ_H_ asoy :d9d

GZ0Z/TE/S0 ONIANT dOTddEd q19gEd fIesn
LZ/€2 robeg dTHSNMOIL HS0d d04 Ld0dHEd HENLIANHAXHE ONY HOANJIALT Wd LT:CT G20Z/G0/90



LT°80€ (06°229'2) 06°288°¢ 0070921 00°09Z°1 SHINLIANTAXT ¥ SHANIATY A0 LAN

£€1°68 06" L8L'Y 08°21v’LZ 00°00z’zZ¢ 00rooz’ze SHTINLIANZAXT TYIOL

£5°¢6 09°v9T7°2 066z ’1¢ 00°097°¢c¢ 00°097’¢ce SHANIATE TYLOL

TANNA dVS dYREVEE OXMYT - G0L pund

€1°68 06°L8L"F 06" 21V 'LZ 00°00Z‘2ZE 00°00Z‘zZ¢ SEUNLIANAIXA TYLOL

£1°68 05" L8L"F 0§°21v L2 00°002°2¢ 00°00z2’2¢ 000 adeg Tel0L

£€1°68 06" L8L7F 067 2Iv’LZ 00-00zZ’zZ¢E 00-00z’‘z¢E 12INTPUSdRE Te30L

00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 SNOANYITHAISIIW 000~-G56-000-G0L

€168 06 L8L'Y 06721V ’LZ 00°00z‘z¢ 0000z ‘zZ¢ HONYNAINIYH 000~0€£6-000-G0L

sanyTpuadxy :odAl 3uUnoOOY

000 adsag

soaniTpuadxy

€G7€6 09°%91°2 0V-G6Z°1¢ 00°09%’¢€¢ 00709F ‘€€ SHNNAATT TYLOL

€6°€6 09° %9172 0k G6Z°1¢ 00709F ‘¢ 00°09F ‘€€ 000 adeg Te3OL

00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 iuI-siogsuel] TeRIOL

00°0 000 00°0 00°0 000 HHISNTIL 000~669-000-G0L

ur-sasjisuex], :adAJ 3UNOODY

£49°¢6 09°F9T'2 0F*G6271¢ 00°08%’¢c¢ 00°09% ‘€€ rInusAsy TRIOL

0070 00" 0 00°0 00°0 000 AWODNI JdIHLO 000-089-000-G0L

£8796 6L°020°T 12 6LT TE 00°00zZ’2Z¢ 00-o0z’ee SINANSSHSSY TYIDEAS 000~2L9-000~S0L

zZZ'6 I8°€vT’T 617911 00°09Z°1 00709271 HAOONI LSHIALNT 000-799-000~-G0L

snuaasdy :adA] uUnoony

000 adeq

sonuaAsy

aNNd J¥8 MYWIEVEE AMYT - G0L pung

amsn (TYWIONEY) TYIREON ("TYRONEY)  TYIRION 1A5and dEaNHNY LA9and NOTI.LdI¥DSHA MAGNAN 19
19049 % AONYIYE GZ0Z/1€/60 G§Z-v202Z TYNIDINO

ATEYTIVAY AONYTIYE ALX GZ-%202

Le/ve tobeg

8L°T6 :poisTdwo) IPSX TeROSTA
GZ0Z/T€/G0 ONIANZ doIddd

Q

o

dIHSNMOL ISOd d04d LU0dHd HYALIANIEIXH ANV HOANIAHA

dmg, @soyd :dgd
d199dd -xesn
Wd LT:ZT G202/60/20



¥GT 12 G9°€ZT’'p GeTzZET'T 00°962°g 00°962Z°’g STANLIANAAXE 3 SHONIATY A0 ILAN

G166 L17202'¢ €8°L6L°29 007000799 007000799 SHINLIANAIXE TYIOL
ZL°68 z8°62e’L 8T°0£6 €9 00°9GZ“TL 00°9GZ 1L SHENNAATY TYLOL
ANQA EMYT ODISAIL - L0OL Pund

G1°66 L1°202°¢ €8°L6L°TZ9 007000799 007000799 STINLIANIAXT TVIOL
ST°G6 L1rzoc’e £8°L6L°29 00700099 00°000 99 000 adea Te3OL
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 000 1QN0-83I9IsURIL TRAOL
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SYAASNTEL 000-666-000~L0L
. anQ-saagjsuri] :adAl 1UNODDY

ST°G6 L1°z02’¢€ €8°L6L729 00°000°99 00°000799 roan3Tpusdxy Te3olL
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 SNOENYITAISIN 000~566-000~-L0L
GT°G6 LT z0Z’¢€ €8°L6L°29 00°000799 00700099 ADNYNALNIYN EAYT ODISAIL 000-0€£6~000~L0L
srnatpuadxy :9dAl 3unoody

000 3dsa

saanytpuadxyg

ZL 68 z8°Gze’L 8T°0€6°€9 00°96Z 1L 007962 1L SHANIARE TYIOL
ZL 68 z8°62¢’L 8T°0€6°€9 0079627 1L 007962 '1L 000 3daQ Te3OL
000 00°0 00°0 000 000 tUuI-~sJejsuell Te30L
0070 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 SHYAASNYIL 000-669-000-L0L
ur-sxagysuex] :odAl 3UNODOY

L 68 z8°6zZE’L 8T 0€6°€9 00°9G6Z°1TL 00°9GZ 1L cRnULADY TR0
86°G6 6L°169°2 1287 ‘€9 00°000°99 00°000 ‘99 SININSSHSSY TYIDHAAS 000-ZL9-000-L0L
LOTTT €0° VLYY L6°18G 00°962°S 00°962’G HARWOONT LSHAHLNT 000-F99-000-LOL
anuaasy :odAl JuncoOoy

000 adada

SONULASY

ANAE JAYT ODISdIL -~ LOL pung

agsn (TYEONEY) TYRNEON (TYRNEONIY) TYIWION LADANT JHANINY LEoand NOTILATHEDEHA JIENON TD
1oag & HONYIYd §20Z2/1€/50 6z-v202 TYNIDINO
ATAYTIVAY dONVYTIYd dLA az-vzoe
8L°T6 :pe3sTdwo) Ieax TeOSTd % dm], os0d :dda
GZ0Z/TE/G0 ONIANA JOI¥Ed TTgasq :aesq

Lz/5%2 :ebeg dTHSNMOL HESO0Y ¥Od I1d0dHd HUNLIANIIXE ANV HONIATL Wd LT:2T S§202/50/90



PL VL (0T°6LT) (06°62G) (00°60L) (00°60L) SHANLIANHAXE 3 SHANHAZY 40 IEN

§2°19 LY LBE £6°219 00°000°'T 00°000'T SHANLIANIAXE TYLOL
0y 8¢ LE™80C £9°28 007162 007162 SHANIAHTY TYIOL
PSLHDIT SEMOHS ATIOH - 198 pung

G219 LV L8E £6°219 00°000°T 00°000°T SHTINIIANIIXE TYIOL
GZ°19 LY L8E £€5°219 00°000‘T 00°000°T 000 3dag TeaOL
0070 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 IN0-SISISURIL TeIOL
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 YHISNYIL 000-666-000-798
ano-siIaisuera] :odAl 3unodoy

GZ°19 LE"L8E £5°2T9 00°000°T 00700071 roanjtpuadxy Te30L
0070 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 SNOANVITADSIH 000-556-000~198
SC°19 LV L8E £G°CT9 0070001 00°000°T SHILITILA 000-026-000~-198
aanitpusadxg :adAL JUNODDY

000 adsa

saaniTpusdxy

0% " 8¢ LE 80T £9°28 00° 162 00" 162 SHANIATE TYLOL
0b " 82 LE€°80Z £€9°28 00°16C 00°162 000 3ded TE3IOL
0070 000 00°0 0070 00°0 tUI-saIeJsurl] Te30L
00°0 00" 0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SUHASNTLL 000-669-000-T928
ur-saagsuea] :odAl 1UNODOY

0¥ 82 LE"80¢ £€9°C8 00°16C 00° 162 senUsASY TRIOL
P8 2L 00-ze 00765 00°18 00°18 SININSSHSSY TYIDEAS 000-2L9~000-198
ST TIT LE°981 £9°¢C 007012 00°0T¢C HNODNI LSHIHINI 000~-%99-000-198
snusaady :adAl 1UNODDY

000 3daa

sonusasy

SLHOIT SHYOHS ATTIOH - 198 pung

agsn (TYNIONEY) TYREON (TYINIONEY ) TYREON 139and dEANERY hifcialelal:t NOILAI¥OSHA JEIRON T
1904 % FONYIYE §Z0Z/TE/50 qZ-v202 TYNIDIFO
ATAYTIVAY HONYTIVE dLA S2-v202

8L°T6 :peleTdwo) Ieax TROSTI % dmi ssoy :dd

G20zZ/TE/S0 ONIANA dOTddAd QTR :I19sn
Lz/9z  :obed ATHSNMOL FSOY ¥0d IMOdEd H¥ALIANIdXH ANV FANIATT Wd LT:2T $202/50/90



¥Z'G9T (¥b6°0%2'69T) V6 9€9°8Z0 00°96€£76G¢Z 00°96€7662 SHUNLIANHIXE 3 SHANIATI JO LAN

8T LL FE FZE ‘069 99°88T1°Gee’z 00°€1976z20°¢ 00°€719°620°¢ SANNA TTY - SHANLIANAIXE TYIOL

€T° 78 07 €8T°126 09°6z8°¢9L’zZ 00°600°G68zZ°¢ 00°600°6827°¢ SANNA TIVY - SHANAATI TYIOL

00°0 000 00°0 000 000 SHIANLIANAIXH 3 SHANIATT J0 LIN

00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 SHYNLIANAIKE TYLOL

00°0 00°0 000 000 00°0 SHANAATT TYLOL

{SINARLSHANI - §98 pung

00°0 000 00°0 000 0070 SHMNLIANAdXA TYLOL

00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 3dea Te3O0L

000 0070 000 00°0 00°0 reanitpuedxd TelOL

00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 SAAA AIOSIAAY 100-8TL-000-G98

aanatpuadxy :8di] 3unoody

000 3deq

seInlTpusdxyg

0070 0070 00°0 0070 0070 SHANTATY TYIOL

00°0 000 00°0 00°0 000 000 3deq T®3IOL

0070 0070 0070 000 00°0 19NUBASY TRIOL

00°0 0070 000 000 0070 SSOT/NIVD dn T00~%99~000-G98

anusasy :adil 3UnoDOy

000 adea

sanuanady

SINIWLSHANI - G98 pung

amsn (TYIRIONTY) TYIRION (IYIIONEY) TYNEON 139009 AEANANY rasand NOILATHOSHA AHINAN TO
1909 % ADNYTYE 5Z0Z/1€/60 G2-%202 TYNIDIHO

ATICTIVAY HONYTIVE ALA GZ-%202

Lz/Lz  iobed

8L T6

ipejsTdwo) IBex TPOSTJ
GZ0Z/TE/S0 HONIANT qOoIvHd
ATHSNMOL HASOY ¥Od IMOdEY HMALIANIAXHE ANV HANHATY

aoe

dm] 2s0Y :dd
qATAIHT I198()
Wd LT:2T G§202/50/90



06/05/2025 12:18 PM
User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 1/22
Period Ending 05/31/2025

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND
Current Year

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*** Asgets *k*
101-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP (8,938.35) 201,587.80
101-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 1,874,685.85 1,900,035.58
101-000-003-001 CD'S 20,657.97 20,657.97
101-000-003-002 ORKLAND COUNTY POOL 10,926.38 11,071.68
101-000-003-003 MICHIGAN CLASS 22,686.10 23,089.17
101-000-004-000 PETTY CASH-TREASURER 120.00 120.00
101-000-004~-001 PETTY CASH - GENERAL 100.00 100.00
101-000-018-000 PETTY CASH 0.00 0.00
101-000-019-000 A/R CABLE TV COMMISSIONS 0.00 0.00
101-000-020-000 A/R ENVIRONMENTAL INFRASTRUCTU 0.00 0.00
101-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE~DELINQ/REAL 0.00 0.00
101-000-027-000 TAX RECEIVABLES 0.00 0.00
101-000-028-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/PERS. 0.00 0.00
101-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
101-000-035-001 A/R REIMBURSEMENTS 0.00 0.00
101-000-056-000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-000 DUE FROM NSP FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-203 DUE FROM EVELINE DRIVE FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-204 DUE TO/FROM BIG TRAIL MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-205 DUE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DR SAD FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-206 DUE TO/FROM FIRE FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-209 DUE TO/FROM CEMETERY FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-245 DUE TO/FROM COMM DEVELQP 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-247 DUE TO/FROM NSP FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-249 DUETO/FROM BLDG INSPECTION FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-255 DUE TO/FROM PEG FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-402 DUE TO/FROM INFRASTRUCTURE FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-701 DUETO/FROM TRUST & AGENCY 370.52 370.52
101-000-067-703 DUE TO/FROM TAX FUND 2,296.93 2,296.93
101-000-067-704 DUE TO/FROM FISH LAKE MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-705 DUE TO/FROM LAKE BRAEMAR 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-707 DUE TO/FROM TIPSICO LAKE MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-861 DUE TO/FROM HOLLY SHORES ST LIGHT 0.00 0.00
101-000-078-000 DUE FROM STATE 217,471.00 217,471.00
101-000-078-001 DUE TO OAKLAND COUNTY 0.00 0.00
101-000-078-002 DUE TO/FROM GENESEE COUNTY 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 2,140,376.40 2,376,800.65
*#%x Liabilities ***
101-000-201-000 DEFERRED REVENUE 0.00 0.00
101-000~202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 2,561.16 (847.61)
101-000-203-000 HEALTH INSURANCE PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
101~-000~204-000 WAGES PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
101-000-205-000 ACCRUED LEGAL FEES 0.00 0.00
101-000-214-000 SUSPENSE ACCOUNT 0.00 6.00
101~000-214-001 DUE TO OPEB TRUST FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-214-249 DUE TO BLDG. INSPECTION FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 643.54
101-000-229-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.00
101~-000-230-000 MEDICAL/DENTAL DEDUCTIONS 7,170.82 11,359.50
101-000-231-000 VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT 0.00 1,047.92
101-000-232-000 FSA 0.00 0.00
101-000-233-000 DEFERRED COMP/PEBSCO 0.00 0.00
101-000-234-000 GARNISHMENTS 0.00 0.00
101-000-339-000 DEFERRED REVENUE - ARPA 102,618.00 102,618.00
Total Liabilities 112,349.98 114,821.35
***% Pund Balance ***
101-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 2,023,093.68 2,023,093.68
101-000-398-000 INFRASTRUCTURE FUND BALANCE 4,932.74 4,932.74
101-000~-399-000 INFRASTRUCTURE GRANT F/B 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Balance 2,028,026.42 2,028,026.42




06/05/2025 12:18 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 05/31/2025
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND

GL Number Description

Page: 2/22

Current Year
Beg. Balance Balance

Beginning Fund Balance

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

2,028,026.42

233,952.88
2,261,979.30
2,376,800.65




06/05/2025 12:18 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 3/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 05/31/2025
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 201 APPOMATTOX DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*x% Rgsets *r¥

201-000-001-000 CASH-APPOMATTOX DRIVE MAINTENANCE SAD (424.64) (981.24)
201-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 2,102.72 2,111.59
201-000-026-000 ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
201-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 1,678.08 1,130.35

*xx Tigbilities ***

201-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYARLE 0.00 0.00
201-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

*** Fund Balance ***

201-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 1,678.08 1,678.08
Total Fund Balance 1,678.08 1,678.08
Beginning Fund Balance . 1,678.08
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (547.73)
Ending Fund Balance 1,130.35

Total Liabjilities And Fund Balance 1,130.35




06/05/2025 12:18 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP 4/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 05/31/2025
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 203 EVELINE DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
**% Dssets *r¥
203-000-001-000 CASH-EVELINE DRIVE MAINTENANCE SAD 18,162.80 (180.01)
203-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 42,055.23 42,241.33
203-000-026-000 ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
203-000~067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 60,218.03 42,061.32
**% Tiabilities ***
203-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 255.49 0.00
203-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 255.49 0.00
*%% Fund Balance ***
203-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 59,962.54 59,962.54
Total Fund Balance 59,962.54 59,962.54
Beginning Fund Balance 59,962.54
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (17,901.22)
Ending Fund Balance 42,061.32

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

42,061

.32




06/05/2025 12:18 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 5/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 05/31/2025
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 204 BIG TRAIL MAINT FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

* x K ASS@tS * %k

204-000-001-000 BIG TRAIL ROAD MAINTENANCE 8,978.75 11,614.80
204-000-002-000 TO RECORD SAD CASH ACCOUNT BALANCES 0.00 0.00
204-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
204-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
204-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 8,978.75 11,614.80

**% Tdabilities ***

204-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
204-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

**% Fund Balance ***

204-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 8,978.75 8,978.75
Total Fund Balance 8,978.75 8,978.75
Beginning Fund Balance 8,978.75
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 2,636.05
Ending Fund Balance 11,614.80

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 11,614.80




06/05/2025 12:18 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 6/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 05/31/2025
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 205 WILLIAMS DRIVE MAINT
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*** Assets **x

205-000-001~000 WILLIAMS DR MTN/CASH-CHECKING 5,022.19 5,932.99
205-000-003~-000 INVESTMENTS 8,411.01 8,448.42
205-000-026-000 RECEIVABLE ASSESSMENTS 0.00 0.00
205-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 13,433.20 14,381.41

**% Liabilities ***

205-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYARLE 0.00 0.00
205-000-214~000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
205-000-214-704 DUE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DRIVE 0.00 0.00

Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

*** Fund Balance ***

205-000~390-000 F/B WILLIAMS DRIVE MAINTENANCE 13,433.20 13,433.20
Total Fund Balance 13,433.20 13,433.20
Beginning Fund Balance 13,433.20
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 948.21
Ending Fund Balance 14,381.41

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 14,381.41




06/05/2025 12:18 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: /22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 05/31/2025
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 206 FIRE FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
* ok k Assets * K K
206-000-001~-000 CASH~CHECKING 576.65 77.66
206-000-003~000 INVESTMENTS 1,222,951.63 1,391,956.06
206-000-003~001 CD'S 0.00 0.00
206-000-028~-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQUENT 0.00 0.00
206-000-056-000 INTEREST RECEIVARLE 0.00 0.00
206-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 1,223,528.28 1,392,033.72
**+ Tiabilities ***
206-000-202~000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 150.00
206-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
206-000-229-000 FEDERAL WITHHOLDING 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 150.00
*** Fund Balance ***
206-000-390-000 BALANCE-BEG. OF PERIOD 1,223,528.28 1,223,528.28
206-000-391-000 STATION 3 FUND BALANCE 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Balance 1,223,528.28 1,223,528.28
Beginning Fund Balance 1,223,528.28
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 168,355.44
Ending Fund Balance 1,391,883.72
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 1,392,033.72




06/05/2025 12:18 PBM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 8/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 05/31/2025
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 209 CEMETERY FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

**k* Assets *r¥

209-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING (50,526.79) (76,092.47)
209-000-002-010 CASH-ENDOWMENT SAVINGS 7,224.83 7,653.56
209~000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 30,093.05 30,093.05
209-000-056-000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00

Total Assets (13,208.91) (38,345.86)

*%% Liabilitiles ***

209-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 920.60
209-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
209-000-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 0.00
209-000~229-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 920.60
**% Fund Balance ***
209-000-3%0-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD (13,208.91) (13,208.91)
Total Fund Balance (13,208.91) (13,208.91)
Beginning Fund Balance (13,208.91)
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (26,057.55)
Ending Fund Balance (39,266.46)

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance (38,345.86)




06/05/2025 12:18 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 9/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 05/31/2025
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 220 OTTIEWAY DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND

Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*** Dssets *x*

220-000-001-000 OTTIEWAY DRIVE CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP 3,623.57 3,948.57
220-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 1,577.56 1,584.45
220-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/REAL 0.00 0.00
220-000-067-703 DUE TO/FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 5,201.13 5,533.02

*%% Liabilities ***

220-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
220-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
220-000-214-704 DUE TO/FROM OTTIEWAY DRIVE 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*** Fund Balance ***
220~-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE OTTIEWAY DRIVE 5,201.13 5,201.13
Total Fund Balance 5,201.13 5,201.13
Beginning Fund Balance 5,201.13
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 331.89
Ending Fund Balance 5,533.02

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 5,533.02




06/05/2025 12:18 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 10/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 05/31/2025
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 245 CDBG

Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*** Assets ***

245-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING 0.00 3,995.00
245-000~-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
245-000~081-000 DUE FROM COUNTY 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 0.00 3,995.00

*xx Tiabilities ***

245-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
245-000-214-101 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

*** Fund Balance ***

245-000-390-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Balance 0.00 0.00
Beginning Fund Balance 0.00
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 3,995.00
Ending Fund Balance 3,895.00

Total Liabjilities And Fund Balance 3,995.00




06/05/2025 12:18 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 11/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 05/31/2025
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 247 NSP
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
**x* Dssets *x*
247-000-001-000 CASH - CHECKING 0.00 0.00
247-000-002-000 TO RECORD NSP CASH ACCOUNT BALANCES 0.00 0.00
247-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
247-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
247~-000-081-000 DUE FROM COUNTY 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 0.00 0.00
*x* Liabilities ***
247-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
247-000-214-101 DUE TO GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
247-000~-214-245 DUE TO CDBG 0.00 0.00
247-000~216-000 DUE TO COUNTY 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*** Fund Balance ***
247-000-3920-000 BAL AT BEG OF PERIOD 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Balance 0.00 0.00
Beginning Fund Balance 0.00
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 0.00
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 0.00




06/05/2025 12:18 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 12/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 05/31/2025
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 249 BUILDING INSPECTION FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*** Assets ***
249-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP 173,588.61 190,904.29
249-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
249-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVAEBLE 0.00 0.00
249-000-067-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
249-371-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 (274.00)
Total Assets 173,588.61 190,630.29
**% Ligbilities **»
249-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 10,915.65 10,915.65
249-000-214-000 DUE TO GENERAL FUND (AUDITORS) 0.00 0.00
249-000-214-002 DUE TO GENERAL FUND (AUDITORS) 0.00 0.00
249-000-214-101 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
249-000-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 0.00
249-000~-229-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.00
249-000-231-000 VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT 0.00 0.00
249-000~233-000 DEFERRED COMP/PEBSCO 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 10,915.65 10,915.65
**% Fund Balance ***
249-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 162,672.96 162,672.96
Total Fund Balance 162,672.96 162,672.96
Beginning Fund Balance 162,672.96
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 17,041.68
Ending Fund Balance 179,714.64

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

190, 630.

29




06/05/2025 12:18 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 13/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 05/31/2025
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 255 P E G FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*** Assetsg *r*

255-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING 260,880.49 291,425.40
255-000~-003-000 INVESTMENTS 65,105.56 65,105.56
255-000-019-000 A/R CABLE COMMISSIONS 0.00 0.00
255-000~-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 325,986.05 356,530.96

*%% Liabilities ***

255-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
255-000-214-101 DUETO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
255-000-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 0.00
255-000-229-000 FEDERAL WITHHOLDING 0.00 0.00
255-000-230-000 AFLAC DEDUCTIONS 0.00 0.00
255-000-231-000 VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT 0.00 0.00
255-000-232-000 DEFERRED COMP-~AETNA 0.00 0.00
255-000-233~000 DEFERRED COMP-PEBSCO 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*** Fund Balance ***
255-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 325,986.05 325,986.05
Total Fund Balance 325,986.05 325,986.05
Beginning Fund Balance 325,986.05
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 30,544.91
Ending Fund Balance 356,530.96

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 356,530.96




06/05/2025 12:18 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 14/22
User: DEBBIE period Ending 05/31/2025
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 402 INFRASTUCTURE FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
***+ Dgsets *r*
402-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING 143,444.08 150,216.35
402-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
402-000-035-000 A/R TELECOM ACT FUNDS 0.00 0.00
402-000-035-001 A/R - REIMBURSEMENTS 0.00 0.00
402-000-067-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 143,444.08 150,216.35
*¥%* Liabilities ***
402-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
402-000-214-000 DUE TO//FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
**% Fund Balance ***
402-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 143,444.08 143,444.08
Total Fund Balance 143,444.08 143,444.08
Beginning Fund Balance 143,444.08
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 6,772.27
Ending Fund Balance 150,216.35

Total Liabilities And Fund BRalance

150,216.35




06/05/2025 12:18 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 15/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 05/31/2025
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 701 T & A
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*** Assets ***
701-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING 61,809.91 69,861.70
701-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
701-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
701-000-067-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND (370.52) (370.52)
Total Assets 61,439.39 69,491.18
¥ x Liabilities ***
701-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PARYABLE 425.50 425.50
701-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND (102.82) (102.82)
701-000~214-703 DUE TO/FROM TAX 0.00 0.00
701-000~-214-999 DUE TO OTHER 0.00 0.00
701-000-229-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.00
701-000-230-000 DUE TO OTHER GOVT AGENCIES 22,105.00 25,158.00
701-000-230-001 DOG LICENSE PAYABLE (6,486.50) (6,486.50)
701-000-230-002 PARK PASS PAYABLE (1,692.50) (2,807.50)
701-000-283-000 PERF DEPOSITS & MISC ESCROW 46,827.87 52,827.87
701-000-283-001 FOAMRITE DEPOSITS 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 61,076.55 69,014.55
*** Fund Balance ***
701-000-390-000 BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD 362.84 362.84
Total Fund Balance 362.84 362.84
Beginning Fund Balance 362.84
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 113.79
Ending Fund Balance 476.63

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

69,491

.18




06/05/2025 12:18 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 16/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 05/31/2025
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 703 TAX FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*** Assets ***
703~000-001-000 TAX-CASH CHECKING 2,369.96 113,155.95
703-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-017-000 TRANSFER FUNDS 0.00 0.00
703-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ.-REAL 0.00 0.00
703-000-084-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND (1,601.45) (1,601.45)
Total Assets 768.51 111,554.50
***+ Tjabilities ***
703-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-000 TRAMSFER TAX PYMNT INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-101 GENERAL FUND TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 3,678.74
703-000-214-201 APPOMATTOX DR TAX PYMTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-214~203 EVELINE DR TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-204 BIG TRAIL MAINT TAX PMTS 0.00 205.62
703-000-214-205 DUE TO WILLIAMS DR SAD 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-206 FIRE FUND TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 (402.29)
703-000-214-220 OTTIWAY RD 0.00 (250.00)
703-000-214-664 TRANSFER BANK ACCT INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-701 DUE TO/FROM AGENCY 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-704 F/L WEEDS-DUE TO SAD FUND 0.00 513.76
703-000-214-705 LAKE BRAEMAR TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-707 TIPSICO LAKE TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-861 STREET LIGHTING TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 1.00
703-000-214-910 MISC QUTSIDE SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-215-000 TIPSICO LAKE DRAIN PAYMENT 0.00 (4.02)
703-000-215-001 PATTERSON DRAIN PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-215-002 GARNER DRAIN TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 252.57
703-000-220-000 TIPSICO LK IMPROVEMENT PAYMENT 0.00 40.22
703-000-221-000 COUNTY ROAD ASSESSMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-222-000 OAKLAND COUNTY TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 20,625.83
703-000-222-010 DOG LICENSES 0.00 0.00
703-000~225-000 HOLLY SCHOOLS TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 50,531.92
703-000-225~010 FENTON SCHOOLS TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 2,999.36
703~000-225-020 OAKLAND INTERMEDIATE TAX PYMT 0.00 12,158.11
703~000~-225-030 0.C.C. TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 5,718.85
703-000-225-040 GENESEE INTERMEDIATE TAX PYMT 0.00 (1,579.406)
703-000-225-050 M.C.C.TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 5,214.31
703-000-225-055 STATE OF MICHIGAN TAX PAYMENT 0.00 31,135.49
703-000-225-065 HURON CLINTON METRO AUTHORITY 0.00 (2,485.98)
703-000-225-070 COUNTY PARKS & REC 0.00 1,022.39
703-000-225-071 OAKLAND TRANSIT 0.00 1,488.64
703-000-225-075 700 AUTHORITY 0.00 147.92
703-000-225-076 ART INSTITUTE 0.00 304.61
703-000-226-000 HOLLY SCHOOLS INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-010 FENTCON SCHOOLS INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-020 OAKLAND INTERMEDIATE INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-030 OCC INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-040 GENESEE INTERMEDIATE INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-050 M.C.C. INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-055 STATE OF MICHIGAN INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-060 OAKLAND COUNTY TAX INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-065 OC OIS INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-230-000 DUE TO OTHERS 0.00 0.00
703-000-275-000 TAX OVERPAYMENTS 0.00 (21,960.30)
Total Liabilities 0.00 109,357.29
*** pund Balance ***
703-000-390-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD 768.51 768.51
Total Fund Balance 768.51 768.51
Beginning Fund Balance 768.51




06/05/2025 12:18 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 05/31/2025
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 703 TAX FUND

Current Year

Page:

17/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
Ending Fund Balance 2,197.21
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 111,554.50




06/05/2025 12:18 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 18/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 05/31/2025
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 704 FISH LAKE WEED CONTROL
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

***% Assets ***

704-000-001-000 F/L WEED CONTROL-CASH/CHECKING 20,852.17 23,365.81
704-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 5,256.89 5,280.52
704-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
704-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 26,109.06 28,646.33

*F% Liabilities ***

704-000~-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
704-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
704-000-214-205 DUE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DR SAD 0.00 0.00

Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

**% Fund Balance ***

704-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 26,109.06 26,109.06
Total Fund Balance 26,109.06 26,1092.06
Beginning Fund Balance 26,108.06
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 2,537.27
Ending Fund Balance 28,646.33

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 28,646.33




06/05/2025 12:18 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Fage: 19/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 05/31/2025
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 705 LAKE BRAEMAR SAD FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*** Assets *k*

705-000~-001-000 LK BRAEMAR-CASH/CHECKING 19,282.41 23,049.12
705-000~003-000 INVESTMENTS 26,284.33 26,400.52
705-000~026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
705-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 45,566.74 49,449.64

**% Tiabilities ***

705-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
705-000~-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

*** Fund Balance ***

705-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 45,566.74 45,566.74
Total Fund Balance 45,566.74 45,566.74
Beginning Fund Balance 45,566.74
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 3,882.90
Ending Fund Balance 49,445.64

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 49,449.64




06/05/2025 12:18 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 20/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 05/31/2025
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 707 TIPSICO LAKE FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

**k Assets **Fx

707-000-001-000 TIPSICO LAKE/CASH-CHECKING 102,738.29 103,288.67
707-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 131,423.01 132,004.98
707-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
707-000-067~703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 234,161.30 235,293.65

**% Liabilities ***

707-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
707-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

**% Pund Balance ***

707-000-390-000 TIPSICO LAKE FUND BALANCE 234,161.30 234,161.30
Total Fund Balance 234,161.30 234,161.30
Beginning Fund Balance 234,161.30
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 1,132.35
Ending Fund Balance 235,293.65

Total lLiabilities And Fund Balance 235,293.65




06/05/2025 12:18 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 21/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 05/31/2025
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 861 HOLLY SHORES LIGHTS
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

**% Pgsets ***

861-000-001-000 HOLLY SHORES STREET LIGHTS CASH ACCOUNT 3,340.68 2,698.30
861-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 5,256.99 5,280.62
861-000-017-000 TRANSFER FUNDS 0.00 0.00
861-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ.-REAL 0.00 0.00
861-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 8,597.67 7,978.92

***x Liabilities ***

861-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 88 .85 0.00
861-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
861-000-214-090 TAX COLLECTION FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 88.85 0.00
*** Fund Balance ***
861-000-390~000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD 8,508.82 8,508.82
Total Fund Balance 8,508.82 8,508.82
Beginning Fund Balance 8,508.82
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (529.90)
Ending Fund Balance 7,978.92

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 7,978.92




06/05/2025 12:18 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 22/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 05/31/2025
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 865 INVESTMENTS

Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*** Dssets ***

865-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP 0.00 0.00
865~000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 93,873.05 93,873.05
Total Assets 93,873.05 93,873.05

*%% Fund Balance ***

865-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 93,873.05 93,873.05
Total Fund Balance 93,873.05 93,873.05
Beginning Fund Balance 93,873.05
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 93,873.05

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 93,873.05




vz 629"

65

ISIUSWRSINYSTI GF JO TRIOL

000 +8Y09UD PTOA ( $S97T
V2 629 766G L8YO/YD G JO Te30L
SSTIVLOL NED

00700t’2 000-0€6-000~60Z/ONIMON AYALIANID AVKH NOSYAANY TTIIAHOLIN FANI ¥ % W Th0G2 NAD §202/50/90
Z6°€9 IIYS JIGRNT NOLIAM NOILJHET 0% 052 NAD G202/50/90
9Z7090°T YW LSNI ‘Of ‘SEITddNsS av¥d ‘HDOS ONIATYA AONVISISSY HINOX VYA¥Y XITO0H YAYH 6£082 NED §202/50/90
L6°81I6°C GZ0Z AV HOYNd ¥IATTIIW MNVE dYLSOVTA YISOV 8€06¢ NED G202/G0/90
80" 28T G202 AVH ‘SHASYHOMNA TIAMIILS MNVE ¥YLSOVTLA UV ILSOVTA LE0ST NI §202/50/90
0T L8%‘T SNOIILOHASNI AVH HSTAM ¥NILSIUY HSTEM 9€£062 NAD §202/%0/90
06°6¢ ONILSOH AOD" ‘ONILSOH ANAL SYHALIVA dam dALIVA gIM G€062 N9 §202/%0/90
6% 89 GZ0Z/T1/9 Ena SSHTHIIM NOZIYHA NOZIY¥HA FE062 NID G202/%0/90
9Z°%¥v9 SHFEA dN IUS 3 LOVYINOD SHOIAYHS TYIONYNIA YEIHSOL YEIHSOL €€0G62 NID Gz02/%0/90
8Z° LEE SEITAANS FOIJI0 TYIHANHD IIAE¥D SSANISNG SHATIVLS nd SATAVILIS Ze062 NED G20Z/%0/90
99" %L HOYATIN SY¥VAS XTIHGHIN SMUVAS T€082 NED §202/%0/90
00°0ST XEELARAED qF QYOATIN ONITITEA TTHM SAVY TTAM SAVY 0€062 N9 6§Z02/%0/90
0G°L9E GZ0Z AVYH HAADDW FTAHALS AADDH 62062 NED S202/%0/90
00°€21 LJIOSOYDIW ® N¥TId ENITINO HONVHOXH €OA - THOIM “L°I LHOTY "1°'1 82062 NED §202/%0/90
G9°€60°T SNOILOEASNT YHAYEM D00d TAAYAMA L2062 NED G202/%0/90
G¥°29% NITMNVEd $0¢C XDYENT HI1d 1H1d 92062 NED G202/%0/90
00°000°C GENIVITY 07d ¥dZTEd d WYITIIM UAZTHAA 62092 NED §20Z/¥%0/90
96°6¢€ GZ/61/9 #©AA NITINWII $0Z S¥YD ADYEANT SYAWASNOD ADUNASNOD 72062 NED G20Z/%0/90
00°2L GZ/61/9 ENd NOSYW 0806-S¥D ADYENT SYHNASNOD ADUNASNOD €206 NED G202/%0/90
OL €V GZ0Z/21/9 20d dWnd ADYENT SUANNSNOD ADYNHISNOD 22062 NI §202/%0/90
06°8¥T LSYDHOD A0 ISYDNOD 12062 NHD §20Z/%0/90
[AAR A LSYONWOD J0 ILSYOWOD 020s¢ NED §202/%0/90
T6°0LT ONINOZ % 9d74 ‘SHAOTIANT UYINOTE OT# YIQAR-SHOTAYAS NOINN aAITIV TAIRAE T TIY 61062 NED §202/%0/90
69°9€002 AV¥Q 40 NVTID 3 M¥Vd ‘SHINALINID SHOIAYAS DITdNdmd AR ITIY 81062 NED GZ0Z/%0/90
06°6¢ GZ0Z AVW DNILSOH €HM SYALIVN g3M FALIVA g3M LT0GZ NED qz0e/ee/s0
00°000°2 LOVEINOD WOYd HASYATAY ONI JdiL 0dL 91062 NED §202/22/90
L1959 82-10T/SITdINTE A0 AXIT NI HSYD HAYILHEA HALHOOVIS NYSOS YHALHONYISS ST062Z NAD §202/22/S0
LT %G9 82-T0T/HMYILAY SITAMUNTEG A0 NHAIT NI HSYD ONVHDS ¥ dIAYA ONYHOS 71062 N9 Gz02/22/50
0z LSZ'E ONIDQOT ‘HEOVATIN ‘NOILYLITIOVA YAANAY O SIMAT AAANTG €106 NAD §202/22/50
00°6¥T NOILATIYOSHENS ¥MA HNO - HALVDTATLLIHED TISS SIALILVA gHM HHALIVA g3M z108¢2 NAD 620Z/12/60
£€0°86T GZ0Z GT G0 Jd0O SY HOVATIN SWIVdS SMYVAS XTIHGNIN SMYUVYAS 11062 N&D GZ0e2/1¢2/S0
00" 0L §202/02/2 divd 011 SLIIAdXA dAIHS ¥dXdE dAYHS 01062 NED GZ0Z/12/S0
PT°66¢€ OTT LTIINGHAVS HAYS 60062 NHED G20Z/T2/S0
00°0S¥ SOYTA SNYIALEA ONI HSTIAYFING IHID0U IAN00Y 80062 NAD §Z0Z/12/50
09°88% MOTOD ANY M3 HOVIHAO ONI ¥SQ0 HODIH HODTH L00S2 NHED §202/12/50
76" LOV AALAN 3 HATIYOS AMHS TYIDONYNIA TYHOTO SHMOY AMNLIL AMOUAANLIA 90062 NAD G202/12/50
727098 ONIAIYILS SNOILOETH $202 SNOILOATH MYHTO ALNOOD (NYIMYO LLOETIH MYO G006G¢ NED G202/12/50
VGTLEG L 9202/0€/9-6202/1/L SENA "TYONNY NOILVIDOSSY SATHSNMOL NYOTHOIH YIH 70062 NED G202/12/60
00°0L INIRASINGHIHEY SAVH WOLSAD ONV SAVH TIYM AAOOWN TAALS HAADIN £0062 N®O G202/T12/50
00°989°¢ TYMANTY IM0ddNS aNVY ASNHDIVT ONI OIAIDYHEILNI IMVH LAvVH 20062 NAD GZ02/12/60
G8° 78§ G20Z/1/S 200 SENOHA SSANISNG LSYOHOD nd LSYIWOD 10062 NAD GZ0Z/12/60
€T°L8T SAI7ddns FSEH# NOILVYOJ¥0D SYINID SYINID 00062 NAD G202/12/S0
05 €€€’2 SNOILOHISNI DATd SZ0Z ¥da¥ ONI SHIVIDOSSY NYWIMOM HTISITIVD HTISTTIVD 66672 NAD G202/12/60
00°002°T YINIVIHEY ATHINOW §202/1/% ONI SHIVIDOSSY NYHIMOM FTSITIYD ATSITIYD 86672 NED G2Z0Z/12/60
£€6°€28 INARADIOANT HAOD ¥MOd SUHAMIILS VIAHR~-SHADIAYAS NOINN AAITIV TAMRARTTIY L66%C NI G202/12/S0
(NOWWOD) INQODOY ddATIOO0d TVYEANTD NID ued

JUnowy uotydraoseq SWBN JIOPUSA JIOPUSA 309D yueqg @3®eQ IoOUD

/1

§202/60/90 - SC0Z/ST/G0 WOYA HLVA MOHHO

:obeg

dIHSNMOL dSOY ¥Od ¥HLSIODHA MOUHD

dm1, @soy¥ :ga
HIgdHEa 398
Wd 2T:¢T G202/G0/90



00°08V ‘L IS3ULWeSINGSTI § FO TBIOL
00°0 1SY09YD PTOA O SS9
00°08% ‘L 1sY08YD ¥ JO TRIOL
(SIVLOL dN¥S

00°006°¢€ ONIAVED TIVAL DId “ONI ONIMONEL MOTYWHA MO TANA TETE avs G202/%0/90
00°08€’Z ONIMOTAMONS ‘IAVED 3 YOLOVIL YENSIA FAYA YENSTA d 0€TE avs G202/22/50
007068 GZ0Z/2T/V 9d ANITIATTHE FAVED Hq50¥d DHdED gs04d 6Z21¢€ avs G20/ T2/S0
00°06L GZ0Z/91/6 HENA ¥d ENITIAR S, AENYYE 9Ig SAENIVEDIL 8CT¢E avs §202/12/60
ONIMOHIHD LNHWSSHSSY "TVYIDH4S dV¥VS Jued

JUNOUrY uotadTInsag SWEeN JIOPUSA IOPUBA yo9YD sjueqg a3eq o8ud

1/1 :ebeg

G§20¢/G0/90 - GZ0Z/GT/S0 WOYd HIVd MDHHOD
dTHSNMOL HS0Y ¥0d HALSIDEM MOWHO

dmg, oso¥d :dgd
d4Idddq I9s)
WNd ZT:2T G202/50/90



1§3USWRSINSTA T JO TeI0L

€LTLEQ'T
0070 1SYOOUD PIOA O SSoT
€L LEQ'T :syo9yUD T IO TeloL
CSTIVLOL Y4
CLTLEQ'T NOZIEY HDOY X¥OMOIH NAQYOd NYIYd ¥HENNVYId DTT LTINdHAVYS HAYS 698T &L §202/60/90
ONIMOEHD AONHDY ¥ LSNYL YL Hued
Junoury uoTadTansag SueN IOPUSA IopusA Ao8UD jueg ajeq o8ud

/T robeg

G202/50/90 ~ GZ0Z/ST/S0 WO¥A HLYJ MDHEHD

dIHSNMOL dSOY ¥O0d YHLSIDHEA MDHHD

dm1 @soy :gd
d1ddEa Iesn
Wd €T:2T S§20Z/G0/90



L9 T¥8720T 1SjUeUSSINASTO § JO TR1OL

0070 ISYO8YD PTIOA  §8971
L9 T¥8°20T 1SYO9YD ¥ FO TR3IOL

¢ STIYLOL XV

0T €€V ‘T AONEDYANH/HYIA - SINIWAYL XYL ONOA HAId FHINSYHYL XLNNOD ANYTIAYO YIILALOAYO z068 XYL §Z0T/L2/G0
L8° 001

26796 QHLOA ~ IWAd XYL HALVICHRNNILNI THSHUNHD

XN 4 QHIYOOTIV-INAd XYL HLIYICINGELNI TASANAD STOOHDS HIVIQHWIELNI HASINIED SID T0S8 XYL GZ0Z/LZ/S0
97" G066 SINHWAYd XYl STOOHOS NOLNEA STI00HDS NOLNAA HOSNOLNHA 0068 X9¥L G20Z/L2/s0
ZANA R SLNANAYAIIAO XYL HNYAY d NAHTHLYY ® d HJESOL ANIAE 6678 XY §20Z/61/60

ONIMDEHD XYL X¥YI *ued

Junouy uotadraosed SwreN IOPUSA IOPUSA PEeEls %) jueq 23B(Q IOAUD

dmi esoyg :4d
§Z02/G0/90 - GZ0Z/GT/S0 WOdd HIVA MOHHD FTgEEq s Iosn
T/1 :ebeg dTHSNMOJL HS0Y ¥0d ¥HISIDHY MDIHD Wd €T:2T G202/G0/90



G20z/S1/50 101 5Z0Z/L0/S0 :poled Aed
vaIW/4T - €251856¢2 L lloiked - GZ02/GL/G “9¥ep 3odaud
81:G1 G202/Z1/S0 pejulid 9jeq L dIHSNMOL 3S0Y ‘Auedwod

B e

c >:unEoo 103 shed: 19N 1901 -

| leee'es  grossels

6669228 - elzal'es ClgEias
K eI LT e o o . : L s ! ov >o:m=co¢>_£:o I ]
66'269'2¢$ UELEOVES i Zeb o 16ee'es s 9Z08gLE L >=_EoE.Eom,,.m_Eﬁ»u:o:we"_ Ked:
L0'9L8'L$ 'sjejo) ¥osuyD wewAed
. eouRINsy|
6£008§ L0918t 9t djoooue uyor 9202/S :mo

[ejof Juauipiedsg

19°202'618 oei06'Z8 9z o0vOLS a 0z:

9€'e6'e ¥6°569 aa . ,mm.mvﬁm . , 00 o, o €8’ wNm o zirole'e

>m_vm._m emjjus G20e/51/50
00'e8Y'e 09°¢Le aa 0e'8vL'L 000 0Z°Z9¢ 0g'0LL'e v Apsquiy ‘syleds §20e/SHS0
SS9 SLYS 8e00g 08°0vy 000 05'68 00°00G 1 adojsuad ‘youeys SC0Z/SLIS0
9e'26'e 6569 aa z8'v.9'T 000 09'L0L Zrole'e exgaq el §20e/S1/S0
S9'9v8 S9'9¥L aa oL'Lgy 00’0 0g'gee 007004 I [eeyoIN ‘teyen G20c/S1/50
98°2i6'e P6'569 aa 2z'189'C 000 02'S6L crole'e A Welfip ‘seqop G202/51/50
81'659'C 86'86¢€ aa. Lg'ovo’L §0'9¢2 .vw 18¢ om 09zZ'c W sueld ‘iiH S20Z/SLIS0

S9'9v8 i i m_ eiga(] ‘nespinog

9€'G8L'E ¥ uanels ‘eena

Arewwng jjoifed




G20Z/51/S0 101 G20Z/1.0/S0 :polied Aed

VaN/41 - €251 8562 2100 -squinN uny L lloihed - GZ0Z/G LIS :91ep YoouD
9.2l G20¢/50/90 -pajuld 81eqg g lo| dIHSNMOL 380y :Auedwon
07°56.
¥6'969 05 VT Hs
% ()1Lov 0) AMYoaan
9288 uoynquuoy) Jekojdwg 06y a4 CTr9lEE 00°0
96°8Y ¥ITHVOAIN a3 YE'602 03S00S a4 00°GL1 000 HIWAH N3N N
¥£602 ¥I-DAS00S A34  22186'2 ov'eee uiagad evioze 000 JenBay
£E6L- XXX INSS W wenlm ‘saqor :eafojdig
LO'OPY' L IBEXXXXXX ‘ON Junoooy / Buppeyo / isodsd 10aiq / GZ0Z/G1/S0 *eled ¥osun
79°488
86'86€ 9798 usmwo i
% (N10% 0 Fvogaw 09°092¢ 00°0
50922 uopnguiuo) Jafojduig ) 8128 az3d4 " 00051 000 sBuneapy
8lee YI-FHVOaIN a3 $0'9¢C GOVl 03800S A3d  00°GL) 00°0 HIY3H NI NI
N ¥I-DIS00S AFd 1999l G09¢e %ued (N1ov  Svezl 4034 055e6°L 00°0 lfenBay
§8B0-XX-XXX INSS W suelq ‘M :eskojdwizg
OL'LLGS OPPSXXCOGKK (0N Junodoy / Bupjosy) / yisede 10211d / §20Z/G1/S0 :818q Y840
S9°9v) .
% (DL0p 0 0e'881
00'0. uopnquiuo Jakojdng Gl'6¢ LIS N
06'81 HIINS IN TUYOTIN
0Ty VN4 34 G101 a4 )
S1°0L YF-IYVOaIN a3 or'ey 03s00s a4 00004 000
or'er YHI-0AS00S AI4 011G 00°50% L4 qa4 ~00°00L 600 : Jenbey
GLEE-XX-XXX INSS 3 eiga( ‘neopinog :aakojdwy
S ezmoT Ewe:«%ﬁ
e 1308 = 01 - seakorduig jejo
B A L e
98'662% [ L , ;
€6'GLS HFINS 1N SeigEd e
6E'GVS HIAEYOQANARE _o3soosazd O00ELES . o oo oGgRL ey T
e0'PBLE - MIDASV0S A 0915528 ldaad oooeres o o GzeL. o Jenbey
’ : : S nna S Sl e e e g 0) iSjejol Juswiedag
08'155°78 0GZOXX :ON Junooday / Bupiosy 7 ysodeq 108110 / $20Z/S /S0 1918( Yos4D
0z'8LS
£0'EE) LSy
85'56Z THYOAIN
€6'Gh HIINS IN 88'sY a3d ]
6€°GY ¥I-Tevoaan a4 90°¥61 03S00s a4 00°0ELEe g¢'8L
90'v61 038008 4lAd 081552 €L'60¢C lidaad  000gl'e 0000°0v GC'8L tepnbay

20L1-XX-XKX INSS Y usaelg ‘sanoy ieakojduwz

v 01~ 01 Jusuipedag.
s Apjuounues Aousnbatg Aey

siiejoq ljoihed



V3IW/AT - €451856¢2

921 G202/50/90 ‘pejuld aleq

JOqUINN uny
gio?

§202/S1/S0 -0} §20Z/10/S0 :poliead. Aed

| foiked - G202/ L/S 81ep JosyD
dIHSNMOL S0y :Auedwio)

6'669

vo'lee
96'8v
ve'602

0gele

SO'LLe
09'0¢
§8'0el

SLve
0g°€)
00'¢
se’L
00'Le

6669

b9'Lee
96'8Y
€602

% ()10v o1
uonnguiuon sefodwzy
HIA-IHvOQaW a4
Hd-03800S a3d

% (107 0
uognquiuo sefojduig
YI-RIVOAIN 434
YA-03S008S (34

HIHNS IN

V.iNd a3d
HI-THYOQIN 34
¥3-03S00s d3d

% ()1op o)
uojngiuoy) Jokodwy
HI-FUYOa3In ald
HI-03S00S add

% (NLov 01
uofnguitos sefojdwz
u3F-ns IN

VN4 34
YI-IHVOAIN a3d
¥3-03800Ss a3d

85'6YL'C

oe'svL't

05 0¥y

28v.19'2

oL’ ov

BBV BOLEXXNX ON Junoooy / Buppayp / ysodad 1o

02~ 0g ‘Siejol Jusuiedeg
1 9202/91/50 o1eQ 4oo4D

000
000 HLIV3H N3NNI
000 Jenboy

Aoiprig ‘llomiing eafojdug

0£8P2'LE  0LL8XXXX ON Junoooy / Bunosyd / usodeq J08110 / G202/SL/S0 :91eq %09YD

000
000 HIVIH N3N NI
000 1ejnBay

v Ausquupy ‘sysedg :eefojdug

0G'0¥b$ 8E00S ‘ON YO8UD / 4024D / GZ0T/G1/G0 ©1ed Xo8uD

0002
000062 00702 Jepnbay
 adojauad ‘youeys :safojdwzy

Z8VL9'TE YEEBXXOONX 10N Junoooy / BupiosyD / yseded 100MQ / SZ0Z/SLIS0 81ed %osuD

000
000 HEV3H NI NI
000 JejnBoy

eiqgad 4sijin sechojdwgy

0L19v%  ELEEXXXXX :ON Junoooy / Bupjosyd / ysodaq 10aia / S202/G1/S0 918 ( 084D

£8°029 .
£ esl Lsin
TYOaan
96'8 a4 erelee
¥E'602 038005 a34 0061
0£°58e udaad zvioze
L8OY-XX-XXX INSS
0z'29¢
0,68 LS N
Fvoasn )
09'0¢ gzg 090Lte
$8°08 ) 0=S00S a4 00641
SO'LLL L4034 05°5e6')
8PBLI0XXX INSS
0565
GZie LIS N
, YOaaIN
Sz'L g4 00008
00'Le 03S00S G- 00008
£GLE- XN INSS
09°10L
oG evl usm
TYOaan
068t qas evele’e
vE'602 038008 a34 00640
08'662 14034 zroes
GFEG-XX-XXX :NSS
0€°882
S/ 6C Ls I
FYOaIN
SL0L azd
orey 038008 gz 00004
00°551 14034 0000,

GEYG-XU-XXX NSS
2Z'18S°TS . PLOBOOOOXXXXKK 1ON neady / Bupjosyd / jisodaq 109110 / G202/51/50 21 %09UD

00°0
000 fejnBoy
r jaeyoiy “Yeyel eakojdurg

sjiejaq Jjolfed



‘ G20z/G1/S0 01 §202/10/S0 :pouad Aed
VIW/AT - €L518596¢2 2100 JoquinN umy L lloshed - G202Z/51/G 0¥ep %o8yD

9¥:¢l G20¢/50/90 psuld @1eq €jo¢ dIHSNMOL IS0y Auedwo)

‘g :Auedwog - seakojdwiz fejo).

£L291'es

ST % (1) 10v-9).-
20°065°L%: 2 UONNGIIUOD Lm\SEEm
SCLOS o e TSNS I
o ELe ol VIO
02'€82% - MIANVOQaN AT
88'01'1$ S C

£1°295'E$

20706648

AL S e M R Gl e L Lo 3C86. o

IS L CONVHEARA e ;_ Dnnle S G o d3d ; m 000 L mmc_“mos_
028828 M AMYOQANaId e e . i 1§ pasoosa Lige HAWIH NI NI
8810k S L ME0AS008 ad cEEskLg Sl O EEQUS Ecm“_ mmm wa il GERB Jenboy

mc:m..:m:_ aj xuou:mI uyor

GE°206'7$ Lt

T s GLer o)
20°069'H$ . uogngluoD sefopdw
ogles o o MEINSIAL

sjieje( |joifked



G202/L£/S0 0} G202/91/G0 :pouad Aed
VaW/AT - €L51866¢ G100 -JequinN uny L lloiked - GZ02/62/S :81ep ¥o8yd
Lo} dIHSNMOL 3SOY :Auedwo)

L1¥L S202/L2/S0 ‘Peluld 8le(

seoeciozs o 60°908'TE

CoosvElsels o il 0BeeY e 5 i
L0'90L'1$

souRInsy|
aji1 dpooueH uyop

GE'9eE028 - 60°008°Z¢

20'90L'}

o000 ozeoz sieoL weunedsg
000 Aoipesg "eming 9202/62/50

LreRszs

‘€09ET LIS

9€'2.16'c 6°'G69 aa 09'6¥L'C 000 28929

00'est'e 0s'cLe aa 0e'svL'L 000 0g'eoe 000 v Apaquuny ‘syeds §202/62/S0

9€'216'c 6°G6S aa £8'.9'T 000 657104 000 elqeq efiN 4202/62/50
000 61°G6L 000 A wielipm “saqor §202/62/90

9€'2.16'c $6'56S ad £2'185°C
$6'GE8'C

ze00Les 0 zeozzs
ZE00L'E 7€°022

asuadi fero)

Arewiwing jjoifed



VAW/ET - €245185962

G100 toquinN uny

§202/L€/S0 0} G20Z/91/S0 :pouad Aed
L lloahed - GZ02/62/S 81ep %osyo

Sl¥l G20¢/L2/G0 -paluld 8leq ¢ o} dIHSNMOL 3S0Y Auedwod
667104
v6'965 05erh s
% (DLov o} IUVOAIN
yo 268 uohnagiuoy sefojdwz G668 a34 chele'e 000
969t UI-FUYOQIAN a3 €602 . 038008 Q3d  00°6LE 000 HIVIH N3N N
$£'602 HI-DIST08 QA4 €919 09662 H4a3ad zvioeze 000 JenBay
BPEY-XX-XXX INSS elgaq Yo -eokojdwz
£2°185°28  PLOGXXXXXXXXX “ON Junoany 7 Bupjaayo / ysodaq 19840 / 5202/62/50 :91q %9940
6196
¥6'569 0G'EVL Ls i
% ()10v 0} FAVOIN
y9° 8¢ uonnquueg Jekojdw S6'8y azd4 _erele’s 000
96°8Y YI-FVOQIN 434 ¥E'602 038008 434 00'GL1 000 HLVEH NArT NI
¥£'602 ¥I-0IASD0S A4 £7°185°C or'e6e L4 g34- zrioze 000 Jepnbay
CLBE-XX-XXX INSS i wenjIpg ‘sogorp :eakojdwzg
0606218 £98EXXXXXX “ON Wunoaoy / Buppays / ysedeq 109G / GZ03/62/S0 #18q %0ayD
S58LY
Sv'aey 0226 usmw )
% ()1ov 0} Fuvoaaw 0S0Lye 000
SO LT uojinguiuog Jefojdw : S6'VE Q34 00008 000 sbugeely
S6'7E YI-IHYOAIN Q3 S0 Srevl 03$00s d3d . 00°SLL 000 HLIY3H Nan i
SP6bL ¥I-03S00S aad 06064} S0 Lve % ueld (DL0y  S6'LbL 14 a3 - 05'se6'L 000 Jepnbay
GBYO-XX-XXX 'NSS E a:m.n_ ‘B rookordwig
S i : cN 0z .EmEtmnmn
G kOke ,.:: sa Hho_o_E,m _E,o._.,
mvwrma e 0 O
. o NN;
280228 s R ‘
9LV HIIHYOQINGTS ' pasgosaad 000882 o oo 00TL
95'821% ©HZ-038008 .H.E mm Em Nm _ 5 _,.Em_ nmm. .;oo.p%,mw.” S ooveL _m_zmmm
L ; e 0 c« 3 .w_wuo._.«:we:twaon_
co'19g Na 0SZ9XX ON Esouofm:_v_umco:_mo%o J0RUIC] | SZ02/62/50 *91eC] 3o9UD
S8l
vzl LS N
) IVOaIN
ze0z2 oLy aad .
SLLy UFIAYOQIN a3+ 96'8/L 038008 34 00088 00°2L
958/} HI-DASO0S O34 6619€°T £LGLL 114 34 Too088'C 0000°0F  00€L ITenBay

LOLL-XX-XXX INSS A UaA3)S ‘aano :esfojdwg

siiejaq jjoiked



§202/1€/50 :01 §202/91/S0 :poliad Aed
YIW/4T- €L51856C G100 JoquunN uny L lloshed - G202/62/S 91ep %osyo
Gl G20¢/Lc/S0 -pejuld eleq cioc¢ dIHSNMOL 3S0Y ‘Auedwo)

{Auedwoy - saofojdwy jejof

780" mow wa

_x.o_:ov sw

:oSnEcoo A
61 ¢mNm ke ER wm<o.‘om_;_>_ (
mmmmo& [Bici e g

mo.,mow.mw,., L
e s Oope) . .
.Nc mov Q st co_ﬁsn_&:oo;m\no_gsm mm:_umms_.
61528 : mm-mw_ﬂuams_ asg: H_<mI NATNE
G hm_smmm.v

88980 1§ o mm.om_moow agd

_,Emﬁa
20902}

- mu:m..:w:_ aji xuou:m_._ uyor
g mxumso «:mE»mn_

11'685'2%

i S ﬁo_:ove ;
COGIS ,co_usg_hacoohm>o_a8m : i ; Svliorzieg : ¥l - T . denn
Ebgied 0 MARMYOdIN AR, e 0ives. 2680 0d900s I 00GL8% ¢ S :hzm_._ AN
ee'g06$. . WF-DISV0S amn_ mm.,gm.:ﬁ v .x__ma c_:ow 0 x: 5 ; s - deinbey;
e e e ou oz m__so Eastﬁ_wa.
00°6¥L Nw B0LEXXO0XX :ON JUN0o0Y | msxumso / 4S0daq 1994101/ §Z0Z/62/50 0¥ 00U
z8'920
76565 [FAIY) LS N
% (i)10v 0} FAYOaIN )
$9'28¢ uonnguitoy Jakodwy ce'sh a4 evalee 000
96'8t HI-ANVOAIN a3 ¥£'602 038008 a3d  00GLL 000 HLWVIH NN NI
€602 WFO0IS00S A4 09°6YL2 0£'GEZ udaad zvioes 000 leinbey
LBIY-XX-XXX :NSS Kojpesg ‘jlomins :eafojdwy
0E'8YL LS 0LZ8XXXX :ON Junoooy j Bupoayo / ysodaq 10a.1a / G202/62/S0 9¥eq %8UD
0z'29¢
05'ele 0,68 LS N
% (1oy o1 Fwvoaan )
So'LLE uopnguuey Jefojdwz 09°0€ azd 090iC 000
0908 ¥I-TUVOQIN 034 $8°08l 03800S 434 00°GL) 000 HITVIH N3NNI
98'081 UIOIASO0S A3 0e'8rL'L SOLLL L4Q3d  09°6e6't 000 renbay

8P9LXX-XAX INSS v Apequipy) ‘sysedg toafojdwuy
£8'719TS  YZEBXXXXXX 10N 1uno20y [ Bupjosyd / ysodaq 19aQ / SZOE/EE/SO S1ed 4080

s|iejaq [jolAed



Agenda Item: Adoption of Township Purchase Order and Invoice Processing Procedure

Description:

The Township Board will review and consider the formal adoption of a standardized
Purchase Order and Invoice Processing Procedure. This process outlines the roles and
responsibilities of Township officials in the creation, approval, and payment of all township
expenditures, ensuring increased financial accountability, transparency, and compliance
with best practices.

Proposed Resolution:

Resolution No. 2025-XX
A Resolution to Adopt the Rose Township Purchase Order and Invoice Processing
Procedure

WHEREAS, the Rose Township Board recognizes the importance of maintaining clear,
efficient, and transparent financial practices for all Township expenditures; and

WHEREAS, the Township Supervisor, Clerk, and Treasurer each have distinct and essential
roles in the procurement and payment process; and

WHEREAS, the proposed Purchase Order and Invoice Processing Procedure outlines a
standardized and accountable method for handling purchases, reviewing invoices, and
issuing payments;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Rose Township Board hereby adopts the
attached Purchase Order and Invoice Processing Procedure, effective immediately, as the
official policy for managing Township expenditures.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all Township departments and personnel are required to
comply with the procedure, and that any purchase or invoice not following this process
may be subject to delay or denial.

Roll Call Vote:
e Supervisor: _____
e Clerk:_____
o Treasurer:
e Trustee:___

e T[rustee:




Adopted this ___day of » 2025
By the Rose Township Board




Rose Township Resolution 2025-XX
Meeting Dates for Township Board of Trustees,
Planning Commission, and Zoning Board of Appeals
FY 2025-26

WHEREAS, the State of Michigan has enacted PA 267 of 1976, the “Open Meetings Act,” which requires a public body to
give prior public notice of all regular meetings and that said notice shall provide the dates, time, and place, and

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Rose Township Board, a public body, to conduct all of its business in an open forum, in
compliance with said act

NOW THEREFORE BE RESOLVED THAT the Rose Township Board of Trustees will hold regular meetings during the fiscal
year beginning July 1, 2025 and ending on June 30, 2026, on the following second Wednesday dates at 7:00 P.M. at the
Rose Township Office, 9080 Mason Street, (in Rose Center), Holly, Michigan 48442

July 9, 2025 October 8, 2025 January 14, 2026 April 8, 2026
August 13, 2025 November 12, 2025 February 11, 2026 May 13, 2026
September 10, 2025 December 10, 2025 March 11, 2026 June 10, 2026

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Rose Township Planning Commission will hold regular meetings during the fiscal
year beginning on July 1, 2025, and ending on June 30, 2026, will be held on the following first Thursday dates at 7:00
P.M. at the Rose Township Office, 9080 Mason Street, (in Rose Center), Holly, Michigan 48442

July 3, 2025 October 2, 2025 January 1, 2026 April 2, 2026
August 7, 2025 November 6, 2025 February 5, 2026 May 7, 2026
September 4, 2025 December 4, 2025 March 5, 2026 June 4, 2026

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Rose Township Zoning Board of Appeals will hold regular meetings (as needed)
during the fiscal year beginning on July 1, 2025, and ending on June 30, 2026, will be held on the following first Tuesday
dates at 7:00 P.M. at the Rose Township Office, 9080 Mason Street, (in Rose Center), Holly, Michigan 48442

July 1, 2025 October 7, 2025 January 6, 2026 April 7, 2026
August 5, 2024 November 4, 2025 February 3, 2026 May 5, 2026
September 2, 2024 December 2, 2025 March 3, 2026 June 2, 2026

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED THAT the Rose Township Board, Planning Commission, or the Zoning Board of Appeals may
cancel or reschedule a regularly scheduled meeting provided that the provisions of the Open Meetings Act are met.

Motion by: Second by:
Voting Yes:
Voting No:
Absent:
Certification

I, Debbie Miller, the duly elected Clerk of Rose Township, Oakland County, Michigan, do hereby certify that the above is a
true and correct copy of a resolution adopted by the Rose Township Board of Trustees at its regular meeting held on
9025,

Dated:




